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Section 1: Purpose and Scope of the Work Assigned

The primary objective of this valuation exercise is to provide Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(Hereinafter referred as "The Company") with an actuarial valuation of the gratuity benefit that is
currently being provided for its employees in India, as at March 31, 2020, for financial year 2019-20.

| have been requested by the Company to calculate the accounting expenses associated with the Gratuity
Plan for the period April 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020 in terms of Accounting Standard IND AS 19 issued by
| the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The results set out in this Report are based on requirements of IND AS 19 and its application to the Plan.
They have been prepared for the specific requirements of IND AS 19 and should not be used for any other
purpose. In particular this Report does not constitute a formal funding actuarial valuation of the Plan and
does not present any recommendation of contributions or funding levels.

This Report is provided solely for the Company's use and for the specific purposes indicated above. Except
where | expressly agree in writing, it should not be disclosed or provided to any third party, other than as
provided below. In the absence of such consent and an express assumption of responsibility, no
responsibility whatsoever is accepted by me for any consequences arising from any third party relying on
this Report or any advice relating to its contents. The Company may make a copy of this Report available
to its auditors, but | make no representation as to the suitability of this Report for any purpose other than
that for which it was originally provided and accept no responsibility or liability to the Company's auditors
in this regard. The Company should draw the provisions of this paragraph to the attention of its auditors
when passing this Report to them.

Actuarial techniques have been adopted; taking into consideration the requirements under Accounting
Standard IND AS 19 issued by The Ministry of Corporate Affairs and generally accepted actuarial
principles. :

All monetary amounts mentioned in this report are in Indian Rupee (INR), unless mentioned otherwise.

[T
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Section 2: Summary of Results

2.1 The below table shows the summary of key results for the period 01-04-2019 to 31-03-2020. |

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020

Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0

Present value of obligation 466,949,452 673,917,805

2.2 Balance Sheet Position as on valuation date

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020

Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet (466,949,452) (673,917,805)

2.3 Expense Recognised in Profit and Loss Account

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020

Total Employer Expense 75,854,976 109,168,285

2.4 Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020

Current Liability 22,721,888 20,716,940

Non-Current Liability 444,227,564 653,200,865

Total Liability 466,949,452 673,917,805

2.5 Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year is INR 121,438,447.

|

L S e S - ==
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2.6 Actuarial Liability based on past service

Actuarial Liablity Based on Past Service
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Section 3: Data

3.1 Membership Data

supplied by the Company.

Following is the summary of employees profile data as on valuation date:

IRAS

('Mall
| Munl\\\ LTANTS

In preparing this report we have relied on the completeness and accuracy of the information provided to
us orally and in writing by or on behalf of the Company and its advisers. We have not completed any
detailed validation checks on the information provided. We have, however, carried out broad consistency
and validation checks. The Company is solely responsible for validity, accuracy and completeness of the
data and information provided. The valuation results may differ significantly from the results that would
have been obtained in case there is change in input data by the client.

The calculations have been based on the membership information for the Plan as at March 31, 2020 as

Item

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Total Number of Employees 5,185 6,577
Total Monthly Salary (in 000's) (Basic + D.A) 205,933 277,956
Average Monthly Salary (absolute) 39,717 42,262
Average Age (Age last Birthday) (in Years) 35.96 34.74
Average past service (in Years) 7.79 7.19
Average future service (in Years) 24.05 25.26

3.2 Asset Data

We have assumed that Salary provided by the Company includes only basic + D.A.

There were no plan assets set up by the company. Hence we have taken zero value in this report.

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
| Opening fair value of Plan Assets 0 0

Actual Return on plan assets 0 0

Employer Contributions 83,529,970 89,087,271

Benefit Paid (83,529,970) (89,087,271)

Closing fair value of Plan Assets 0 0

GV _Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020

Note: Benefit paid is equal to employer's contribution because benefit is directly paid by the company.
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3.3 We have broadly performed the following consistency and validation checks:

« Data missing that is any blank field in the data

« The age last birthday is not less than 18 years at the valuation date
« Date of joining is less than valuation date

« Salaries are not negative or zero

» Age as at valuation date should not be more than the retirement age
3.4 We have also conducted the following analysis on the data:

3.4(a) : Number of Employees in various age bands

The following chart represents employee’s age profile of the Company:

Age Analysis- Number of Employees
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3.4(b) : Number of Employees based on completed past service

Numbers of Employees Based on Completed Past Service
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Section 4: Assumptions

To prepare an actuarial valuation, assumptions are used in a forward looking financial and demographic
model to present a single scenario from a wide range of possibilities. The future is uncertain and the plan's
actual experience will differ from assumptions; these differences may be significant or material because
actuarial estimates can be very sensitive to the assumptions made and, in some cases, to the interactions
between the assumptions.

Different assumptions or scenarios within the range of possibilities may also be reasonable and results
based on alternative assumptions would be different. As a result of the uncertainty inherent in a forward
looking projection in a very long period of time, no one projection is uniquely "correct" and many
alternative projections of the future could also be regarded as reasonable. Two different actuaries could,
quite reasonably, arrive at different results based on the same data and different views of future. A
"sensitivity analysis" shows the degree to which result would be different if alternative assumptions are
used for the actuarial estimates.

Assumptions may also be changed from one valuation to the next because of changes in mandated
requirement, plan experience, changes in expectation about future and other factors. A change in
assumptions is not an indication that prior assumptions were unreasonable when made.

4.1 The assumptions and methodology used in compiling this Report are consistent with the requirements
of IND AS 19,

4.2 Economic assumptions include:

» Discount Rate
« Salary Inflation rate
» Expected return on plan assets

4.3 Demographic assumptions include:
+ Retirement Age
+ Mortality
« Withdrawal Rates
= There is no medical cost involved

Following are the major assumptions that have been used in carrying out the valuation:

Per Annum Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 5+
Discount Rate 6.88% 6.88% 6.88% 6.88% 6.88% 6.88%
Salary Growth Rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Withdrawal Rate 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 2012-14
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Note: Due to insufficient data and experience, we have used 100% of industry mortality table IALM 2012-
14 for this valuation.

There is no explicit assumptions for disability and no assumption for medical cost and its trends.

Major assumption that had been used in last valuation ending at March 31, 2019 are:

Discount Rate 7.77% per annum
Salary Growth Rate 3.00% for all years
Withdrawal Rate 0.50% for all years
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 2006-08

Note: Due to insufficient data and experience, we have used 100% of industry mortality table IALM 2006-
08 for this valuation.

4.4 The requirements relating to the major valuation assumptions were made clear as per IND AS 19 and
same have been used as provided by the employer. It should be noted that | have not performed any
validation checks for the appropriateness and adequacy of the assumptions. The broader professional and
accounting standard guidance are that Discount Rate should be based upon the market yields available on
Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities and the salary
increase should take account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

4.5 The Duration of liability is calculated by scientific method called Macaulay duration. The Macaulay
duration is the weighted average term to maturity of the cash flows from a bond. The weight of each cash
flow is determined by dividing the present value of the cash flow by the price. The duration of the
liabilities is approximately 15 years.

4.6 The discount rate as at 31 March 2020 is based on 15 years government bond yields as at 31 March
2020.

4.7 The results are particularly sensitive to some assumptions, such as the Discount Rate, inflation e.g.
level of salary increases and mortality. A decrease in the Discount Rate assumed or an increase in salary
inflation will lead to an increase in reported cost.
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| Section 5: Methodology

An actuarial estimation is only a snapshot of a plan's estimated financial condition at a particular point in
time; it does not provide the plan's future financial condition or its ability to pay benefit in the future and
does not provide any guarantee of future financial soundness of the plan. Over time, a plan's total cost
will depend on a number of factors, including the amount of benefit plan pays, the number of people paid
benefits, the period of time over which benefits are paid, plan expenses and the amount earned on any
assets invested to pay benefits. These amounts and other variables are uncertain and unknowable at the
valuation date.

Because modeling all aspects of a situation is not possible or practical, we may use summary information,
estimates, or simplifications of estimates to facilitate the modeling future events in an efficient and cost-
effective manner. We may also include factor or data that, if used, in our judgment, would not have
significantly affected our results. Use of such simplifying techniques does not, in our judgment, affect the
reasonableness of valuation resuits for the plan.

Valuations do not affect the ultimate cost of the plan, only the timing when benefits costs are recognized.
Cost recognitions occur over time. If the costs recognized over the period of years are lower or higher than
necessary, for whatever reason, normal and expected practice is to adjust future levels to recognize the
entire cost of the plan over time.

5.1 The valuation has been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess
the Plan's liabilities, including those related to death-in-service and incapacity benefits.

Under the PUC method a "projected accrued benefit" is calculated at the beginning of the year and again
at the end of the year for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the Plan. The "projected
accrued benefit" is based on the Plan's accrual formula and upon service as of the beginning or end of the
year, but using a member's final compensation, projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to
leave active service. The Plan Liability is the actuarial present value of the "projected accrued benefits" as
of the beginning of the year for active members.

Recognition of re-measurement items

The disclosures in this report have been prepared using the immediate recognition approach of
recognising all re-measurement items occurring during the year in the other comprehensive income (OCl).

Re-measurements arising from defined benefit plans comprise actuarial gains and losses on benefit
obligations, the return on plan assets in excess of what has been estimated and the effect of asset ceiling,
if any, in case of over funded plans. The company recognises these items of re-measurements

immediately in other comprehensive income and all the other expenses related to defined benefit plans
in employee benefit expenses in profit and loss account.
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Section 6: Provisions

6.1 The benefits payable under this plan are governed by "Gratuity Act 1972"

6.2 We give below a summary of the principal rules of the Plan;

Type of Plan Defined Benefit

Employer’s Contribution 100%

Employee’s Contribution 0%

Salary for calculation of gratuity Last Drawn Basic + D.A

Benefits on Normal Retirement 15/26 * Salary * No. of years of completed service

Benefit on early exit due to early

: ! : 4 Same as normal retirement benefit upto the date of exit
retirement/withdrawal/resignation

Same as normal retirement benefit except that no

Benefit on death in service . i
vesting condition apply

Maximum Limit (Capped/Uncapped) INR 20 Lakhs
erflmurn Service Condition (in Years) (Vesting 5 Years
Period)

60 Years, One year is added to the current age and
Normal Retirement Age (in Years) considered as retirement age, if current age is more
than retirement age.

Note: The principal rules of the plan regarding the payment of gratuity benefits to the employees have
not changed over the previous valuation period.

6.3 We have made full actuarial valuations based on member data and plan information provided by the
Company as at Valuation date.

6.4 The definitions of various terms used in the Report are given in the last section.

6.5 The full results of our calculations are set out in Disclosure Tables in Section 9.

6.6 We would be pleased to discuss this report with you.
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Section 7: Characteristics of Defined Benefit Plan

7.1 The Nature of benefits provided by the plan

This plan provides a lump sum benefit based on the past service and salary at the time of leaving the plan.
The benefit formula is as per the Gratuity Act 1972:

15/26*Past Service*Current Salary

In case Plan Provision offers Capped Gratuity, maximum benefit payable is INR 20,00,000.

If the Plan Provision offers Uncapped Gratuity, maximum benefit payable is actual benefit as per above
formula.

Under this Plan, Capped Gratuity is payable to all the employees.
7.2 Regulatory Framework in which Plan operates

This Plan is Governed by the "Gratuity Act 1972" issued by Ministry of Labour Laws.

The accounting standard governing the provisioning of this plan in the books of accounts is IND AS 19
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The actuarial valuation of this Plan has been done as per the actuarial principles as mentioned in the
Actuarial Practice Standard APS15 issued by the "Institute of Actuaries of India".

Currently there are no minimum funding requirements in India.
7.3 Responsibilities for the governance of the Plan

The responsibility for the governance of this Plan lies with the Trustees, Board Members, or Employer
who is managing the Plan. We have no responsibility of how the Plan is managed, liabilities are funded,
data is stored, assumptions are set and benefits are paid to the employees.

7.4 Any expected changes in rules and regulations.

We do not anticipate any changes in the regulations are in near future.
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Section 8: Risks associated with Defined Benefit Plan

Where there is a delay in benefit being promised and benefit being provided, there will always be some
uncertainty for the benefit provider and the benefit recipient.

Benefit Risks in Defined Benefit Schemes

1 Risk to the beneficiary
The greatest risk to the beneficiary is that there are insufficient funds available to provide the promised
benefits. This may be due to:

« The insufficient funds set aside, i.e. underfunding

« The insolvency of the Employer

« The holding of investments which are not matched to the liabilities

= Or a combination of these events

2 Parameter risk

Actuarial valuation is done basis some assumptions like salary inflation, discount rate and withdrawal
assumptions. In case the actual experience varies from the assumptions, fund may be insufficient to pay
off the liabilities.

For example: the plan's liability is calculated with salary inflation assumption of 5% per annum. However,
Company's' actual practice is to provide increment of 10% per annum. This will result into underfunding.

Similarly, reduction in discount rate in subsequent future years can increase the plan's liability.

Further, actual withdrawals may be lower or higher than what was assumed in the valuation, may also
impact the plan's liability.

3 Risk of illiquid Assets

Another risk is that the funds, although sufficient, are not available when they are required to finance the
benefits. This may be due to assets being locked for longer period or in illiquid assets.

4 Risk of Benefit Change

There may be a risk that the benefit promised is changed or is changeable within the terms of the
contract. For example regulator may increase the benefits payable under defined benefit plans.

5 Asset liability mismatching risk

ALM risk arises due to a mismatch between assets and liabilities either due to liquidity or changes in
interest rates or due to different duration.

For example: The liability duration is 10 years. While assets are locked in 5-year g-sec securities. After 5
years, there is huge reinvestment risk to invest maturity proceeds of assets due to uncertainty about the
market prevailing yields at that time.
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Section 9: Disclosure Format

This section provides the Report under IND AS 19 in respect of Gratuity Plan.

Table |: Assumptions

Assumptions

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2020

Discount Rate

7.77% per annum

6.88% per annum

Rate of increase in Compensation levels

3.00% per annum

3.00% per annum

Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Average future service (in Years) 24.05 Years 25.26 Years
Table II: Service Cost
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
| Current Service Cost 45,906,465 72,886,313
% Past Service Cost (including curtailment Gains/Losses) 0 0
' Gains or losses on Non Routine settlements 0 0
! Total 45,906,465 72,886,313
'i
l Table lll: Net Interest Cost
[ All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation 29,948,511 36,281,972
Interest Income on Plan Assets 0 0
Net Interest Cost (Income) 29,948,511 36,281,972
Table IV: Change in Present Value of Obligations
| All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
; Opening of defined benefit obligations 379,575,547 466,949,452
| [service cost 45,906,465 72,886,313
| Interest Cost 29,948,511 36,281,972
Benefit Paid (83,529,970) (89,087,271)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on total liabilities: 95,048,899 186,887,339
- due to change in financial assumptions 7,397,706 79,025,463
- due to change in demographic assumptions 0 0
- due to experience variance 87,651,192 107,861,876
Closing of defined benefit obligation 466,949,452 673,917,805
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Table V: Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

|

| All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening fair value of plan assets 0 0
Actual Return on Plan Assets 0 0
Employer Contribution 83,529,970 89,087,271
Benefit Paid (83,529,970) (89,087,271)
Closing fair value of plan assets 0 0
Table VI: Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan Asset
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Expected Interest Income 0 0

| Actual Income on Plan Asset 0 0

i, Actuarial gain /(loss) on Assets 0 0

|

|

i' Table VII: Other Comprehensive Income

[

' All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening amount recognized in OCI outside P&L account 0 0
Actuarial gain / (loss) on liabilities (95,048,899) (186,887,339)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets 0 0
Closing amount recognized in OCI outside P&L account (95,048,899) (186,887,339)

Table VIII: The amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet Statement

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Present Value of Obligations 466,949,452 673,917,805
Fair value of plan assets 0 0

Net Obligations 466,949,452 673,917,805
Amount not recognized due to asset limit 0 0

Net defined benefit liability / (assets) recognized in 466,949,452 673,917,805
balance sheet
Table IX: Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Service cost 45,906,465 72,886,313
Net Interest Cost 29,948,511 36,281,972
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 75,854,976 109,168,285
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Table X: Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Item March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Government of India Securities 0% 0%
State Government Securities 0% 0%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 0% 0%
Equity Shares of Listed Companies 0% 0%
Property 0% 0%
Special Deposit Scheme 0% 0%
Fund Managed by Insurer 0% 0%
Bank Balance 0% 0%
Other Investments 0% 0%
Total 0% 0%

Table XI: Change in Net Defined Obligations

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening of Net defined benefit liability 379,575,547 466,949,452
Service cost 45,906,465 72,886,313
Net Interest Cost 29,948,511 36,281,972
Re-measurements 95,048,899 186,887,339
Contribution paid to fund (83,529,970) (89,087,271)
Closing of Net defined benefit liability 466,949,452 673,917,805
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Section 10: Reconciliation of Expense in Profit and Loss

All Figures in INR

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 466,949,452 673,917,805
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year (379,575,547) (466,949,452)
Benefit Paid 83,529,970 89,087,271
Actual Return on Assets 0 0
ocl (95,048,899) (186,887,339)
Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 75,854,976 109,168,285

Note: The expense amount mentioned in Table IX of Section 9 reconciled with Zero difference.
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Section 11: Reconciliation of Liability in Balance Sheet

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset) 379,575,547 466,949,452
Expense charged to profit and loss account 75,854,976 109,168,285
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account 0 0
Employer Contributions (83,529,970) (89,087,271)
ocl 95,048,899 186,887,339
Closing net defined benefit liability / (asset) 466,949,452 673,917,805

the liability.

» The average salary over the period has increased.

* There has been a significant increase in the number of employees.

Note: The closing net liability amount mentioned in Table X| of Section 9 reconciled with Zero difference.

The following material developments in the inter-investigation period have led to a significant variation in
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Section 12: Sensitivity Analysis

Following table shows the sensitivity results on liability due to change in the assumptions:

Item March 31, 2020 Impact (Absolute) Impact %
Base Liability 673,917,805

Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% 627,828,013 (46,089,792) .84
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 724,844,841 50,927,036 7.56%
Increase Salary Inflation by 1.00% 784,067,375 110,149,570 16.34%
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% 582,510,097 (91,407,708) 13.5¢
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 0.50% 699,881,632 25,963,827 3.85%
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 0.50% 646,019,528 (27,898,277) 1.14
Note:

* The base liability is calculated at discount rate of 6.88% per annum and salary inflation rate of
3.00% per annum for all future years.

* Liabilities are very sensitive to salary escalation rate, discount rate & withdrawal rate.

* Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change In mortality assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due
to change in mortality are ignored.
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Section 13: Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
| (Valued on undiscounted basis)

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Year 1 22,721,888 21,540,587
Year 2 8,380,662 9,215,060
Year 3 20,226,320 28,326,739
Year 4 25,967,212 25,442,724
Year 5 22,550,388 26,332,011
After 5th Year 1,608,201,185 2,106,409,834
Total 1,708,047,654 2,217,266,955
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Section 14: Comparison with last years' figures

All Figures in INR Impact (Absolute) Impact % Variation
Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0 NA
Present value of obligation 466,949,452 673,917,805 44.3%
Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet (466,949,452) (673,917,805) 44.3%
ocl (95,048,899) (186,887,339) 96.6%
Expense to be recognized in the Profit and loss 8B e - i
statement R BT :
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| Annexure - | : Zone Wise Breakup for Employees

| Following tables shows the number of employees in the respective Units and Zones:

‘ March 31, |March 31
Zones Name of the Units 2019 2020
Prayagraj Chief Office (D) 11 28
Prayagraj EDC PRATAPGARH 7 8
Prayagraj EDD Khaga 46 51
Prayagraj EDD-I, FATEHPUR. 46 82
Prayagraj EUDD RAMBAGH 55 57
Prayagraj ECD(D) Prayag. 10 10
Prayagraj EDC Fatehpur 8 11
Prayagraj EDC Kaushambi 6
Prayagraj EDC-| Prayagraj 9
Prayagraj EDC-Il, PRAYAGRAJ 6
Prayagraj EDD Handia 30 55
Prayagraj EDD Il FATEHPUR 57 82
Prayagraj EDD Kaushambi 34 49
Prayagraj EDD Lalganj Pratap. 29 36
Prayagraj EDD MEJA 33 53
Prayagraj EDD PHAPHAMAU 34 46
Prayagraj EDD Raniganj Pra. 28 34
Prayagraj |EDD.CHAYAL 35 48
Prayagraj EDD-I PRATAPGARH 49 53
Prayagraj EDD-I Prayagraj 59 90
Prayagraj |EDD-Il PRATAPGARH 41 53
Prayagraj EDD-II Prayagraj 38 65 |
Prayagraj ESD Prayagraj 19 22 f
Prayagraj _[ESWD Prayag. 8 8 5
Prayagraj  |ETD Fatehpur 11 10
Prayagraj |ETD -l Prayagraj 16 19 5
Prayagraj ETD -1l Prayagraj 13 20
Prayagraj ETD KAUSHAMBI 6 9
Prayagraj ETD Pratapgarh 15 19
Prayagraj EUCD-I, Prayagraj 8 9
Prayagraj EUCD-II Prayag. 8 6
Prayagraj EUDC-|, Prayagraj 5 8
Prayagraj EUDC-Il, Prayagraj 3 5
Prayagraj EUDD BAMRAULI 44 41
Prayagraj EUDD KALYANIDEVI 39 37

|
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| Prayagraj EUDD KARELABAGH 27 28
[ Prayagraj EUDD MAYOHALL 67 69
Prayagraj EUDD NAINI 40 40
Prayagraj EUDD-TT Prayagraj 61 62
Prayagraj EUTD-I PRAYAGRAJ 21 23
Prayagraj EUTD-II PRAYAGRAJ 11 17
Prayagraj EWD Prayagraj 19 21
Prayagraj ZAO(D), Prayag. 6 5
Prayagraj Temp Kumbh Mela 30 NP
Prayagraj Total 1147 1410
[
'r'
|
|
Page 23
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& March 31, |March 31,

Zones Name of the Units 2019 2020 |

Mirzapur Chief Engineer (D) Mirzapur Zone. 1 12 |
Mirzapur E.T.D. Robertsganj NA 27
Mirzapur EDC -MIRZAPUR 32 6
Mirzapur EDC -Sonebhadra 5 5
Mirzapur EDC-BHADOHI NA 5
Mirzapur EDD PIPRI 92 117
Mirzapur EDD Robertsganj 77 99
Mirzapur EDD-1 BHADOHI 56 63
Mirzapur EDD-CHUNAR 54 64
Mirzapur EDD-I -MIRZAPUR 51 67
Mirzapur EDD-Il BHADOHI (Gopiganj) 42 64

Mirzapur EDD-Il MIRZAPUR 79 96 |

Mirzapur Electricity Secondary Works Division, MZP 3 6 .
, Mirzapur ELECTRICITY STORE DIVISION, MIRZAPUR 10 8
'l Mirzapur ELECTRICITY TEST DIVISION-MIRZAPUR 22 25
Mirzapur Electricity Work Circle, Mirzapur 4 3
Mirzapur Electricity Workshop Division, Mirzapur 13 12
Mirzapur ETD-Bhadohi 11 22
Mirzapur ZONAL ACCOUNT OFFICE-MIRZAPUR 1 4
Mirzapur ETD, SONBHADRA 26 NP
Mirzapur Total 559 705
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2019 2020
Gorakhpur E.D.C.-ll, Gorakhpur 6 7
Gorakhpur EDD-Nichlaul 17 36
Gorakhpur EUDD-III, GKP 16 32
Gorakhpur |BARAHAZ 13 30
Gorakhpur |CE(D),Gkp 21
Gorakhpur |E.D.C.-l, Gorakhpur 8
Gorakhpur |ECD(D), Mohaddipur Gorakhpur 8
Gorakhpur |EDC Deoria 11 9
Gorakhpur |EDC KUSHINAGAR 1 5
Gorakhpur [EDC, MAHARAJGAN) NA 3
' Gorakhpur |EDD CAMPIERGAN) 18 41
Gorakhpur [EDD DEORIA 69 70
Gorakhpur |EDD GAURIBAZAR 36 60
i Gorakhpur EDD HATA KUSHINAGAR 25 41
Gorakhpur  [EDD KAURIRAM 64 59
f Gorakhpur  |EDD NAUTANWA NA 34
Gorakhpur |EDD PADRAUNA 41 43
Gorakhpur EDD SALEMPUR 49 64
Gorakhpur |EDD Seorahi,Kushinagar 20 26
Gorakhpur  |EDD- SIKRIGAN) 17 41
Gorakhpur |EDD, Chauri Chaura 46 65
Gorakhpur EDD, KASIA KUSHINAGAR 30 47
Gorakhpur |EDD/HARRAIYA NA 52
Gorakhpur |EDD-2 ANAND NAGAR 35 33
Gorakhpur |EDD-| MAHARAJGANI 24 44
Gorakhpur |EDD-I,Gkp 67 69
Gorakhpur EDD-Il, GORAKHPUR 68 79
Gorakhpur |ESD, Gkp 21 20
| Gorakhpur |ESWD, MOHADDIPUR, Gkp 9 8
! Gorakhpur |ETD- MAHARAJGAN) NA -
Gorakhpur |ETD KUSHINAGAR 11 14
Gorakhpur |ETD-deoria 16 22
Gorakhpur  |ETD-I,Gkp 20 22
Gorakhpur |ETD-Il GORAKHPUR 13 18
Gorakhpur  |EUDC,GORAKHPUR 10 11
' Gorakhpur |EUDD-1, GORKAHPUR 73 76
Gorakhpur __|EUDD-II Gkp 70 66
Gorakhpur |EUDD-IV Gorakhpu 38 41
Page 25
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March 31, |March 31,

'| Zones Name of the Units 2019 2020
Gorakhpur |EUTD, Gkp 25
Gorakhpur |EWC, MOHADDIPUR, gkp 6
Gorakhpur |EWD,Gkp 13 12
Gorakhpur |ZAO, GKP 5 4
Gorakhpur |Total 1001 1379
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Zones Name of the Units M;:;::l' Mr;r;:oﬂ,
Varanasi CE(D) Varanasi Zone 4 11
Varanasi E Civil (D) Varanasi 9 11
Varanasi EDC Chandauli NA a
Varanasi EDC, Varanasi 12 10
Varanasi EDC-I, Jaunpur 8
Varanasi EDC-Il Jaunpur 4
Varanasi EDD Chiraigaon 35 43
Varanasi EDD Sakaldiha 30 45
Varanasi EDD Zamania 32 42
Varanasi EDD, Machhalisahar 32 34
Varanasi EDD, Shahganj 33 40
Varanasi EDD-I, Chandauli 61 86
Varanasi EDD-l, Ghazipur 92 98
Varanasi EDD-I, Jaunpur 45 55
Varanasi EDD-I, Varanasi 43 48
Varanasi EDD-Il Jaunpur 43 47
Varanasi EDD-II, Ghazipur 61 79
Varanasi EDD-II, Mughalsarai 32 32
Varanasi EDD-II, Varanasi 82 91
Varanasi EDD-III, Jaunpur 47 45
Varanasi EDD-IlI, Saidpur 68 74
Varanasi EDD-IV, Jaunpur 25 34
Varanasi EPMCD Varanasi 8 9
Varanasi ESD, Varanasi 13 17
Varanasi ESWD Varanasi 13 10
Varanasi ETD Varanasi 16 22
Varanasi ETD, Chandauli 23 17
Varanasi ETD, Ghazipur 14 27
Varanasi ETD-I, Jaunpur 12 14
Varanasi ETD-1I, Jaunpur 15 22
Varanasi EWD Varanasi 16 22
Varanasi MD Office Varanasi 101 96
Varanasi UECD-I Varanasi 12 12
Varanasi UECD-Il Varanasi 9 12
Varanasi UEDD-I, Varanasi 31 31
Varanasi UEDD-II, Varanasi 29 32
Varanasi UEDD-IIl Varanasi NA 33
Varanasi UEDD-IV, Varanasi 53 49
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: March 31, [ March 31

Zones Name of the Units 2019 %020 y
Varanasi UEDD-V Varanasi 46 44
Varanasi UEDD-VI Varanasi 39 39
Varanasi UEDD-VII, Varanasi 20 34
Varanasi UEDD-VIIl Varanasi 28 29
Varanasi UETD-I, Varanasi 12 12
Varanasi UETD-ll Varanasi 32 31
Varanasi ZAQ Varanasi 8 9
Varanasi EUDD Il VARANASI 29 NP
Varanasi Total 1377 1564
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" March 31,| March 31
Zones Name of the Units 2019 2020 <

Azamgarh EDC-| Azamgarh NA 8

Azamgarh  |Chief (D) Azamgarh 13
Azamgarh  [E.S.W.D. AZAMGARH 6

Azamgarh EDC-BALLIA NA 26
Azamgarh EDD-l Azamgarh 52 86
Azamgarh EDD-I MAU 86 100
Azamgarh EDD-I, Ballia 44 63
Azamgarh EDD-Il Azamgarh 38 66
Azamgarh  |EDD-II ballia 39 51
Azamgarh EDD-Il MAU 59 82
Azamgarh _ |EDD-IIl Azamgarh 72 73
Azamgarh EDD-IIl Ballia 43 32
Azamgarh  |EDD-IIl Ghosi NA 91
Azamgarh EDD-IV Azamgarh NA 55
Azamgarh  |EDD-IV Ballia 20 52
Azamgarh EDD-V Azamgarh 28 47
Azamgarh  |EDD-VI Azamgarh 32 53
Azamgarh ETD Mau 19 28
Azamgarh  |ETD-| AZAMGARH 19 20
Azamgarh _ |ETD-Il AZAMGARH 7 15
Azamgarh  |EWC Azam NA 2

Azamgarh EWD Azamgarh 12 13
Azan:girh ZAO Azamgarh 4 4

Azamgarh EDD Phoolpur Azamgarh 14 NP
Azamgarh _ |EDD-3, MAU 78 NP
Azamgarh _ |ESD, AZAMGARH 14 NP
Azamgarh  |ETD BALLIA 15 NP
Azamgarh __ |Total 705 986
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Zones Name of the Units 2019 2020
Basti CE(D)/BASTI 11 14
Basti EDC SIDDHARTHNAGAR 9 7
Basti EDC, SANT KABIR NAGAR NA
Basti EDC/ Basti 1 11
Basti EDD, SANT KABIR NAGAR NA 57
Basti EDD/2nd BAST 27 59
Basti EDD/BANSI 24 37
Basti EDD/DUMARIYAGAN) 22 50
Basti EDD/I BASTI 45 47
Basti EDD/IIl BASTI 45 61
Basti EDD/MEHDAWAL 27 46

, Basti EDD/SIDDHARTHNAGAR 41 66

i Basti  |ESD, Basti 9 10

‘ Basti ESWD/BASTI 6
Basti ETD/BASTI 11 17
Basti ETD/SANT KABIR NAGAR 15 14
Basti ETD/SIDDHARTHNAGAR 10 10
Basti EWC/ Basti 1 6
Basti EWD/BASTI 9 7
Basti ZAQ Basti 2 2
Basti EDC, KHALILABAD 8 NP
Basti EDD, HARRAIYA 32 NP
Basti EDD, KHALILABAD 44 NP
Basti Total 396 533
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Certificate

| have prepared an actuarial valuation on the Group Gratuity benefits in accordance with the Accounting
Standard IND AS 19 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

| have adhered to Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India from time to time.

The valuation has been based on membership data provided by the Company which are summarized in
Section 3.1 above.

Generally accepted actuarial principles and procedures have been applied in determining the liabilities
under the scheme. The calculations are also consistent with my understanding of the requirements of IND
AS 19.

The requirements relating to the major valuation assumptions were made clear to the Company as per
IND AS 19 guidelines and same have been used accordingly. | consider that the assumptions used are
appropriate for the purpose of this report.

The valuation may not, however, be appropriate for any purpose such as determining a suitable funding
rate, should the Company wish to pre-fund the liabilities.

3

MITH NSULTANTS

Sapna Malhotra

Fellow Member, Institute of Actuaries of India
Membership No. IAl- 3766

Emailid:- sapna.malhotra@mithrasconsultants.com
Contact No.:- 09212375418

Dafe: 2Y-Dec— 2020

GV_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020

Page 31




Strictly Confidential

'\Hllll S
UNSLILTANTS

—
Glossary

All definitions of terms are as per IND AS 19. The following terms are used with explanations given below:

Service cost comprises:

a) current service cost, which is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting
from employee service in the current period;

b) past service cost, which is the change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for

employee service in prior periods, resulting from a plan amendment (the introduction or withdrawal of, or :
changes to, a defined benefit plan) or a curtailment (a significant reduction by the entity in the number of |
employees covered by a plan); and |

¢) any gain or loss on settlement.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) comprise: |

a) actuarial gains and losses; '
b) the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
(asset); and

|
¢) any change in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net i
defined benefit liability (asset). [

Actuarial gains and losses are changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting |
from:

a) experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and
what has actually occurred); and

b) the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

Balance Sheet:

An entity shall recognise the net defined benefit liability (asset) in the balance sheet.

When an entity has a surplus in a defined benefit plan, it shall measure the net defined benefit asset at the
lower of:

a) the surplus in the defined benefit plan; and
b) the asset ceiling, determined using the discount rate specified in paragraph 83.

* Funded Status
This is the excess/(shortfall) of the fair value of plan assets over the Plan Liability.

L . . |
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As per IND AS 19

Leave Benefit Scheme

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Actuarial Valuation for the period April 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020

A.ﬁ
Mmmsf ULTANTS

Fellow Actuary Details

Sapna Malhotra

Fellow Member, Institute of Actuaries of India
Membership No. |Al- 3766

Emailid:~ sapna.malhotra@mithrasconsultants.com
Contact No.:- 09212375418

Date: Dec 24, 2020
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Section 1: Purpose and Scope of the Work Assigned

The primary objective of this valuation exercise is to provide Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(Hereinafter referred as "The Company") with an actuarial valuation of the leave encashment benefit that
is currently being provided for its employees in India, as at March 31, 2020, for financial year 2019-20.

| have been requested by the Company to calculate the accounting expenses associated with the Leave
Encashment Plan for the period April 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020 in terms of Accounting Standard IND AS
19 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The results set out in this Report are based on requirements of IND AS 19 and its application to the Plan.
They have been prepared for the specific requirements of IND AS 19 and should not be used for any other
purpose. In particular, this Report does not constitute a formal funding actuarial valuation of the Plan and
does not present any recommendation of contributions or funding levels.

This Report is provided solely for the Company's use and for the specific purposes indicated above. Except
where | expressly agree in writing, it should not be disclosed or provided to any third party, other than as
provided below. In the absence of such consent and an express assumption of responsibility, no
responsibility whatsoever is accepted by me for any consequences arising from any third party relying on
this Report or any advice relating to its contents. The Company may make a copy of this Report available
to its auditors, but | make no representation as to the suitability of this Report for any purpose other than
that for which it was originally provided and accept no responsibility or liability to the Company's auditors
in this regard. The Company should draw the provisions of this paragraph to the attention of its auditors
when passing this Report to them.

Actuarial techniques have been adopted; taking into consideration the requirements under Accounting
Standard IND AS 19 issued by The Ministry of Corporate Affairs and generally accepted actuarial
principles.

All monetary amounts mentioned in this report are in Indian Rupee (INR), unless mentioned otherwise.

y METHIIAS
(M CONSULTANTS
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2.1 The below table shows the summary of key results for the period 01-04-2019 to 31-03-2020.

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0
Present value of obligation 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465
2.2 Balance Sheet Position as on valuation date
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet (1,685,587,552) (2,112,326,465)
2.3 Expense Recognised in Profit and Loss Account
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Total Employer Expense 602,881,306 644,331,939
2.4 Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Current Liability 172,349,687 198,297,639
Non-Current Liability 1,513,237,865 1,914,028,826

| Total Liability 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465

2.5 Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year is INR 189,174,021
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2.6 Actuarial Liability based on leave band

Actuarial Liablity for different leave bands
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Section 3: Data

In preparing this report we have relied on the completeness and accuracy of the information provided to
us orally and in writing by or on behalf of the Company and its advisers. We have not completed any
detailed validation checks on the information provided. We have, however, carried out broad consistency
and validation checks. The Company is solely responsible for validity, accuracy and completeness of the
data and information provided. The valuation results may differ significantly from the results that would
have been obtained in case there is change in input data by the client.

3.1 Membership Data

The calculations have been based on the membership information for the Plan as at March 31, 2020 as
supplied by the Company.

Following is the summary of employees profile data as on valuation date:

Item March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Total Number of Employees 7,420 8,654
Total Monthly Salary (in 000°s) (Basic + D.A) 353,414 437,879
Average Monthly Salary (absolute) 47,630 50,598
Average Age (Age last Birthday) (in Years) 40.44 38.71
Average past service (in Years) 13.49 12.09
Average future service (in Years) 19.57 21.29
Total Accumulated Leaves (in days) (in data) 1,584,436.00 1,716,889.00
Total Accumulated Leaves (in days) (valued) 1,584,415.00 1,716,889.00

We have assumed that Salary provided by the Company includes only basic + D.A.
3.2 Asset Data

There were no plan assets set up by the Company. Hence, we have taken zero value in this report.

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening fair value of Plan Assets 0 0

Actual Return on plan assets 0 0
Employer Contributions 325,569,920 217,593,026
Benefit Paid (325,569,920) (217,593,026)
Closing fair value of Plan Assets 0 0

Note: Benefit paid is equal to employer's contribution because benefit is directly paid by the company.

LE_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020 Page 5




Strictly Confidential

l MITHIRAS
3@ CONSULTANTS

3.3 We have broadly performed the following consistency and validation checks:
+ Data missing that is any blank field in the data
+ The age last birthday is not less than 18 years at the valuation date
+ Date of joining is less than valuation date
« Salaries are not negative or zero
+ Age as at valuation date should not be more than the retirement age
3.4 We have also conducted the following analysis on the data:

3.4(a) : Number of Employees in various age bands

The following chart represents employee's age profile of the Company:

No. of Employees

0

Less than 18 18to 30 31to 50 51to 55 56 to 60 more than 60
Age Band (in Years)
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3.4(b) : Number of Employees based in various Leave bands

Number of Employees in Various Leave Bands
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Section 4: Assumptions

To prepare an actuarial valuation, assumptions are used in a forward looking financial and demographic
model to present a single scenario from a wide range of possibilities. The future is uncertain and the plan’s
actual experience will differ from assumptions; these differences may be significant or material because
actuarial estimates can be very sensitive to the assumptions made and, in some cases, to the interactions
between the assumptions.

Different assumptions or scenarios within the range of possibilities may also be reasonable and results
based on alternative assumptions would be different. As a result of the uncertainty inherent in a forward
looking projection in a very long period of time, no one projection is uniquely "correct” and many
alternative projections of the future could also be regarded as reasonable. Two different actuaries could,
quite reasonably, arrive at different results based on the same data and different views of future. A
"sensitivity analysis" shows the degree to which result would be different if alternative assumptions are
used for the actuarial estimates.

Assumptions may also be changed from one valuation to the next because of changes in mandated
requirement, plan experience, changes in expectation about future and other factors. A change in
assumptions is not an indication that prior assumptions were unreasonable when made.

i 4.1 The assumptions and methodology used in compiling this Report are consistent with the requirements
of IND AS 19,

4.2 Economic assumptions include:
« Discount Rate

« Salary Inflation rate
« Expected return on plan assets

4.3 Demographic assumptions include:
« Retirement Age

« Mortality
« Withdrawal Rates
« There is no medical cost involved

Following are the major assumptions that have been used in carrying out the valuation:

Per Annum Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 5+
Discount Rate 6.90% 6.90% 6.90% 6.90% 6.90% 6.90%
Salary Growth Rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Withdrawal Rate 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 2012-14
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Note: Due to insufficient data and experience, we have used 100% of industry mortality table IALM 2012-
14 for this valuation.

There are no explicit assumptions for disability and no assumption for medical cost and its trends.

Major assumption that had been used in last valuation ending at 31-Mar-2019:

Discount Rate 7.63% per annum
Salary Growth Rate 3.00% for all years
Withdrawal Rate 0.50% for all years
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 2006-08

Note: Due to insufficient data and experience, we have used 100% of industry mortality table IALM 2006-
08 for this valuation.

4.4 The requirements relating to the major valuation assumptions were made clear as per IND AS 19 and
same have been used as provided by the employer. It should be noted that | have not performed any
validation checks for the appropriateness and adequacy of the assumptions. The broader professional and
accounting standard guidance are that Discount Rate should be based upon the market yields available on
Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities and the salary
increase should take account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

4.5 The Duration of liability is calculated by scientific method called Macaulay duration. The Macaulay
duration is the weighted average term to maturity of the cash flows from a bond. The weight of each cash
flow is determined by dividing the present value of the cash flow by the price. The duration of the
liabilities is approximately 11 years.

4.6 The discount rate as at 31 March 2020 is based on 11 years government bond yields as at 31 March
2020.

4.7 The results are particularly sensitive to some assumptions, such as the Discount Rate, inflation e.g.
level of salary increases and mortality. A decrease in the Discount Rate assumed or an increase in salary
inflation will lead to an increase in reported cost.

4.8 Leave availed is taken into account while calculating service cost, according to the trend provided by
the Company.
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Section 5: Methodology

An actuarial estimation is only a snapshot of a plan's estimated financial condition at a particular point in
time; it does not provide the plan's future financial condition or its ability to pay benefit in the future and
does not provide any guarantee of future financial soundness of the plan. Over time, a plan's total cost
will depend on a number of factors, including the amount of benefit plan pays, the number of people paid
benefits, the period of time over which benefits are paid, plan expenses and the amount earned on any
assets invested to pay benefits. These amounts and other variables are uncertain and unknowable at the
valuation date.

Because modeling all aspects of a situation is not possible or practical, we may use summary information,
estimates, or simplifications of estimates to facilitate the modeling future events in an efficient and cost-
effective manner. We may also include factor or data that, if used, in our judgment, would not have
significantly affected our results. Use of such simplifying techniques does not, in our judgment, affect the
reasonableness of valuation results for the plan.

Valuations do not affect the ultimate cost of the plan, only the timing when benefits costs are recognized.
Cost recognitions occur over time. If the costs recognized over the period of years are lower or higher than
necessary, for whatever reason, normal and expected practice is to adjust future levels to recognize the
entire cost of the plan over time.

5.1 The valuation has been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess
the Plan's liabilities, including those related to death-in-service and incapacity benefits.

Under the PUC method a "projected accrued benefit" is calculated at the beginning of the year and again
at the end of the year for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the Plan. The "projected
accrued benefit" is based on the Plan's accrual formula and upon service as of the beginning or end of the
year, but using a member's final compensation, projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to
leave active service. The Plan Liability is the actuarial present value of the "projected accrued benefits" as
of the beginning of the year for active members.

Recognition of re-measurement items

The disclosures in this report have been prepared using the immediate recognition approach of
recognising all re-measurement items occurring during the year in the other comprehensive income (OCl).

Actuarial techniques allow an enterprise to measure that obligation with sufficient reliability to justify
recognition of a liability.
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6.1 We give below a summary of the principal rules of the Plan;

Type of Plan

Other Long-Term Employee Benefit — Earned Leave

Employer’s Contribution

100%

Encashment during employment

No

Salary for calculation of Leave Encashment

Last Drawn Basic + D.A

Benefits on Normal Retirement

(No. of accumulated leaves * Applicable monthly salary
for the leave encashment)/30

Benefit on early exit due to early
retirement/withdrawal/resignation

Same as normal retirement benefit upto the date of exit

Benefit on death in service

Same as normal retirement benefit except that no
vesting condition apply

Period

Annual Leave Entitlement (Yearly Accrual) 31 Days

Maximum cap on leave encashment amount No Limit
Maximum accumulation of leaves allowed 300 days
Minimum Service Condition (in Years) — Vesting NIL

Normal Retirement Age (in Years)

60 Years, One year is added to the current age and
considered as retirement age, if current age is more
than retirement age.

Leave Availment Rate

0%

Note: The principal rules of the plan regarding the payment of leave benefits to the employees have not

changed over the previous valuation period.

6.2 We have made full actuarial valuations based on member data and plan information provided by the

Company as at Valuation date.

6.3 The definitions of various terms used in the Report are given in the last section.

6.4 The full results of our calculations are set out in Disclosure Tables in Section 9.

6.5 We would be pleased to discuss this report with you.

LE_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020
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Section 7: Characteristics of Defined Benefit Plan

7.1 The Nature of benefits provided by the plan

This plan provides a lump sum benefit based on the accumulated encashable and salary at the time of
leaving the plan.

The benefit formula is :-
Numbers of accumulated cashable leaves/Days in a month*Current Salary eligible for leave encashment
Days in a month represents the working days in a month.

Generally this plan offers uncapped benefit.

7.2 Regulatory Framework in which Plan operates

The accounting standard governing the provisioning of this plan in the books of accounts is IND AS 19
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The actuarial valuation of this Plan has been done as per the actuarial principles as mentioned in the
Actuarial Practice Standard APS15 issued by the "Institute of Actuaries of India".

Currently there are no minimum funding requirements in India.

7.3 Responsibilities for the governance of the Plan

The responsibility for the governance of this Plan lies with the Trustees, Board Members, or Employer
who is managing the Plan. We have no responsibility of how the Plan is managed, liabilities are funded,
data is stored, assumptions are set and benefits are paid to the employees.

7.4 Any expected changes in rules and regulations.

There are no expected regulatory changes.
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Section 8: Risks associated with Defined Benefit Plan

Where there is a delay in benefit being promised and benefit being provided, there will always be some
uncertainty for the benefit provider and the benefit recipient.

Benefit Risks in Defined Benefit Schemes

1) Risk to the beneficiary
The greatest risk to the beneficiary is that there are insufficient funds available to provide the promised
benefits. This may be due to:

« The insufficient funds set aside, i.e. underfunding

« The insolvency of the Employer

« The holding of investments which are not matched to the liabilities

» Or a combination of these events

2) Parameter risk

Actuarial valuation is done basis some assumptions like salary inflation, discount rate and withdrawal
assumptions. In case the actual experience varies from the assumptions, fund may be insufficient to pay
off the liabilities.

For example: the plan's liability is calculated with salary inflation assumption of 5% per annum. However,
Company's' actual practice is to provide increment of 10% per annum. This will result into underfunding.

Similarly, reduction in discount rate in subsequent future years can increase the plan's liability.

Further, actual withdrawals may be lower or higher than what was assumed in the valuation, may also
impact the plan's liability.

3) Risk of illiquid Assets
Another risk is that the funds, although sufficient, are not available when they are required to finance the
| benefits. This may be due to assets being locked for longer period or in illiquid assets.

4) Risk of Benefit Change
There may be a risk that the benefit promised is changed or is changeable within the terms of the
contract, For example regulator may increase the benefits payable under defined benefit plans.

5) Asset liability mismatching risk
ALM risk arises due to a mismatch between assets and liabilities either due to liquidity or changes in
interest rates or due to different duration.

For example: The liability duration is 10 years. While assets are locked in 5-year g-sec securities. After 5
years, there is huge reinvestment risk to invest maturity proceeds of assets due to uncertainty about the
market prevailing yields at that time.
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Section 9: Disclosure Format

This section provides the Report under IND AS 19 in respect of Leave Encashment Plan.

Table I: Assumptions

MITHRAS

@ CONSULTANTS

Assumptions

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2020

Discount Rate

7.63% per annum

6.90% per annum

Rate of increase in Compensation levels

3.00% per annum

3.00% per annum

Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Average future service (in Years) 19.57 Years 21.29 Years
Table ll;: Service Cost
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Current Service Cost 23,999,499 42,158,733
Past Service Cost (including curtailment Gains/Losses) 0 0
Gains or losses on Non Routine settlements 0 0
Total 23,999,499 42,158,733
Table Ill: Net Interest Cost
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation 108,296,437 128,610,330
Interest Income on Plan Assets 0 0
Net Interest Cost (Income) 108,296,437 128,610,330
Table IV: Change in Present Value of Obligations
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening of defined benefit obligations 1,408,276,166 1,685,587,552
Service cost 23,999,499 42,158,733
Interest Cost 108,296,437 128,610,330
Benefit Paid (325,569,920) (217,593,026)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on total liabilities: 470,585,370 473,562,876

- due to change in financial assumptions 8,544,230 134,076,059

- due to change in demographic assumptions 0 0

- due to experience changes 462,041,140 339,486,817
Closing of defined benefit obligation 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465

LE_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020
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Table V: Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

MITHHAS
@ CTONSLILTANTS

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening fair value of plan assets 0 0
Actual Return on Plan Assets 0 0
Employer Contribution 325,569,920 217,593,026
Benefit Paid (325,569,920) (217,593,026)
Closing fair value of plan assets 0 0
Table VI: Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan Asset
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Expected Interest Income 0 0
Actual Income on Plan Asset 0 0
Actuarial gain /(loss) on Assets 0 0
Table VII: Other Comprehensive Income
All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
7 e " ’ |
Opening amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss N/A N/A
account
Actuarial gain / (loss) on liabilities N/A N/A
Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets N/A N/A
Closing of amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss N/A N/A
account

Note:- As per paragraph 154 and 156 of IND AS 19, Actuarial gains and losses on other long term
employee benefit plans continue to be required to be recognized through P&L.

Table VIII: The amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet Statement

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Present Value of Obligations 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465
Fair value of plan assets 0 0
Net Obligations 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465
Amount not recognized due to asset limit 0 0
:::a:::i:::;eneﬂt liability / (assets) recognized in 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465
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Table IX: Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

MITHRAS
“M CONSULTANTS|

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Service cost 23,999,499 42,158,733
Net Interest Cost 108,296,437 128,610,330
Net actuarial (gain)/ loss 470,585,370 473,562,876
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 602,881,306 644,331,939

Table X: Major categaries of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Note:- As per paragraph 154 and 156 of IND AS 19, Actuarial gains and losses on other long term
employee benefit plans continue to be required to be recognized through P&L.

Item March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020

Government of India Securities 0% 0%

State Government Securities 0% 0%

High Quality Corporate Bonds 0% 0%

Equity Shares of Listed Companies 0% 0%

Property 0% 0%

Special Deposit Scheme 0% 0%

Fund Managed by Insurer 0% 0%

Bank Balance 0% 0%

Other Investments 0% 0%

Total 0% 0%

Table XI: Change in Net Defined Obligations

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening of Net defined benefit liability 1,408,276,166 1,685,587,552
| [Service cost 23,999,499 42,158,733

Net Interest Cost 108,296,437 128,610,330

Re-measurements 470,585,370 473,562,876

Contribution paid to fund (325,569,920) (217,593,026)

Closing of Net defined benefit liability 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465
LE_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020 Page 16
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Statement

|C MITHRAS
M CONSLILTANTS

Section 10: Reconciliation of Expense in Profit and Loss

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year (1,408,276,166) (1,685,587,552)
Benefit Paid 325,569,920 217,593,026
Actual Return on Assets 0 0

ocl N/A N/A
Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 602,881,306 644,331,939

Note: The expense amount mentioned in Table IX of Section 9 reconciled with Zero difference.
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MITHRAS
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Section 11: Reconciliation of Liability in Balance Sheet

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset) 1,408,276,166 1,685,587,552
Expense as above 602,881,306 644,331,939
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account 0 0
Employer Contributions (325,569,920) (217,593,026)
Closing net defined benefit liability / (asset) 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465

1
i'
|
I

Note: The closing net liability amount mentioned in Table XI of Section 9 reconciled with Zero difference.

The following material developments in the inter-investigation period have led to a significant variation in

the liability.

* There has been a significant increase in the number of employees.

* The average salary over the period has increased.

* The number of leaves valued over the period has increased.

LE_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020
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Section 12: Sensitivity Analysis

Following table shows the sensitivity results on liability due to change in the assumptions:

MITHRAS
“M.c ONSULTANTS

per annum for all future years.

to change in mortality are ignored.

Item 31-Mar-20 Impact (Absolute) Impact %
Base Liability 2,112,326,465

Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% 2,018,758,120 (93,568,345)

Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 2,214,142,220 101,815,755 4.82%
Increase Salary Inflation by 1.00% 2,322,720,617 210,394,152 9.96%
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.00% 1,931,975,726 (180,350,739)

Increase Withdrawal Rate by 0.50% 2,157,254,671 44,928,206 2.13%
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 0.50% 2,064,417,739 (47,908,726)

Note:

* Liabilities are very sensitive to salary escalation rate, discount rate & withdrawal rate.

* The base liability is calculated at discount rate of 6.9% per annum and salary inflation rate of 3%

* Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in mortality assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due

LE_Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited_Mar 31, 2020
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| (Valued on undiscounted basis)

| MITIRAS
@ CONSULTANTS

Section 13: Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

All Figures in INR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Year 1 185,499,968 211,980,203
Year 2 167,169,798 170,655,324
Year 3 164,299,076 186,295,222
Year 4 145,085,441 204,002,326
Year 5 147,003,302 164,941,828
After 5th Year 3,250,507,422 3,965,697,749
Total 4,059,565,007 4,903,572,652
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Section 14: Comparison with last years' figures
All Figures in INR Impact (Absolute) Impact % Variation
Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 o NA
Present value of obligation 1,685,587,552 2,112,326,465 25.3%
Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet (1,685,587,552) (2,112,326,465) 25.3%
Qocl N/A N/A NA
Expense to be recognized in the Profit and loss
Skt 602,881,306 644,331,939 6.9%
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| s
| Annexure - | : Zone Wise Breakup for Employees
Following tables shows the number of employees in the respective Units and Zones:

Zones Name of the Units Maz';:;la Mazr;::l,
Prayagraj CE(D), PRAYAGRAJ 29 36
Prava;raj EDC PRATAPGARH 11 10
Prayagraj | EDD- Meja PRAYAGRAJ P =
Prayagraj | EUDD MAYOHALL 123 119 '
Prayagraj EUTD-II, PRAYAGRAJ 19 24
Prayagraj ECD(D) Prayagraj 13 13
Prayagraj EDC FATEHPUR 12 14
Prayagraj EDC KAUSHAMBI 7 7
Prayagraj |EDC-1 PRAYAGRAJ 14 14
Prayagraj EDC-Il Prayagraj 8 g
Prayagraj |EDD Handia 42 66
Prayagraj EDD -l Fatehpur 68 a1
Prayagraj EDD KAUSHAMBI 40 55
Prayagraj EDD Khaga Fatehpur 59 60
Prayagraj EDD Lalganj Pratapgarh 36 43
Prayagraj EDD Phaphamau 50 63
Prayagraj |EDD RANIGANJ PRATAPGARH 32 41
Prayagraj EDD. CHAYAL 22 e
Prayagraj EDD-I PRATAPGARH 69 69
Prayagraj EDD-| PRAYAGRAJ 81 109
Prayagraj |EDD-I, FATEHPUR. o o
Prayagraj |EDD-Il PRATAPGARH 48 50
Prayagraj |EDD-Il Prayagraj 55 77 |
Prayagraj ESD Prayagraj 28 30 {
Prayagraj |ESWD, Prayagraj 18 18
Prayagraj ETD- Fatehpur 13 16
Prayagraj |ETD KAUSHAMBI 9 12
Prayagraj ETD Pratapgarh 19 23
Praya;ra] ETD-1 PRAYARAJ 22 28
Prayagraj ETD-1l Prayagraj 19 22
Frava;;j EUCD-| PRAYAG. 12 1
Prava;raj EUCD-II Prayagraj 12 10
Prayagraj EUDC-|, PRAYAG. 10 15
Prayagraj EUDC-II PRAYAG. 7 g
Prava;rai EUDD NAINI 58 55
Prayagraj EUDD BAMRAULI 63 59
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Zones Name of the Units Maz";ll‘:lv Maz";;'ona
Prayagraj EUDD KALYANIDEVI 63 63
Prayagraj EUDD KARELABAGH a1 41
Prayagraj EUDD RAMBAGH 80 83
Praya;raj EUDD-Tagore Town 95 91
Prayagraj _|EUTD-1 PRAYAGRAI 2 =
Prayagraj EWD Prayagraj 31 33
Prayagraj |ZAO(D) Prayagraj 12 11
Prayagraj Temp Kumbh Mela 32 NP
Prayagraj _ |Total 1644 1846
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Zones Name of the Units Mazl';:;-i, Mazf;::l-

Mirzapur Chief Engineer (D) Mirzapur Zone. 4 14
Mirzapur E.T.D. Robertsganj NA 29
Mirzapur EDC -MIRZAPUR 15 3

Mirzapur EDC -Sonebhadra 7 7

Mirzapur EDC-BHADOHI NA 6

Mirzapur EDD PIPRI 105 128
Mirzapur EDD Robertsganj 89 109
Mirzapur EDD-1 BHADOHI 69 71
Mirzapur EDD-CHUNAR 67 76
Mirzapur EDD-| -MIRZAPUR 59 77
Mirzapur EDD-Il BHADOHI (Gopiganj) 58 36
Mirzapur EDD-1l MIRZAPUR 98 116
Mirzapur Electricity Secondary Works Division, MZP 5 8

Mirzapur ELECTRICITY STORE DIVISION, MIRZAPUR 14 16
Mirzapur ELECTRICITY TEST DIVISION-MIRZAPUR 31 35
Mirzapur Electricity Work Circle, Mirzapur 6 g

Mirzapur Electricity Workshop Division, Mirzapur 18 15
Mirzapur ETD-Bhadohi 16 %
Mirzapur ZONAL ACCOUNT OFFICE-MIRZAPUR 5 9

Mirzapur ETD, SONBHADRA 26 NP
Mirzapur Total 692 839
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|

| Y March 31, | March 31

! Zones Name of the Units 2019 2020 .

! Basti EDC, SANT KABIR NAGAR 3 12

i Basti CE(D)-BASTI 11 19
Basti E. Store Division -Basti 13 14
Basti EDC- Basti 8 14
Basti EDC Siddarthnagar 12 9
Basti EDD- |, Basti 60 59
Basti EDD 1ll, Basti 61 74
Basti EDD- SANT KABIR NAGAR NA 72
Basti EDD-2nd BASTI 41 71
Basti EDD-BANSI 30 43
Basti EDD-DUMARIYAGAN) 26 55
Basti EDD-MEHDAWAL 36 56
Basti EDD-SIDDHARTHNAGAR 54 77
Basti ESWD-BASTI 6 9
Basti ETD-BASTI 22 26
Basti ETD-SANT KABIR NAGAR 15 15
Basti ETD-SIDDHARTHNAGAR 13 13
Basti EWC- Basti 2 7
Basti EWD-BASTI 13 13
Basti ZAO Basti 4
Basti CZE, BASTI NP
Basti EDC, KHALILABAD NP
Basti EDD, HARRAIYA 34 NP
Basti EDD, KHALILABAD 62 NP
Basti Total 539 662
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Zones Name of the Units Maz";::la Mazr;;\:i:
Azamgarh EDC-| Azamgarh NA 9
Azamgarh  |Chief (D) Azamgarh 1 19
Azam;arh E.S.W.D. AZAMGARH 8 g
Azamgarh EDC-BALLIA NA 31
Azamgarh  |EDD-l Azamgarh 70 103
Azamgarh EDD-I MAU 131 143
Azamgarh  |EDD-I, Ballia 58 1
Azamgarh EDD-Il Azamgarh 53 81
Azamgarh  |EDD-Il ballia 59 63
Azamgarh EDD-Il MAU 84 104
Azamgarh  |EDD-III Azamgarh 85 35
Azamgarh EDD-III Ballia 48 35
Azamgarh  |EDD-lll Ghosi NA 102
Azam;arh EDD-IV Azamgarh NA 63
Azamgarh  |EDD-IV Ballia 27 52
Azamgarh EDD-V Azamgarh 35 55
Azam;arh EDD-VI Azamgarh 23 o4
Azamgarh  |ETD Mau 28 36
Azamgarh ETD-l AZAMGARH 28 27
Azamgarh ETD-Il AZAMGARH 12 21
Azamgarh EWC Azam NA 3
Azamgarh EWD Azamgarh 19 19
Azamgarh  |ZAO Azamgarh 7 7
Azamgarh _ |EDD Phoolpur Azamgarh 39 NP
Azam!_arh EDD-3, MAU 89 NP
Azamgarh ESD, AZAMGARH 20 NP
Azamgarh  |ETD BALLIA 19 NP
Azamgarh __ |Total 973 1201
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Zones Name of the Units March 31,| March 31, E
2019 2020
Gorakhpur E.D.C.-ll, Gorakhpur 22 9
Gorakhpur EDD HATA KUSHINAGAR 34 54
Gorakhpur EDD SALEMPUR 63 75
Gorakhpur EDD-Nichlaul 21 a1
Gorakhpur EUDD-III, GKP 19 32
Gorakhpur | ZAO, GKP 9 5
Gorakhpur |BARAHAZ 17 35
Gorakhpur  |CE(D), Gkp 19 41
Gorakhpur  |E.D.C.-l, Gorakhpur 12 11
Gorakhpur |ECD(D), Mohaddipur Gorakhpur 10 11
Gorakhpur |EDC Deoria 14
Gorakhpur |EDC KUSHINAGAR 2
Gorakhpur |EDC, Deoria NA
Gorakhpur |EDC, MAHARAJGAN)J 1
Gorakhpur |EDD CAMPIERGANI 18 41
Gorakhpur EDD CAMPIERGANJ GORAKHPUR 9 7
Gorakhpur |EDD DEORIA 89 89
Gorakhpur |EDD GAURIBAZAR 49 60
Gorakhpur |EDD KAURIRAM 64 59
Gorakhpur |EDD KAURIRAM 17 11
Gorakhpur  |EDD NAUTANWA NA 42
Gorakhpur |EDD PADRAUNA 54 52 '.
Gorakhpur |EDD Seorahi,Kushinagar 23 30
Gorakhpur EDD- SIKRIGANI 25 41
Gorakhpur |EDD, Chauri Chaura 61 65
Gorakhpur |EDD, Chauri Chaura, Gkp NA 17
Gorakhpur  |EDD, KASIA KUSHINAGAR 59 64
Gorakhpur |EDD-2 ANAND NAGAR 58 49
Gorakhpur |EDD-HARRAIYA NA 56 ,
Gorakhpur |EDD-I MAHARAJGAN) 38 60
Gorakhpur _ |EDD-I, GKp 39 33
Gorakhpur  |EDD-1,Gkp 67 69
Gorakhpur  |EDD-II, GORAKHPUR 92 97
Gorakhpur  |ESD, Gkp 33 30
Gorakhpur |ESWD, MOHADDIPUR, Gkp 15 8
Gorakhpur  |ESWD,MOHADDIPUR, GORAKHPUR NA 4
Gorakhpur |ETD- MAHARAIGANJ NA 7
Gorakhpur |ETD KUSHINAGAR NA 16
Gorakhpur ETD- MAHARAJGAN) NA 8
Gorakhpur |ETD-Deoria 21 27
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; March 31,| March 31,
Zones Name of the Units 2015 il
Gorakhpur  |ETD-, GKP - -
Gorakhpur |ETD-1,Gkp 20 22
Gorakhpur  |ETD-Il GORAKHPUR 20 22
Gorakhpur |EUDC,GORAKHPUR 18 13
Gorakhpur |EUDD-1, GORKAHPUR 97 a0
Gorakhpur  |EUDD-II Gkp 70 66
Gorakhpur |EUDD-Il GORAKHPUR 26 21
Gorakhpur |EUDD-III, GKP NA 9
Gorakhpur |EUDD-IV Gorakhpu 38 21
Gorakhpur |EUDD-IV Gorakhpur 7 9
Gorakhpur |EUTD, Gkp 7 31
Gorakhpur EWC, MOHADDIPUR, gkp 10
Gorakhpur |EWC, MOHADDIPUR, GORAKHPUR NA
Gorakhpur |EWD, Gkp 3
Gorakhpur [EWD,Gkp NA 12
Gorakhpur [GAURIBAZAR NA 17
Gorakhpur SIKRIGANJ NA g
Gorakhpur  |ZAO, GKP 9 4
Gorakhpur |UETD,GORAKHPUR 6 NP
Gorakhpur _ |Total 1409 1764
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Zones Name of the Units March 31, | March 31,
2019 2020
Varanasi CE(D) Varanasi Zone 14 19
Varanasi E Civil (D) Varanasi 13 16
Varanasi EDC Chandauli NA 8
Varanasi EDC, Varanasi 18 17
Varanasi EDC-l, Jaunpur 10 11
I Varanasi EDC-Il Jaunpur 7 6
Varanasi EDD Chiraigaon 45 55
Varanasi EDD Sakaldiha a1 55
Varanasi EDD Zamania 22 59
Varanasi EDD, Machhalisahar 38 42
Varanasi EDD, Shahganj 26 55
Varanasi EDD-I, Chandauli 77 103
Varanasi EDD-1, Ghazipur 122 122
Varanasi EDD-, Jaunpur 63 71
Varanasi EDD-I, Varanasi 52 57
Varanasi EDD-Il Jaunpur 57 64
Varanasi EDD-II, Ghazipur 104 104
Varanasi EDD-II, Mughalsarai 66 60
Varanasi EDD-Il, Varanasi 108 120
Varanasi EDD-III, Jaunpur 55 55
Varanasi EDD-III, Saidpur a3 39
Varanasi EDD-IV, Jaunpur 31 a1
Varanasi EPMCD Varanasi 13 14
Varanasi ESD, Varanasi 34 35
Varanasi ESWD Varanasi 30 12
Varanasi ETD Varanasi 27 26
Varanasi ETD, Chandauli 28 23
| Varanasi ETD, Ghazipur 20 36
; Varanasi ETD-I, Jaunpur 18 20
: Varanasi ETD-II, Jaunpur 16 25
5; Varanasi EWD Varanasi 27 31
! Varanasi MD Office Varanasi 128 181
Varanasi UECD-I Varanasi 21 19
Varanasi UECD-II Varanasi 12 15
Varanasi UEDD-I, Varanasi 92 a5
Varanasi UEDD-II, Varanasi 88 83
Varanasi UEDD-IIl Varanasi 65 67
Varanasi UEDD-IV, Varanasi 96 89
Varanasi UEDD-V Varanasi 78 73
Varanasi UEDD-VI Varanasi 75 7
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| Zones Name of the Units Mazr;;l: 1, Ma;;:on'
Varanasi UEDD-VII, Varanasi 48 61
Varanasi UEDD-VIII Varanasi 51 48
Varanasi UETD-I, Varanasi 40 36
Varanasi UETD-II Varanasi 46 26
Varanasi ZAO Varanasi 18 17
Varanasi Total 2163 2342
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Certificate

| have prepared an actuarial valuation on the Group Leave Encashment benefits,provided for employees
by the Company as at March 31, 2020, in accordance with the Accounting Standard IND AS 19 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

| have adhered to Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India from time to time.

Generally accepted actuarial principles and procedures have been applied in determining the liabilities
under the scheme. The calculations are also consistent with my understanding of the requirements of IND
AS 19.

The valuation has been based on membership data provided by the Company which are summarized in
Section 3.1 above.

The requirements relating to the major valuation assumptions were made clear to the Company as per
IND AS 19 guidelines and same have been used accordingly. | consider that the assumptions used are
appropriate for the purpose of this report.

The valuation may not, however, be appropriate for any purpose such as determining a suitable funding
rate, should the Company wish to pre-fund the liabilities.

a\'ﬂ

MITHRAS, CONSULTANTS

Sapna Malhotra

Fellow Member, Institute of Actuaries of India
Membership No. IAl- 3766

Emailid:- sapna.malhotra@mithrasconsultants.com
Contact No.:- 09212375418

‘DJQ = 2‘1*_5!(*10%
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Glossary

All definitions of terms are as per IND AS 19. The following terms are used with explanations given below:

« Service cost comprises:

a) current service cost, which is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting
from employee service in the current period;

b) past service cost, which is the change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for
employee service in prior periods, resulting from a plan amendment (the introduction or withdrawal of, or
changes to, a defined benefit plan) or a curtailment (a significant reduction by the entity in the number of
employees covered by a plan); and

c¢) any gain or loss on settlement.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) comprise:

a) actuarial gains and losses;
b) the return on plan ossets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
(asset); and

¢) any change in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability (asset).

Actuarial gains and losses are changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting
from:

a) experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and
what has actually occurred); and

b) the asset ceiling, determined using the discount rate specified in paragraph 83.
« Funded Status

This is the excess/(shortfall) of the fair value of plan assets over the Plan Liability.
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VARANASI, UTTAR PRADESH 221010
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RAMKRA]J & ASSOCIATES %\ 44, MAHMOORGAN], MOHINI KUNJ COLONY

Independent Auditors' Report
To the Members of Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

(521nion

We have audited the financial statements of Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020,
and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India read with our qualifications/
limitations/ exceptions as given in Annexure “I”, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2020, its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that

date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered _Acpquptants
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of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed

the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our report includes the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The result of our audit procedure,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis

for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statement.

1. Sundry Debtors

There is a staggering increase in the level of trade receivables from year to year.

During the year revenue from Sale of Power is Rs.11,641.41 Crore whereas total
Trade Receivable is Rs.29,681.28 Crore which is higher than cumulative figure of
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last 2 years revenue from Sale of Power (11,641.41+11,036.93= 22,678.34). In other
words Trade Receivables are more than 2 years old. Provision for Doubtful Debt
has been made uniformly for debtors for exceeding 6 months as well as less than 6

months to the tune of 5% on incremental debtors.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
The Zonal auditors have performed the following procedures in relation to the
recoverability of trade receivables:

*+ Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s key internal controls over the processes
of credit control, collection of trade receivables and follow up of overdue balances;

* Evaluating the Company’s policy for making allowances for doubtful debts with
reference to the requirements of the prevailing accounting standards.

+ Assessed the recoverability of the unsettled receivables on a sample basis and
found that 'Online Portal is showing Arrears inclusive of Late Payment Surcharge
which has been added in Bill of consumer on monthly basis for default period. But
as per Accounting Policies of the company, Late Payment Surcharge recoverable
from consumers on energy Bills is accounted for on Cash Basis due to uncertainty
of realization.

. They found that the key judgments and assumptions used by management in the
recoverability assessment of trade receivables is not satisfactory based on the

available evidences.

2. Bank Reconciliation Statement
There are major differences in Bank balance as per books of account and as per

bank statement. With respect to bank accounts, though BRS has been prepared, a

long list of outstanding entries are being carried forward from last-many years
v BASS
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and even the un-cashed/stale cheques and other entries pertaining to revenue
accounts have been shown outstanding and not accounted for in the cash book. As
reported by the Zonal Auditors also, the cumulative amount of such entries is in

several Crores.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
The audit approach was a combination of test of internal controls and substantive
procedures which included the following:

« Evaluate the design of internal controls relating to recording of such bounced
cheques in books of accounts.

¢ Selected sample of debtors on random basis to check the amount involved.

e Verification of the Cash book and the Bank Book to check whether entries related
to bounce cheques have been passed and reversed but could find that no amounts
are reversed for the cheques bounced during the clearing. Due to this balance of
the debtors could have decreased subsequently but in actual, the balances of the
debtors are intact.

e Assessed the reasons of negative bank balance as per Cash book , we found that
customers make online payment to the bank directly and the receipt for such
payment is issued after months whén the person visits the unit, thus it's entry in
the cashbook could be made only when receipt is issued(as per company’s policy).
There is system of sweep transfer the excess balance amount to UPPCL directly
which results into negative balance in bQQ‘Iics The unit has taken very least efforts
to rectify the issue.

e We have asked the management to make the procedure through which amount
involving such cheques are being reversed on timely basis & recording of the
revenue should not be based on receipt issued basis, so that the actual figures of

the debtors are being reflected in the books of accounts. - T

f
f
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3. Temporary Imprest & Permanent Imprest

As per company policy the TI/PI should be closed at the year end but the
consolidated amount is showing outstanding of Rs.3,48,64,109/-.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
The audit procedures included the following:

» Assessing the appropriateness of the methodology applied in determining the
amount of cash advance as Imprest to be given to such employee.

« Assessing the estimation around the key drivers of the cash flow forecasts for
particular work for which Imprest is to be done.

. Discussion/ evaluation of total cost of material & labourer that is to be used and
total expense involved in such work.

+ Testing the arithmetical accuracy of the model prepared by the Employee.

« Considered the completeness and accuracy of the supporting which has been
provided by the employee for such Imprest.

« We have asked the management to make the procedure for opening TI/PI against
passed vouchers only, so that such balances would be adjusted on timely basis.
Further, the opening balances lying unadjusted should be adjusted after detailed

verification.

4. Inter Unit Transfer
The net TUT in consolidated financial account is showing Debit balance of
Rs.1,376.66 Crore (Previous Year Rs.1935.35 Crore).
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

e The entry in IUT is passed by MD Office at the time of payments made to the
contractor and suppliers and corresponding WMDR/WMCR is raised.

¢ The different Circle Offices also made payments on behalf of their Divisions but
they are not raising corresponding ATD/ATC.

* ATD/ATC are not being raised within reasonable time on account of transfer of
material by a unit to another unit.

¢ This has resulted in understatement of WIP and overstatement of Sundry
Creditors at Unit level.

¢ No reconciliations have been prepared at Unit level for the balance appearing
in the books as per Unit/Zone. The system generates IUT broad sheets but

same is not being followed.
» We have asked the management to make the procedure through which
corresponding entry being responded within reasonable time so that the actual

figures of the WIP and Creditors are being reflected in the books of accounts.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. v
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Page 7
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial

reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
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fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and: whether the financial statements represent the
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of

section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a

-

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the to the

2N
extent applicable. ARA

W
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2. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we have considered the
directions/sub-directions issued by the comptroller and Auditor General of

India, the action taken thereon are given in the “Annexure B”.
3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company with reference to these financial statements and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure C". ;

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under
section 197(16), In our opinion and according to the information and

o ,
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its

2\
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@/ Pagell




RAMKRA]J & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

44 MAHMOORGAN],MOHINI KUN] COLONY
VARANASI, UTTAR PRADESH 221010

Ph. 9839072640,542-2360038

e-mail : audit_man@rediffmail.com
ramkraj2010@gmail com

directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of

section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess
of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16)

which are required to be commented upon by us.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March
31, 2020 on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Para

No.24(b) of Notes to Account.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For RAM K RA]J & Associates
Chartered Aceountants

Partner ¢ \o\ 13f

Firm Registration Number - 002093C

Membership No. : 077749

Place : Varanasi
Date : 25t January, 2021

UDIN: 21077749AAAAAC8132
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in para 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of Purvanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi on the standalone financial statements as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2020.

(i) a) Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets.

b) Whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; whether any material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification and if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with in the
books of account;

As informed by the Company, physical verification of the fixed assets has not
been done at any level.

(c) Whether the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company. If not, provide the details thereof;

As reported by the zonal auditors, the title deed of immovable properties has
not been provided for verification.

(i) a) Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management;

As reported by the zonal auditors, the physical verification has been
conducted by the Company once after the end of the financial year at Stores
Divisions only. However physical verification of stores has not been
conducted at units / divisions.

b) Are the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company
and the nature of its business? If not, the inadequacies in such procedures
should be reported;

Procedure of physical verification of inventory is followed by the
management at store division level including their store centres. As
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commented by the zonal auditors, the procedure of physical verification of
inventory is not adequate. The proper record of inventory with proper
classification and identification is not being maintained.

¢) Whether the company is maintaining proper records of inventory and whether
any material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification and if so,
whether the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account;

No material discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of stores
by the Stock Auditor during the reporting period in stores divisions and the
discrepancies noticed were properly dealt with in the books. As reported by
the zonal auditors, no physical verification has been conducted at
distribution division level.

(iii) Whether the company granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act.

As informed to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured
to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act, therefore, clause (a), (b) and (c) of Para (iii) are not
applicable.

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. If not,
provide the details thereof.

As informed to us, the Company has not granted any loan, investment, guarantee
and security, hence provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable.

(v) In case, the company has accepted deposits, whether the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where
applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of such contraventions be
stated; If an order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether
the same has been complied with or not?

As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit from the public. Therefore, clause (v) of the Order regarding the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73
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to 76 or any relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed are not
applicable.

(vi) Where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, whether such accounts
and records have been made and maintained;

The maintenance of cost record has been specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. As per
information provided to us records have been maintained but the same has not
been examined by us, hence we are unable to comment upon the same. As
reported by the zonal auditors, no cost record has been maintained at zonal level.

(vii) (a) Whether the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears
of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, shall
be indicated;

According to information provided to us and reported by the zonal auditors,
the Company is regular in depositing statutory dues except for TDS and GPF.
No undisputed statutory dues are outstanding as at 31.03.2020 for the period
exceeding six months from the date they became payable. Further, we are not
able to comment upon the payment of electricity duty, which is adjusted by
the UPPCL.

(b) Where dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty
of excise or value added tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute,
then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute is pending shall be

mentioned.
Name of the | Nature of | Amount (* | Period to | Forum  where
Statute dues incrores) | which the | the dispute is

amount relates | pending

g Page 3



& ™. 44,MAHMOORGAN],MOHINI KUNJ COLONY

RAMKRA J & ASSOCIATES 3 VARANASI, UTTAR PRADESH 221010
Charte?ed Accountants : Ph. 9839072640,542-2360038
" / e-mail : audit_man@rediffmail.com

- ramkraj2010@gmail.com

According to information provided to us and reported by the zonal auditors, no
Information has been provided by the Company regarding disputed liability
pending, if any. Hence, we are not able to comment on the same.

(viii) Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be reported

As per information provided to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to the Financial Institutions or Banks in case of loans taken
directly by the Company. However, in case of loans received through UPPCL,
no records are available with the Company hence, we are not able to comment
on the same.

(ix) Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be reported;

As per information provided to us, the loan has been applied for the purpose
for which it was obtained. No money has been raised by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

(x)  Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the nature and
the amount involved is to be indicated;

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xij Whether managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act? If not, state the amount involved and steps
taken by the company for securing refund of the same;

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has paid/provided
managerial remuneration in compliance of the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act. RASS
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(xii) Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to
Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and whether the Nidhi
Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term deposits as specified in
the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

Not Applicable

(xiii) Whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Whether the company has made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and if so, as to whether the requirement of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with and the amount raised have been used for the purposes
for which the funds were raised. If not, provide the details in respect of the
amount involved and nature of non-compliance;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares pursuant to
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, however company has issued fully paid
up equity shares on right basis pursuant to section 62 of the Companies Act,
2013 after making due compliance in the regards.

(xv) Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
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(xvi) Whether the company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has been
obtained.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934

For RAM K RAJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

; ( VARANAS }--'_" .i
(M urfar Agrawal) ./
Partner o S

Firm Registration umber : 002093C
Membership No. : 077749

Place ;: Varanasi
Date :25t January, 2021
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Annexure “B” to Independent Auditors' Report
As referred in para 2 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L

SI. | Direction under Section 143(5) of the Action Taken T
No. | Companies Act, 2013

"1 Whether the company has system in Zone has maintained all records and
place to process all the accounting documents manually. It is suggested
transaction through IT system? If yes that a strong and effective ERP System
, the implications of processing of must be implemented in the
accounting transaction outside IT organisation ~ so  that manual
system of the integrity of the intervention is to be reduced.
accounts along with the financial
implications , if any may be stated.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of As explained to us there are no such
any existing loan or cases of waivers cases of restructuring of an existing
/write off of debts / loan /interest loans or cases of waiver/write off of
etc. made by lender to the company debts/loans/ interest, etc.
due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan , if yes , the financial
implication may be stated.

3 Whether fund received / receivable According to information and
for specific schemes from central / explanation given to us, the fund
state  agencies were properly received for specific scheme from
accounted for/ utilised as per its central/state agencies are kept in
terms and conditions? list the cases of earmarked account and utilized for the
deviations. specific purpose as per the terms and

conditions. These are being monitored
through PEMS portal.

For RAM K RAJ & Associates

Chartered Accountants

e,
%/f 3 / \--\\
(MangpKumar Agrawal): s |77] "

Partner

7 Q ——

.. 'r
"x)(.

Firm Registration Numbef : 002093C
Membership No. : 077749~

Place : Varanasi
Date :25th January, 2021
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F‘il. Sub- Direction under Section | Action Taken ]
No. | 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1 Has the company entered into No
agreements with franchise for
distribution of electricity n
selected areas and revenue
sharing agreements adequately
protect the financial interest of
the company?

2 Report on the efficacy of the As informed by the management, in
system of billing and collection the town of RAPDRP billing is done
of revenue in the company. through hand held billing machine and
its collection is online. Internet banking
facility for depositing the bills of
electricity is also available to
consumers.

In rural areas metered and unmetered
both type of the consumers are being
billed through computer billing system
and prepared bills are distributed
amongst the consumers by the
department or in some case through
hired agencies.

Collection of revenue against these
bills is being done through manual
mode at the sub-stations, online
collection facility, CSC/ VLE, EPOS,
PDS and sometimes to give the facility
to the rural consumer, collection camps
are organised by the department.

Overall the system of billing is
satisfactory but collection of revenue in
the company is not much satisfactory.

'3 Whether tamper proof meters As informed by the management,

have been installed for all Meter installed at consumer premises
consumers? If mnot then, are all tamper proof. Now company
examine how accuracy of has also started installation of such
billing is ensured. meters which cann(?};gf,_ﬁé__.j-__fbpeneclg‘

AAs I.’{;iige 2
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without breaking meter box and these
meters have no provision of re- sealing.

This has further added security of
meters and to avoid any type of
tampering which may lead to
pilferage.

In addition to above, a regular
checking is done for all the meters to
avoid tampering and pilferage. In case
of large and heavy consumers AMR
and MRI based billing is ensured and
billing accuracy of the billing to
the extent of feasibility and possibility.

4 Whether the reconciliation of Yes, the reconciliation of receivables
receivables and  payables and payables between the generation,
between the generation, distribution and transmission
distribution and transmission companies are complete.

companies has been completed.
The reasons for difference may
be examined.

'5 Whether the Company is No
supplying power to franchisees,
if so, whether the company is
not supplying power to
franchisees at below its average
cost of purchase.

For RAM K RAJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

) AAIZ0

gﬂ awal) S|

( Kumar A
Partner o\ *
Firm Registration Numbet ;,002093C
Membership No. : 077749

-

— 14
B

-

Place : Varanasi
Date :25th January, 2021
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Annexure 'C' to Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in para 3(f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of Purvanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of
Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi ("the Company" - wholly
owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow) as of March
31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

5.2 The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the merely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit

\OA
L)
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of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial Reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial Reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial Reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial Reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system over financial Reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial Reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
Reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial Reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

(a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and ' e .
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(c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or merely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
Reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial Reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial Reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial Reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial Reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2020, based on the internal control over financial Reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RAM K RAJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Marioj Kiifnar Agrawal) ) )}
Partner ‘ A/
Firm Registration Number : 002093C
Membership No. : 077749

“-\.\?{-}

Place : Varanasi
Date : 25t January, 2021
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Annexure -1

We invite special attention to our qualifications/ limitations/ exceptions as under:-

E

IL.

The Company is maintaining mainly Cash Book as primary book and four
sectional journals i.e. SJ-1, SJ-2, SJ-3 and SJ-4. There are no control ledgers in the
system of accounting. They have been maintained on the same pattern as
followed earlier by its holding company i.e. U.P. Power Corporation Limited.
All the Zones have also commented on the need of preparation of Balance Sheet
and Profit & Loss Account at Zone Level. The same can be achieved through
ERP System and it should be implemented.

SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Funds Received from Holding Company, U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
under Equity have been accounted for under share application money
pending for allotment. The nature and extent of the same is decided by U.P.
Power Corporation Limited.

(b) The Share application money of Rs.2,707.69 Crores pending for allotment of
financial year 2018-2019 has been converted into Share Capital by way of
issuance of 2,70,76,927 shares of Rs.1000/- each during the year.

(c) Share application money received during the year amounting to Rs.859.01
crores represent funds received under allocation of funds to Company under
“Equity” from U.P. Power Corporation Limited. The details are:-

E
Through Cash

1 Business Plan

2 PTW

3 IPDS

4 Under Ground Cable Work

5 VAT Under RGGVY

6 Capacitor Bank

7 SAUBHAGYA
Total Cash
Through Adjustment
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b RGGVY (Against direct Releases to Discom) 153.98
2 DDUGJY (New) 79.24
3 DDUGJY (Addl. Infra) 21.00
4 1PDS 28.72
Equity through Adjustment 282.94
Total Equity Released during the year 859.01

(d) Share application money pending for allotment has not been considered as
per weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of calculation
of basic and diluted earnings as per para 43 of Ind AS-33.

(e) An amount of Rs.246.00 has been shown as Restructuring Reserve in Balance

Sheet under “Reserve & Surplus”, whereas as per Final Transfer Scheme, it is
adjustment of difference due to R/o.

III. BORROWINGS

(a) Interest on unsecured loan taken through holding company ie. UPPCL is
recognized as and when the same is advised by UPPCL.

(b) The details of securities offered for various loans from banks and financial
institutions procured by UPPCL are available with UPPCL, hence we are not
able to comment upon the classification of loans by the company under
secured and unsecured loans in the Balance Sheet. As far as loan taken from
REC directly by PuVVNL are concern they are secured against hypothecation
of sub-stations and loan taken from PFC which has been shown as unsecured
as there is no tangible security and it is secured by State Government
guarantee.

(c) Interest has not been provided on loans from NOIDA during the reporting
period. Further, the loan has been continuing since last several years but the
same has been classified under Short Term Borrowings as it is a demand
loan.

(d) The evidence regarding the nature, terms and conditions and repayment
schedule of following loans taken through UPPCL during the reporting
period by the Company is available with UPPCL. The same has been
accounted for on the basis of advice received from UPPCL. Amount—acrxpted
during the reporting period through UUPCL are as under :- /" <0\
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(e) The Repayment of following loans has been made by holding company i.e.
UPPCL and the same has been accounted for by the Company as per advice

of UPPCL.

Sl Particulars Amount
No. (In Crores)
1 REC 194.09
2 PFC 182.20
3 Int. free loan under UDAY 1,089.75
4 9.75% Rated Bond 139.55
5 10.15% Rated Bond 107.69

Total 1,713.28

IV. CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) The Company has provided interest on G.P.F. liability for Rs. 17.79 Crores
during the year under audit. The liability towards G.P.F. and C.P.F. Trust
shown in the Balance Sheet and interest provided on late payment is subject
to reconciliation with Trust accounts.

(b) The company has made provision for leave encashment and Gratuity (CPF
employees) as per the Actuarial Valuation report dated 24.12.2020.

V. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

(a) As reported by the Zonal Auditors, the Company has maintained the proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

(b) Identification marks have been placed on most of the fixed assets but it needs
improvement at zonal level.

(c)As reported by the Zonal Auditors, Physical verification of fixed assets has
not been conducted by the management. ATRLIRY

g . L7

-y '
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(d) In Para IV of Significant Accounting Policies, it has been mentioned that
depreciation on value of additions to/ deductions from fixed assets during
the year is charged on Pro rata basis.

(e) The Company has categorized cost of bay construction for 33/11 KV
substation under “Assets not in possession of Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Limited” and disclosed the same under “Property, Plant &
Equipment” in the Balance Sheet.

(f) As per Para 4(c) of Notes on Accounts, the Life of assets has been taken as per
life decided by UPREC Regulations, 2014 for calculating depreciation and
residual value of assets has been taken at 5% of the cost of assets as per para
IV(c) of significant accounting policy except in case of temporary
erections/ constructions.

VI. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(a) An amount of Rs. 476.46 crores (Net of Provisions) represents advance to
suppliers /Contractors (Capital) which has no details with name and age
wise break up. Out of Rs. 476.46 crores (Net of Provisions) there is no
movement in AG code 25.1, and 25.6 amounting to Rs. 0.21 crores which
needs immediate attention of management.

VIL.STORES & SPARES

(@) The Company has carried out valuation of stores lying at store divisions as
on 31/03/2020 by an independent Firm. In valuation report, the ABC
classification of stores done by the Nigam has been adopted. As per Zonal
Auditors” Report, the physical verification of stock and its valuation has not
been done in any division of Zones. This practice is in deviation of Ind AS -2
“Inventories” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). -

(b) Stock shortage/ excess pending investigation amounting to Rs.96.83 Lacs is
outstanding as on 31/03/2020. In absence of proper information we are
unable to comment upon its nature and proper accounting,.

(c)No movement analysis is available to categorize fast moving, slow moving,
non-moving and dead stock items.

(d) No provision for obsolete, unserviceable stores and spares has been made.
An old provision amounting to Rs.62.97 Crores is lying against obsolete
stores since 2003 under Final Transfer Scheme. 4 o\
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VIIL.TRADE RECEIVABLES

(a) The basis of classification of trade receivables into secured, unsecured and
doubtful debts is not proper. Security money received from various customer
has been treated as secured Debtors.

(b) Customer-wise and age-wise analysis of trade receivables is not available.
There is a staggering increase in the level of trade receivables from year to
year. During the year revenue from Sale of Power is Rs. 11,641.41 Crore
whereas total Trade Receivable is Rs. 29,681.28 Crore which is higher than
cumulative figure of last 2 years revenue from Sale of Power also
(11,641.41+11,036.93= 22,678.34). In other words Trade Receivables are more
than 2 years old. Provision for Doubtful Debt to the tune of 5% on
incremental debtors is not sufficient. It is not feasible to identify and quantify
the amount which is unrecoverable but it needs a serious perusal and
provision.

IX. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) With respect to bank accounts, though BRS has been prepared, a long list of
outstanding entries are being carried forward from last many years and even
the un-cashed/stale cheques and other entries pertaining to revenue
accounts have been shown outstanding and not accounted for in the cash
book. As reported by the Zonal Auditors also, the cumulative amount of
such entries is in several crores. There are many entries which has been
wrongly debited by the bank twice which has not been rectified by the bank.

(b) In almost all the banks flexi fix facility is available but there are huge
balances in current account and amount has not been transferred by the bank
to flexi fix account which is resulting into loss of interest.

)&. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(@) An amount of Rs. 83.87 Crores represents receivable from employees, ex-
employees. The Company has made the provision for doubtful advance @
10%. Non-recovery will adversely effects the statement of Profit & Loss of
company to that extent. Further this should be classified as non-current
assets just like Advance to Suppliers & Contractors. >

\- :
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XI. PROFIT AND LOSS

(a) Revenue from Sale of Power is Rs. 11,641.41 Crore in comparison to Cost of
Electricity Purchased and Transmission Charges of Rs.13,723.22 Crore.
Which is resulting into Gross Loss of Rs.1,081.81 Crore.

Zone Electricity Electricity Electricity
Supplied Received Billed
(Unit in MU) | (Unit in MU) | (Unit in MU)
Varanasi 6933.265 5771.564
Mirzapur 2525.924 2176.909
Allahabad 6797.821 5210.920
Azamgarh 26651.592 4231.940 3322.928
Gorakhpur 4352128 3608.068
Basti 1443.048 1146.875
Total 26284.126 21237.264
% 100% 98.62% 79.68%
Last Year 99.38% 79.51%

(b) The above chart clearly shows that the distribution loss is around 20% which
is resulting into the Gross Loss of the Company.

(c) Delay payment charges are recognised on cash basis.

XII. COMPLIANCES

The Company has not complied with the following requirements of schedule -
11T of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards issued by ICAL

(a) The Company has not fully complied with the provisions of section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules 2014 relating to Share Application Money pending Allotment.

(b) There is no system at Zones and ESDs of the Company to prepare the
Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss. The Zonal auditors have
only been provided Trial Balances (MTB) for the purpose of their audit.

(c) The Company is following all the norms under Ind AS - 2 “Inventories” in
respect to all Store Divisions and its store centres except in_respect of
Distribution Divisions. -
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(d) As reported by the management there is no Contingencies and events
occurring after the Balance Sheet date.

(e) As informed to us, the Company has been maintaining all the prescribed
register as required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(f) The Company has disclosed contingent liabilities to the tune of Rs. 158.36
Crore at para 24(b) of Notes to Account of Balance Sheet. Since, the status of
contingent liability has not been provided to us, we are unable to comment
upon the provision required as per Ind AS-37.

XIII. MISCELLANEOUS

(a) Balance in certain Banks and Loan & Advance accounts are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if any.

(b) The Inter unit balance has not been reconciled due to which net amount of
Rs.1,376.66 Crores having debit balance has been shown as Inter unit
transfers in the Balance Sheet.

() Title deeds in respect of immovable properties (Note - 4(a) of Notes to
Accounts) were not made available for verification.

(d) There are odd closing balances appearing in AG codes i.e. debit balances in
liabilities and credit balances in assets. The details are given in Schedule - A.

(e) Liability for purchase of power has been provided on the basis of details/
bills made available by UPPCL.

(f) In case of advances under T.I and P.I and adjustment thereof amount
outstanding was 348.64 Lac. It needs serious perusal and timely settlement.

() The nature and extent of capital and revenue grant is decided and accounted
for in books of account as per advice of its Holding Company, UPPCL.

(h) Consumer contribution received towards cost of capital assets are treated
initially as capital receipts and are accounted for in capital reserve and
subsequently amortized in the proportion in which depreciation on related
asset is charged. ' o
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XIV. Material observation other than above as made by the Zonal Auditors of the
respective Zones / Units is given hereunder:-

(i) In Azamgarh Zone it has been observed that:-

1. As per past practice of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd., the Zone prepares only
the trial balance at Zonal Level, therefore, the Zone, Azamgarh has prepared
only trial balance as on 31t March 2020 and not prepared Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account.

2. The Company appointed Valuer who has submitted his report for Store
Divisions and Valuation of inventory at division level is yet to start.

3. Position of Bank Balances and Bank Reconciliation Statement (BRS):-
All Bank Reconciliation is completed and up to date. In Bank reconciliation
statement of revenue account of some distribution division there are huge
Other debit and Other Credits which needs proper reconciliation and
accounting of the same.

. Receivable Against Supply of Power

a. The position of outstanding against supply of power is very high at the units
and we found that realization against revenue is not up to mark. There is
staggering increase in the level of outstanding from year to year which has
grown substantially.

b. No details of outstanding, customers wise and year wise is maintained
physically at the unit but we have been stated that such record can be
viewed with user id of authority as all reports are online.

c. We are of the opinion that a huge sum may not be recoverable and the
doubtful debts will be considerably high against the total outstanding shown
as per books of account. The outstanding amount should be properly
scrutinized and non-recoverable and bad & doubtful amounts be ascertained
and necessary provision should be made in the books of accounts.

5. Advances Against Employees
During audit it was noticed that in almost every unit, huge amount is shown
as outstanding against materials. It was also noted that material have been
debited to the account.of JE's and they have submitted the detail of
consumption and balance of stock.

6. There is delay in return of used revenue receipt books. There are various
used revenue receipt books which are returned late. Used Revenue Recelpt

R

Books which are even returned and even not kept properly.
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7. Balances of personal accounts of advances, deposits, loans, creditors,
securities etc. are subject to confirmation/realization. Most of them are
unrealizable due to pending since long.

8. Since the work register being incomplete, the amount debited in capital
work in progress is not verifiable.

(ii) In Varanasi Zone it has been observed that:-

1. Sundry Debtors:
1.1 A huge amount is outstanding in Sundry Debtors for which no details are

available at the Zone. The management has failed to provide the consumer-
wise and age-wise breakup of the same. Hence, we are unable to comment
the genuineness of the amount outstanding and provision required for bad
and doubtful debts. Since, details are not available, we are not in a position
to give ultimate impact of the same on the financial statement of the Zone.

1.2 The Receivable against consumer has been increasing considerably from year
to year, therefore, it is strongly recommended that there should be a detail
analysis of year wise & category wise consumer so that the unrecoverable
amount of Debtor and bad & doubtful debt be ascertained and necessary
provision should be made in the books of account.

2. Advance to Contractor
A huge amount is outstanding against advance to contractors which is
accounted under AG code 25. We have not been provided the name and
date wise details of advances given, hence we are unable to comment upon
the same.

3. Bank Reconciliation Statement

3.1 The overall position of Bank Reconciliation (BRS) is not satisfactory in most
of the Divisions. Many entries pertaining to Stale Cheques, Bank Charges,
unidentified credits in Bank accounts etc. are outstanding in BRS since
long.

3.2 In almost all the divisions, proper accounting of auto sweep accounts have
not being done and reconciled. Further, interest accrued on auto sweep
account has not been ascertained and accounted for in books of accounts.

3.3 On pursuing through the long pending entries in BRS which pertains to
revenue and expenses also, the very purpose of preparation of BRS is being
defeated. Since, details are not available, we are not in a po ition_to give
ultimate impact of the same on the financial statement of try,/sm LN
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4. Party-wise details of sundry creditors not maintained except for Varanasi
Stores Division. Since, details are not available, we are not in a position to
comment upon the same.

5. As per corporation rules/regulations JE TI / TA opened during the year,
must be closed within the year. We have observed that huge amount is
outstanding in TI of earlier years.

6. Inter Unit Balance : The Inter-unit balances has not been reconciled. We have
observed that there is a huge amount of ATD pending for the acceptance
from the preceding years. The practice of regular acceptance of ATD is not
being carried out by the units.

7. TDS: Total demand of Rs. 21.50 Lacs is pending for TDS defaults in various
units of Varanasi Zone.

(iii) In Gorakhpur Zone it has been observed that:

1. As per past practice of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd., the Zonal Office
prepares only the trial balance at Zonal Level, therefore, the Zonal Office,
Gorakhpur has prepared only trial balance as on 315t March, 2020 and not
prepared Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account.

2. Bank Reconciliation Statement (B.R.S) contains a long list of outstanding
which are carried forward since long. The same should be cleared within a
specified time frame.

Differences in Bank Reconciliation Statement:-

It was found that there are huge differences in Bank Reconciliation

Statements. Major reasons for these differences are:-

a. There are very old outstanding entries which are pending for reversal up to
31.03.2020.

b. Amount Transferred to HO/CAO, Lucknow less shown in Cash Book in
various months and in many cases the amount transferred has not been
shown in the unit account.

¢. Most of the Bank reconciliation has been prepared with opening differences,

which is not correct. The bank reconciliation should have been prepared

after taking in to account the opening entries pending relating to. earlier

w

years in the bank reconciliation. o x
.\.{5‘5?“-___,,/ :/
Mw
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4. Receivable Against Supply of Power

a. The position of outstanding against supply of power is still high at the units
and we found that realization against revenue is still not satisfactory. There
is a staggering increase in the level of outstanding from year to year which
has grown substantially.

b. The Customer wise and age wise analysis of Trade receivable is not
available. It is advised that the outstanding amount be properly scrutinized
and non-recoverable and bad & doubtful amounts be ascertained and
necessary provision should be made in the books of accounts.

c. There are many cheques related to F.Y.2019-20 and earlier years, which has
been dishonoured and has not been collected by bank. The amount has not
been reversed and consequently, the balance of bank and power receivables,
both are not showing true amount.

d. There is huge difference between Amount of Debtors of Distribution Units
that appears in the online data base of the company and that appears in the
trail balance of the units.

5. Advances Against Employees
During audit it was noticed that in almost every unit huge amount is shown

as outstanding against cash and also against materials. The amount is quite
significant in some of the units and outstanding in crores.

6. Advances as T.I/P.L to Staff and Adjustment thereof
We observed that a substantial amount is given to the employee’s as T.L/P.L
at each of the unit. We have also found at the units, that unadjusted
advances are lying with the units which are quite substantial and
outstanding for many years.

7. Quarterly Returns (24Qé& 26Q) of TDS are not filed timely by some of the
units. TDS were not timely deposited/ not collected at some units.

8. We have noted that proper provision for expenses is not made for the
relevant year.

9. Remittance of cash into bank is not done within the prescribed time at the
distribution units. Cash is usually deposited into bank after delay 2-5 days.

10. Balances of persoml' accounts of advances, deposits, loans, creditors,
securities etc. are subject to confirmation/realization.

11. This is the established practice to accept payment in cash/Demand draft
only in case the payment, which previously made in cheque and' being

."f( 1'_'."3(-'.} A
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dishonour. But it is observed that again cheque has been received against .
dishonour.

12. We have not been provided the firm wise advances made to contractor
which is accounted under AG Code 25.

(iv)In Prayagraj Zone it has been observed that:

1. Bank Reconciliation Statement

1.1 There is considerable difference in Bank Balance as per Cash Book and
Balance as per Bank Statements, due to large number of old outstanding
entries, stale cheques, and Bank Charges, which are not adjusted in Cash
Book, which needs to be rectified and entered under appropriate heads, so
as to reflect the true position of Accounts.

12 In our opinion, due to non-booking of Revenue collection through
NEFT/RTGS in EDD 3 Khaga and EUDD Kalyani, position of ‘Receivable
from Customers’ as well as Bank Balances does not reflect the true picture,
as the same have already been deposited by the customers in the bank
accounts.

2. As per Rules Tl opened during the year should be nullified at the year end.
On our observation, we noticed that TTs in certain units remained opened at
the end of the year.

3. Advance to Supplier
Balance of Rs.212018208.18 is appearing under the head AG 25, which needs

to be examined and appropriated accordingly.

4. Inter Unit Balance : Inter-Unit Accounts are not reconciled due to non-
acceptance of transfer advices since long time.

(v)In Basti Zone it has been observed that:

1. Bank Reconciliation Statement (B.R.S) contains a long list of outstanding
cheques which are carried forward since long. In our opinion a time frame is
to be made to reconcile it and proper guideline to be issued either it’s write
off or adjustment in books.

2. Some units has not maintained the register for earnest money/security
deposit from contractor which may pose difficulty at the time of payment.
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3. In almost all units it was observed that there was a major lapse in making
payment to contractors. Payment was made without obtaining TAX
INVOICE (GST BILL).

4. Receivable Against Supply of Power

4.1 The position of outstanding against supply of power is still high at the units
and we found that realization against revenue is still not satisfactory. Trade
receivables requires detailed analysis and necessary doubtful debts
provision should be accounted for in books of accounts.

4.2 The Customer wise and year wise outstanding debtors amount realized is
not provided to us.

5. Advances against employees
During audit it was noticed that some of the unit shown as outstanding
against material. The amount is quite significant in some units and
outstanding in crores.

6. Advances as T.I/P.1 to Staff and Adjustment thereof
Substantial amount is given to the employees’ as TI/PI at each of the unit
and should be closed as per the prevailing circular of the Corporation but
certain units not closed the TI which is open earlier year/during the year
and still pending as on 315t March, 2020.

7 Inter Unit Balance : The confirmation of inter unit account balance is not
available at some of the units and in absence of the confirmation the inter
unit balances shown as per MTB remains unverified. The reconciliation for
the same has also not been prepared.

8. We observed that at some units MB was issued to various JE's since long
time but was not deposited back to the units till date. It was observed that
some JE's were transferred from the unit without submitting MB and no
dues were also issued from the unit.

9. This is the established practice to accept payment in cash/Demand draft
only in case the payment, which previously made in cheque and being
dishonour. But it is observed that again cheque has been received against
dishonour.

(vi) In Mirzapur Zone it has been observed that:

1. Matching of subsidiary consumer ledger with Books of accounts | & Ag,
[%‘7'_\{%
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Company has maintained separate consumer ledger at UPPCL portal
Master data of these from RAPDRP portal is also provided to us, which
shows substantial difference in comparison to MTB data.

2. Bank Reconciliation Statement

2.1 The zone has prepared the bank reconciliation statement for the year under
audit. However, there are opening un-reconciled balances lying in the units.
Further there are many divisions which have not provided the BRS.

2.2 On pursuing through the long pending entries in BRS which pertains to
revenue and expenses also, the very purpose of preparation of BRS is being
defeated. Since, details are not available, we are not in a position to give
ultimate impact of the same on the financial statement of the Zone.

3. Advances as T.I/P.I. to Staff and Adjustment thereof
We have also found at the units, that unadjusted advances are lying with
the units which are quite substantial and outstanding for many years.

4. Amount disclosed as outstanding against suppliers could not have been
verified in absence of required documents in the distribution units of the
zone. However, in the store division a monthly liability register is been
maintained for the purchase of material in computerised format. A huge
amount of liability for the purchasing of materials (Capital/O & M) due to
not accounting of IUT of the circle and DISCOM HQ.

5. There are several court cases pending with the units. A lists of the pending
court cases has been Annexed with report. The management should
expedite the process of the resolving the same.

6. Issuing of ATD and thereafter its acceptance for the damage
material/ transformer and repaired material/transformer is not been done
on regular basis by the units. Therefore, a huge amount of IUT is showing in
the account for its issuance and acceptance.

XV. We are unable to quantify the cumulative impact of our observations given
herein above on the statement of affairs.

XVL The financial statements have been reviewed by the Audit committee on
18.01.2021 before submission to the Board as required under section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. As informed to us, an audit committee comprising
Chairman of PuVVNL who shall be the Chairman of UPPCL, MD of
PuVVNL, Director (Finance) of UPPCL, Director (Finance) of PuVVNL, and

(l/ Page 14|
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Company Secretary. The Audit Committee has not framed any policy related
to review of the Internal Audits and Control, Quarterly Review Audit etc.

XVILThe observation contained in the Audit Reports on the accounts of Varanasi,
Azamgarh, Gorakhpur, Prayagraj, Basti and Mirzapur Zones audited by Zone
auditors have been appropriately dealt with while preparing our report.

For RAM K RAJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

b, e "”“9\

( umar Agrawalg o
Partner \

Firm Reglstratmm Number : 002093(3
Membership No. : 077749

Place ;: Varanasi
Date :25th January, 2021
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Schedule - A
ODD CLOSING BALANCES IN AG CODES
T s T
_ Amountin(Rs) | ount in (Rs.)
3470137.60 1215401.25
11884414.08 367203.47
2842703.81 4229248335
18775087.56 | 44 | 123 252720.00
4235812.82 | 44 | 220 12977048.00
353025441 | 44 | 310 2097784.20
4338000.00 | 44 | 320 2246606.40
304898186.00 | 44 | 350A 1759221.00
48453724.84 | 44 | 412 11599054.04
20600141.00 | 44 | 501 724797.79
1694382819.98 | 44 | 505 8012006.64
2382027.00 | 44 | 507 40834393.26
28276013.00 | 44 | 508 780000.00
17878701.10 | 44 | 521 1463387.00
24 | 317 36320270 | 44 | 623 3452503.00
24 | 319D 4107082.97 | 46 | 104R 40917.00
24 | 329 111549.00 | 46 | 121 79826.95
24 | 4098 37304578313 | 46 |2 114111194.37
24 | 409C 7870314.26 | 46 | 03 10485720.03
27 |1m 190712055 | 46 | 81 171350.00
27 | 102 7689000 | 46 | 917 123.00
27 |103 273479.00 | 46 | 928 2428600.84
27 | 2m 62278.00 | 46 | 929A 2823365.00
28 | 104 45771.69 | 46 | 94101 13219664.14
28 | 724 118237.00 | 46 | 94102 11247414.65
28 | 744 111262.00 | 46 | 99401 63510.00
28 | 862 282751.00 | 47 | 101 152643.70
28 | 882 29722.00 | 47 | 403 3885660.66
47 | 409 99075.96
48 | 105 23692829.00
48 | 304 8089424.76
57 | 122 427469.99
57 | 123 82975374
57 | 140 211668.00
For RAM K RAJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
BASS:
~9n\
) W VARANAS! |
(Manoj Kymar Agrawal)
Partner Dt

AL
Firm Registration Num 3 +002093C

Membership No. : 077749
Place : Varanasi
Date :25t January, 2021
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Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(A wholly owned Subsidiary Company of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR , BHIKHARIPUR, D. L. W., VARANASI

Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2020

M Particulars

Note no.

( T in Lakhs)

As at

As at
31st March, 2020

31st March, 2019

I ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,532,935.43 1,020,994.03
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 261,361.94 594,585.18
2 Current Assets
(a) Inventories 4 83,580.48 82,672.57
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 5 2,722,555.16 2,409,803.68
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 6 91,339.66 115,933.57
(i) Banft balances other than Cash and Cash 7 71.00 73.93
Equivalent
(iv) Others 8 149,400.81 157,044 .67
(c) Other current assets 9 138,830.87 194,787.69
Total Assets 4,980,075.35 4,575,795.32
II EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity Share Capital 10 1,921,278.97 1,599,079.91
(b) Other Equity 11 (1,158,998.17) (934,586.98)
Liabilities
1 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 1,369,282.81 1,485,008.51
(iiy Other Financial Liabilities 13 68,658.73 59,990.60
2 Current Liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 4,299.45 4,299 .45
(ii) Trade payable 15 1,929,352.62 1,547,207.77
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 846,200.94 814,796.06
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,980,075.35 4,575,795.32
Company Information & Significant accounting policies 1A
Notes to Accounts 1B
The accompanying Notes 1 to 25 form integral part of Financial Statement
For and on behalf of Board of Direciors of
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
Chief Financial Officer Co (F) M ing Director
DIN :- 03135780 DiN :- 08918373

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

For RAM K RAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Ner 70028

ML L %

7 K Y| VARANAS !T"")

4 o jo
CA Mangj Kll{pﬁ{ Agrawal 2

(Partner) \4' i /{\/)’*/
Membership No. 0777490~

Place: Varanasi
Date : 25th January, 2021




Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(A wholly owned Subsidiary Company of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)

VIDYUT NAGAR , BHIKHARIPUR, D. L. W., VARANASI

Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31* March, 2020

| Revenue:

1 Revenue from Operations
i1 Other Income
1l
IV Expenses:
Cost of Power Purchased
Employee benefit expenses
Finance Cost
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses
Other Expenses :
Administrative, General & Other expenses
Repairs and Maintenance expenses
Bad Debts & Provisions

Total Revenue (I+II)

Total Expenses

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

( T in Lakhs)

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

17 1,164,141.00 1,103,693.01
18 441,567.07 403,393.15

1,605,708.07 1,507,086.16
19 1,372,321.51 1,299,172.64
20 30,921.38 28,846.67
21 130,612.92 120,346.35
22 42,782.45 30,590.66
23 45,973.33 29,099.35
24 86,982.59 77,343.78
25 16,544.08 19,625.62

1,726,138.26

1,605,025.07

VvV Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (IH-1v) (120,430.19) (97,938.91)
vl Exceptional items -
vil Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V-VI) (120,430.19) (97,938.91)
vill Tax Expenses:
{a) Current Tax - -
{b) Deferred Tax - -
IX Profit/(Loss) for the year (VII-VII) (120,430.19) (97,938.91)
X Other Comprehensive Income:
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans (1,868.87) (950.49)
XI Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) (122,299.06) (98,889.40)
[comprising Profit /(Loss) and other Comprehensive Income
for the period]
X1 Earning per equity share (for Continuing Operations)
(1) Basic (63.66) (61.84)
(2) Diluted (63.66) (61.84)
XIII Earning per equity share (for Discontinued Operations)
(1) Basic 2 -
(2) Diluted - -
iy Earning per equity share (for Discontinued & Continuing
Operations)
(1) Basic (63.66) (61.84)
(2) Diluted (63.66) (61.84)

Company Information & Significant accounting policies

Notes to Accounts
The accompanying Notes 1 to 25 form integral part of Financial Statement

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Chief Financia icer Co ¥y Secretary

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

For RAM K RAJ & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accoun
(Firm Registratio
-~
_ %4\
o| VARANASI |5
C noj Kun&é‘;&\gmwal /{:
“(Partner &7 ‘..‘{G?

Membership No. 07 4G Lo00>

Place: Varanasi
Date : 25th January, 2021

1A
1B
Directo
DIN :- 05135780

/

Manéging Director
DIN :- 08918373



PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
VIDYUT NAGAR, BHIKHARIPUR, D. L. W., VARANASI

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
= e Yreasn FLOWS

( ¥ in Lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March. 2019

For the year ended
31st March. 2020

PARTICULARS

A [CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profit/(Loss) before tax (122,299.06) (98,889.35)
Adjustment for :
Prior Period Adjustments relates to Previous Years - (464.38)
Depreciation 54,940.51 41,654.82
Interest & Financial Charges 149,883.98 134,367.24
204,824.49 175,557.67
Operating profit before working capital changes 82,525.43 76,668.32
Adjustment for:-
Sundry Debtors (312,751.50) (373,775.42)
Stores Spares (1,007.91) (6,454.21)
Other Current Assets 63,600.66 (71,551.57)
Current Liabilities 31,404.89 186,998.77
Trade Payables 382,144.86 326,297 .48
163,391.00 61,515.04
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 245,916.43 138,183.36
B [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACT IVITIES :
Additions to fixed assets and Work in Progress (349,732.72) (433,412.67)
Net Increase/( Decrease) in Non Current Assets/Liabilities 124,742.23 (17,410.51)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (224,990.49) (450,823.18)
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES :
Share Application Money received 85,901.03 270,769.26
Long Term Borrowings received/ (repayment) (115,725.71) 48,728.38
Increase in consumers cont. & GoUp capital subsidy 134,185.89 145,302.82
Long Term Borrowing repayment-interest (149,883.98) (134,367.24)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (45,522.78) 330,433.22
Net incraasa!(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) (24,596.84) 17,793.40
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 116,007.50 98,214.10
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 91,410.66 116,007.50
Notes:-
1 Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Note No. 6 and Note No. 7.
2  Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash and Bank balances.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
Company Secretary DirectorF) Managjhg Director
DIN :- 05135780 DIN :- 08918373
Signed in terms of our report of even date.
For RAM K RAJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.,002093C)
L ;@;,L%

CA Mangj umarAg\Fﬁ-‘{a"-.e’ARANAS! N
artnel (A &y

P |\ 7
Membership No. 077749\ /&
\\w/}'\\ﬁ. e
g Accouts

Place: Varanasi s b

Date : 25th January, 2021



PURV HAL VIDYUT VIT N NIGAM LIMITED
TEMEN ANGES IN IT

(4) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL { % in Lakns)

For the year ended 31 March 2020

As at 31st March, 2019 1,362,186.25 236,893.66 1,599,079.91

As at 31st March, 2020 . 1,599,079.91 322,199.08 1,921,278 .97

(B) OTHER EQuITY

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting period 270,769.27
(as at 01 .04.2019)

Changes in accounting policy or
prior period errors

Restated balance at the
beginning of the reporting 270,769,27 732,580.56 (0.00) (1,937,936,81) (934,586.98)
period

732,580.56 (1,937,936.81) (934,586.98)

Total Comprehensive Income _ X o =
for the year 5§

Dividends 5 I

Transfer to retained eamings - = =

Change during the year (Net) (236,298.02) 134,185.89 ' . (122,299.06) (224,411.19)

Balance at the end of the

reporting period 34,471.25 866,766.45 (0.00) (2,060,235.87) (1,158,998.17)
(as at 31.03.2020)

Fortho 2

Balance at the beginning of the

reporting period 236,893.67 587,277.75 (0.00) (1,838,583.03) (1,014,411.61)
(as at 01.04.2018)

Changes in accounting policy or _ 1 3
prior period errors (464.38) (464.38)

Restated balance at the

beginning of the reporting 236,893.67 587,277.75 (o.oé) (1,839,047 41) (1,014,875.99)
period

Total Comprehensive Income 1 5 5 _ =
for the year

Dividends - - g & v
Transfer to retained earnings - - “ = -
Change during the year (Net) 33,875.60 145,302.81 - (98,889.40) 80,289.01

Balance at the end of the

reporting period 270,769.27 732,5680.56 (0.00) (1,937,936.81) (934,586.98)
(as at 31.03.2019)

Ky By
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For the year 2019-20

PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D. L. W., VARANASI

COMPANY INFORMATION & SIGN IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES OF
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. REPORTING ENTITY

(@) The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow
(A State Govt. Company) domiciled in India and is engaged in the distribution of electricity
in its specified area.

(b) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01-05-2003 and
commenced the business operation w.e.f. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar
Pradesh Notification No. 2740/P-1/ 2003-24-14P/ 2003 dated 12-08-2003. The address of the

Company’s registered office is Vidyut Nagar, Bhikharipur, P.O - D.L.W. Varanasi, Uttar
Pradesh-221004.

2. GENERAL/BASIS OF PREPARATION .
== BASIS OF FREPARATION

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis, unless stated
otherwise in persuance of Ind AS, and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(c) Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty, Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax
and Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal
in full. bahs

(d) Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting, unless stated otherwise,
and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the
Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the
companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on 18.01.2021.
(¢) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupee (%), which is the Company’s

functional currency. All financial information presented in Indjan rupees has been rounded to
the nearest rupees in lakhs (up to two decimals), except as stated otherwise.
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(f) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements require management to make Jjudgments, estimates
and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported
value of asset, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items
involved as well as contingent Assets and Liabilities at the balance date. The estimates and
management’s judgments are based on previous experience and other factor considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from this estimate.

Estimates and Underlying assumptions are reviewed as on ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate are reviewed and if
any future periods affected.

(8) Current and non-current classification

*  TheCompany presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

An asset is current when it is:
* Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

® Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for the last twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
* It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading:
® It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

® There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
month after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment are shown at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment
till the date of commissioning are capitalized.

(¢) Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets
are treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in

which depreciation on related asset is charged. Ar&?t‘?‘
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(d) In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor

is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year
of final settlement.

(¢) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular
unit, Employees cost to capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works,
13.50% on Distribution works and @ 9.5% on other works on the amount of total
expenditure,

(f) Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are capitalized as per
provisions of Ind AS-23, :

II- CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
0 M URK-IN-FROGRESS

Property, Plant and Equipment those are not yet ready for their intended use are
carried at cost under Capital Work-In-Progress, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest.

The value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and when
the material is issued. The material at the year end lying at the work site is treated as
part of capital work in progress.

II- INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use.

IV-  DEPRECIATION

(@) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule II of the
Companies Act 2013.

(b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment
during the year is charged on Pro rata basis.

(¢) Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except
in case of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

V- STORES & SPARES
(a) Stores and Spares are valued at cost.

(b) As per practice consistently following by the Compnay, Scrap is accounted for as
and when sold.

(¢) Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
"material short/excess pending investigation" till the finalization of investigat

e . o W
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REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

(a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted
for on cash basis due to uncertainty of realisation.

(c) The sale of electricity does not include eiectricity duty payable to the State
Government.

(d) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission,

(e) In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms
as specified in Electricity Supply Code.

(f) Penal interest, over due interest, commitment charges, restructuring charges and

incentive/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final
ascertainment.

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

(@) The Bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P.
Power Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on
accrual basis at the rates approved/bills raised by UPPCL.

(b) Transmission charges are accounted for on accrual basis on bills raised by the U.P
Power Transmission Corpration Limited at the rates approved by UPERC.,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on
the basis of acturial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis,

(b) Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims recejved and
approved during the year.

(¢) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to
the extent possible as required to settle the present obligations,

(b) Contingent assets and liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

(¢) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.
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GOVERNMENT GRANT, SUBSIDIES AND CONSUMER CONTRIBUTIONS

Government Grants (Including Subsidies) are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that it will be received and the company will comply the conditions
attached, if any, to the grant. The amount of Grant, Subsidies and Loans are received
from the State Government by the UPPCL centrally, being the Holding Company and
distributed by the Holding Company to the DISCOMS.

Consumer Contributions, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets
are treated initially as capital reserve and subsequesntly amortized in the proportion
in which depreciation on related asset is charged.:

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign Currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of transaction. Gains and Losses, if any, as at the year end in respect of monetary
assets and liabilities are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
===t 1AA LIABILITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed
in Ind AS - 7 “Statement of Cash Flow’.

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets of the Company comprises, Cash & Cash Equivalents, Bank
Balances, Trade Receivable, Advance to Contractors, Advance to Employees,
Security Deposits, Claim recoverables etc. The Financial assets are recognized when
the company become a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

All the Financial Assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction cost that
are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets as the company
purchase/acquire the same on arm length price and the arm length price is the price
on which the assets can be exchanged.

Subsequent Measurement: :

A- Debt Instrument:- A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost in
accordance with Ind AS 109.

B- Equity Instrument:- All equity investments in entities are measured at fair value
through P & L (FVTPL) as the same is not held for trading.

Impairment on Financial Assets- Expected credit loss or provisions are recognized for
all financial assets subsequent to initial recognistion. The impairment losses and
reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss. -
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FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
AL LIABILITIES

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. All the financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables,
borrowings and other payables.

Subsequent Measurement:

Borrowings have been measured at fair value using effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial instrument and of allocating interest and other expenses over the
relevant period. Since each borrowings has its own Scparate rate of interest and risk,
thereforethe rate of interest at which they are existing is treated as EIR. Trade and
other payables are shown at contractual value/amortized cost,

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

MATERIAL PRIOR PERIOD ERROR
——=——nn TRIVR PERIOD ERROR

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Chief FinanciaOfficer Company ecretary Director (F) Managing Director
! D

IN :- 05135780 DIN :-08918373

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

For RAM K RAJ & ASSOCIATES
(Firm Registration No. 002093 @)
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PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D. L. W., VARANASI

OTES TO ACCOUNTS

Annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2020 and Statement of Profit
and Loss for the period ended on that date.

Financial Risk Management:

The company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables
and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s
operations. The company’s principal financial assets includes borrowings/advances, trade &
other receivables and Cash that derive directly from its operations,

The company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

(a) Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or
counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligation resulting in a
financial loss to the company. Credit risk arises principally from cash & cash equivalents and
deposits with banks and financial institutions. In order to manage the risk, company accepts
only high rated bank/FIs,

(¢) Market Risk: Interest Rate Risk: The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising
from borrowing with floating rates because the cash flows associated with floating rate

rate risks by entering into different kind of loan arrangements with varied terms (e.g. Rate of
interest, tenure etc.).

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the company’s interest-bearing financial
instruments are as under:

( In Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Financial Assets
—Il;;):]eg Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits with 71.00 73.93
Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits with 2 :
Bank
| Total 71.00 73.93

57 %
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Financial Liabilities

Fixed Interest Rate Instruments-  Financial
Instrument Loans

Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Cash Credit
from Banks
L’I‘otal

15,27,676.83 | 15,55,780.12

15,27,676.83 | 15,55,780.12

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company’s fixed rate instruments are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not
subject to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will
fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

(d) Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in
meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or other financial assets. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as
far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed condition, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the company’s reputation.

The company manage liquidity risk by maintaining adequate FI/Bank facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring, forecast the actual cash flows and matching
the maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities.

(e) Regulatory Risk: The company’s substantial operations are subject to regulatory
interventions, introductions of new laws and regulations including changes in competitive
framework. The rapidly changing regulatory landscape poses a risk to the company.
Regulations are framed by State Regulatory Commission as regard to Standard of
Performance for utilities, Terms & Conditions for determination of tariff, obligation of
Renewable Energy purchase, grant of open Access, Deviation Settlement Mechanism, Power
Market Regulations etc. Moreover, the State Government is notifying various guidelines and
policy for growth of the sector. These Policies/Regulations are modified from time to time
based on need and development in the sector. Hence the policy/regulation is not restricted
only to compliance but also has implications for operational performance of utilities, return of
Equity, Revenue, competitiveness, and scope of supply.

To protect the interest of utilities, State Utilities are actively participating while framing of
Regulations. ARR is regularly filed to UPERC considering the effect of change,
increase/decrease, of power purchase cost and other expenses in deciding the Tariff of Sales
of Power to ultimate consumers,

Capital Management:

The company’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and maintain an appropriate capital structure of debt and equity.

The Company is wholly owned by the Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited and the
decision to transferring the share application money for issuing the shares is lay solely with
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited. The Company acts on the instruction and orders of
the Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited to comply with the statutory requirements.

The debt portion of capital structure is funded by the various banks, FIs and other institutions
as per the requirement of the company. -

. . 5 5




(1-B) Page 3 of 10
For the year 2019-20

reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenues” and Ind AS 11 “Construction Contracts” (to the extent
applicable). The effect on the adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant as we supply the
power to our ultimate consumers and generate the bills on monthly consumption basis.

for those supplied power.

Consumer Contribution recejved under Deposit Work has been amortized in the proportion in
which depreciation on related asset is charged to allocate the transaction price over a period of
life of assets.

The share capital includes 500 Equity Shares of {1000 each allotted to subscribers of
Memorandum of Association and shown separately in Balance Sheet.

(@) The Property, Plant & Equipment including Land remained with the company after
notification of final transfer scheme are inherited from erstwhile UPSEB which had been the
title holder of the such Non-Current Assets. The title deeds of new Property, Plant &
Equipment created/purchased after incorporation of the company, are held in the respective
units where such assets were created/ purchased.

(b) Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete Property, Plant & Equipment is not
available, the estimated valye of such asset and depreciation thereon has been adjusted and
accounted for.

(¢) In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 627(E) dated 29 August 2014 of
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Gowt. of India, the depreciation/amortization on Property, Plant
& Equipment/ Intangible Assets have been calculated taking into consideration the useful life
of assets as approved in the orders of UPERC (Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations,

(a) The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenye from sale of power has been
made @5 % on the incremental debtors during the year.

(X In Lakh)
Particulars Trade Réceivables Provision for bad and j
doubtful debts
Opening balance 26,38,916.39 2,29,112.72
During the year 3,29,212.11 16,460.61
| Closing balance 29,68,128.49 : 2,45,573.33
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(b) The details of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as under: -

(i) Provision @ 10 % on the balances of suppliers/ contractors (O&M) has been
made on the closing balances as at year end shown in Note no. 8(9) of Balance Sheet,

(i) A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the balances appearing under the
head “Receivable from Employees” shown in Note no. 8(1) of Balance Sheet.

The loan taken by the Company during the financial year 2019-20 amounting to * 1,53,189.69
lacs out of which 2 66,689.69 lakhs directly and ¥ 86,500.00 lakhs by Holding Company i.e.
UPPCL for and on behalf of PuVVNL as per details given below:-

® In Lakh)

S.No. | Particulars PuVVNL UPPCL Total
1 |REC 37,036.09 18,000.00 55,036.09
2 | PFC 29,653.60 68,500.00 98,153.60
Total 66,689.69 86,500.00 1,53,189.69

Receivables and payables from /to Inter Company/Inter DISCOM/ Holding Company have
been shown as net of receivables and payables, The details of receivable and payables have
been shown in supplementary schedules (Supplementary Schedule No. 1 to Notes to
Account),

Some balances appearing under the heads ‘Current Assets’, ‘Unsecured Loans’, ‘Current
Liabilities’, Material in transit/ under inspection/lying with contractors are subject to
confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent adjustments, as may be required.

The amount of Loans, Sybsidies and Grants were received from the State Government by the
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited centrally, being the Holding Company and
distributed by the Holding Company to the DISCOMs, which have been accounted for
accordingly.

Bill of power purchase and transmission charges are being taken into account as per the bills
raised by UPPCL/UPPTCL after due verification.

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Statement of Profit & Loss in
accordance with Ind-AS 33 “Earnings Per Share”. Basic earnings per share have been
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L (X In Lakh) _‘
Particulars ; 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
e —————— S ——— —____
(a) ieli lll(l)astsI (z)iltl‘t‘)er tax (numerator used for (1,22.299. 06) (98,889.40)
(b) | Weighted average number of Equity Shares*
(denominator for calculating Basic EPS) 192127897 159907991
(¢) | Weighted average number of Equity Shares*
(denominator for calculating Diluted EPS) 195575021 100954017
(d) | Basic earnings per share of - 1000/- each (63.66) (61.84)
| () | Diluted earnings per share of * 1000/~ each (63.66) (61.84)

15.
16.

17

18.

19.

20.

21.

(As per para 43 of Ind-AS 33 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Potential
Equity Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would decrease
loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares are ignored in
calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share) * Calculated on monthly basis.

Liability towards medical expenses and LTC has been provided to the extent established.

Based on actuarial valuation report dt. 09.11.2000 submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse
Coopers to UPPCL (the Holding Company) provision for accrued liability on account of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the amount of
Basic pay, Grade pay and DA paid to employees.

Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratuity (CPF Employees) has been made on the basis
of Actuarial Valuation Report issued for the financial year 2019-20 by independent actuarial
valuer M/s Mithras Consultants, New Delhi.

In compliance of comments of C&AG, advertisement expenditure under the Saubhagya
Scheme of *1.12 crore relating to FY 2018-19 has been booked under Capital WIP since
communication programme at State and local level shall be taken up by the State/DISCOMS
and the cost should be included in the DPRs as part of the Project cost,

Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED Act 2006) could
not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be provided for want of sufficient related
information. However, the company is in process to obtain the complete information in this
regard.

Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity and there is no other
reportable segment as per Ind-AS-108 ‘Operating Segments’, hence the disclosure as per
Ind-AS-108 on segment reporting is not required.

Related party disclosures as per Ind-AS 24:-

(A) List of Related Parties are as under:-

(a) List of Holding, Fellow Subsidiaries and Associates:-

SL Name of Company Nature of relationship —‘
No.
I. | U. P. Power Corporation Limited Holding
2. | Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nj gam Limited Fellow subsidiary
3. | Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited Fellow subsi;_iﬂi_ia_l;y'__
A Sy
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4. | Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited Fellow subsidiary
Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited Fellow subsidiary
6. | Southern Power Transmission Corporation Fellow subsidiary
I Limited :
(b) List of Key Managerial Personne] at Holding Company:-
’; Working Period (for FY 2019-20)
Nc; Name Designation Appointment | Retirement/
c pp Cessation
! | shei Atok Kumas, 1AS) St 4 b 20.05.2017 09.11.2019
(Energy)
2 | Skt Arsiod Foinar Chaitmian & PS 10.11.2019 Wotking
= (Energy)
3 | Sm. Aparna Upadhyayula Managing Director 26.10.2017 04.11.2019
4 | Shri M. Deveaj Managing Director 05.11.2019 Working
> | Shri Sudhanshu Dwivedi Ditector (Finance) 30.06.2016 30.06.2019
6 | Shri Sudhir Arya Director (Finance) 30.07.2019 Working
7 | Shri Satya Prakash Pandey Director(P&A) 01.07.2016 02.06.2019
8 | Shri A. K. Purwar Director(P&A) 10.07.2019 Working
9 | Shri Vijay Kumar Director (Distribution) 06.01.2018 Working
6 | ShiiV. P Stivastava Corporate Planning 04.01.2018 Working
7 | Shei A, K Stivastave Director(Commercial) 27.06.2018 Working
8 | Shri Senthil Pandian C. MD UPPTCL 10.09.2018 Working
9 |Shri Neel Ratan Kumar (Special |  Part Time Director, .
Sectetary — Finance) Finance Department 16.04.2013 icng
Part Time Director,
10 | Smt. Manju Shankar (Department of Public |  10.12.2015 31.12.2019
Enterprises)
11 | Shri Pramendra Nath Sahay Chief Finance Officer 14.11.2018 04.03.2020
12 | Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief Finance Officer 05.03.2020 Working
13 | Shei Pradeep Soni Company Secretary 01.08.2017 17.03.2020
14 | M, Niharika Gupta Company Secretary 18.03.2020 Working

(c) List of Key Managerial Personnel at Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited: -

si Name of the key Period —!
N(;. manager.ial Personnel/ Designation (for the Year 2019-20)
Directors From To

1 | Shri Alok Kumar, (IAS) Chairman 20.05.2017 09.11.2019

2 | Shri Arvind Kumar Chairman 09.11.2019 Working

3 | Smt. Aparna Upadhyayula Managing Director - | 26.10.2017 05.11.2019

4 | Shri M. Devraj Managing Director 05.11.2019 Working

5 | Shri Govind Raju N.S. Managing Director 28.08.2018 L 12 10 2019 |

% -
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[ 6 [Shak Balaji Managing Director 12.10.2019 Working
7 | Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi Director (Finance) 29.12.2016 28.12.2019
8 | Shri Sudhir Arya Ditector (Finance) 03.01.2020 Working

(Additional Charge)
9 | Shri Anil Kumar Kohli Director (P. & A)) 21.06.2017 Working
10 | Shri Anshul Agarwal Director (Technical) 28.06.2018 04.11.2019
11 | Shri Anil Kumar Kohli Director {Technical) 21.11.2019 01.03.2020
(Additional Charge)
12 | Shri Prithvi Pal Singh Ditector (Technical) 01.03.2020 Working
13 | Shri Om Prakash Dixit Director (Commercial) | 07.08,2018 Working
14 | Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief Finance Officer | 18.11.2015 28.12.2019
15 | Shti Pramendra Nath Sahay | Chief Finance Officer 04.02.2020 Working
16 | Shri S. C. Tiwari Company Secretary 01.09.2015 Working

(d) The Company is a State Public Sector Undertaking (SPSU) controlled by State
Government by holding majority of shares. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24,
entities over which the same government has control or joint control, or significant influence,
then the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related parties. The Company
has applied the exemption available for Government related entities and have made limited
disclosures in
fransactions includes, but not limited to, UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited, Uttar
Pradesh Rajya Utpadan Ni gam Limited.

() Post employment benefit plans:-
i.  Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees Trust

(B) Transactions with related parties are as follows:-

Ha) Transaction with Holding and Fellow Subsidiary companies:- (X in Lakh)
SL Particulars Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary

No.

2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19

IS Purchase of power 12,91,061.47 | 12,44,749.22 - -

2. Loan received/allocated 86,500.00 | 1,53,038.27 - -

3. |Loan 1,71,328.50 | 1,57,327.67 - -

repayment/adjustment

| 4. | Others - -

Loy L

H‘l

%




(1-B) Page 8 of 10
For the year 2019-20

(b) Remuneration and Benefits paid to key managerial personnel (MD, WTD, CFO and CS)
are as follows: - ® in lakh)
2019-20 2018-19 |
Contrib Contrib
Name of MD/Director ution to Salary ution to
Salary and P.F./ and P.E./
Allowance Gratuity | Allowan Gratuity
/ ce /
Pension Pension
1. Shti Govind Raju N S, Managing Director 11.70 - 6.28 4.48
2. Shri K. Balaji , Managing Director 4.99 - 10.28 -
3. Shri Anil Kumar Awasthi » Ditector (Finance) 28.31 - 30.36 -
4. Shri Anil Kumar Kohli, Director (P. & A) 19.88 - 29.03 24.37
5. Shti Anshul Agarwal, Director (Technical) 20.80 - 21.03 -
6. Shri Prithvi Pal Singh Director (T echnical) 2.63 - - -
7. Shri Om Prakash Dixit, Director (Commetcial) 18.76 - 12.85 -
8. Shri 8. C. Tiwari , Company Secretary 21.68 - 20.10 -
toul 128.75 ; 13566 | 28.85
s -
(¢) Transaction with related parties under the control of same government;-
(% in lakh)
SI. Name of the company Nature of 2019-20 2018-19
No. transaction
1. | Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Transmission 80,402.60 53,804.64
‘ Corporation Limited Charges
(d) Outstanding balances with related parties:-
(X in lakh)
Particulars T a"
March,2020 March,2019
Amount Recoverable Towards loans -
U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. 1,09,860.36 1,14,201.91
Amount recoverable other than loans — -
Pashchimanchal V.V.NL. 294.24 255.77
KESCO 437.97 47541
UPRVUNL 13.29 13.29
Amount payable towards loans —
U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. » 54
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Emount payable other than loans —
U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. 14,612.33 8,579.71
Madhyanchal V.V.N.L. 7,694.74 7,610.65
Dakshinanchal V.V.N L. 2,699.24 2,573.72
U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. 1,31,235.59 97,367.37
UP State Power Sector Employees Trust 34,801.69 31,456.84
22.  Debts due from Directors were Nil (previous year Nil).
23.  Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour was Nil (Previous
year Nil).
24.  Additional Information required under the Schedule-II1 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
as under: - ,
() Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased and Sold: -
sI. 2019-20 2018-19 |
No. DESCRIPTION (Units in M.U.) | (Units in M.U,)
(i) Total number of units purchased 26651.592 26153.552
(ii) | Total number of units sold 21237.264 20795.201
(iii) | Transmission & Distribution Losses 20.32% 20.49%
(b) Details of Contingent Liabilities/Assets are as follows:- 58
: (% in Lakhs)
izt . st : st
Particulars 31"March, 2020 | 31" March, 2019 |
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 14.26 13.14
executed on capital account and not provided for
Claim by employee under Litigation : 135.34 71.90
Others 15,686.26 17,851.33
Total 15,835.86 17,936.37

25

26.

27,

losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets have
accordance with para 34 of Ind-AS 12 issued by ICALI

{(‘m;
i s




28.

29.

30.

3L
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For the year 2019-20

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as

on balance sheet date as envisaged by Ind-AS 36 of ICAL Further, the assets of the

corporation have been accounted for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old
where the impairment of assets is very unlikely.

The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Notes shown in
() denotes negative figures.

Consequent to the applicability of Ind-AS the financial statements for the year ended 2019-20
have been prepared as per Ind-AS, Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified
wherever considered necessary in conformity of Ind-AS Implementation,

The annual accounts of financial year 2018-19 are yet to be adopted in annual general meeting
as final comments of C&AG for the relevant financial year are awaited.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

/QV/ z— //
Chief Financial Officer Comg'é’l;;g;cretary Dire'u:jo‘} ¥ Managing Director

DIN :- 05135780 DIN :-08918373

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

For RAM K RAJ & ASSOCIATES
(Firm Registration No. 002093C)

Chartered Accountant

(Membership No. (749
(Partner) = \Z‘gg;"

Place: - Varanasi
Date: - 25" January, 2021



Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(A wholly owned Subsidiary Company of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)

Supplementary Schedule -1 to Notes to. Aeccounts
NET EFFECT OF INTER COMPANY TRANSACTIONS 2019-20

(R in Lakhs)
_SL No. Name Of Company Receivable Payable Net Receivable Net Payable
1 U.P. POWER CORPORATION LTD. 7,210,464.83 7,115,216.80 95,248.03 ]
2 MADHYANCHAL V.V.N.L. 6,246.86 13,941.60 - 7,694.74
3 DAKSHINANCHAL V.V.N.L. 1,747.11 4,446.34 = 2,699.24
4 PASHCHIMANCHAL V.V.N.L. 821.10 526.85 294.24 =
§ KESCO 589.92 151.95 437.97 e
& URPTCL. 1,114.26 191.61 922.65 =
7 UPR.V.UNL. 15.01 1.72 13.29 7
TOTAL 7,220,999.08 7,134,476.87 96,916.19 10,393.98




PARTICULARS

ASAT
01-04-2019

PURVANCHAL VIDY
(A wholly owned subsid

UT VITRAN NI
iary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)

VIDYUT NAGAR , BHIKHARIPUR, D, L. W., VARANASI

P

GROSS BLOCK

ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

AS AT
31-3-2020

ROPERTY, PLANT AND E UIPMENT

=", ANl AND FQUIPMENT

ADDITIONS

GAM LIMITED

DEDUCTIONS

DEPRECIATION

ASAT
31-3-2020

ASAT
31-3-2020

NET BLOCK

{ ¥ in Lakhs)

31-03-2019

Land and Land Rights 104.07 - = 104.07 - - - 104.07 104.07
Buildings 18,836.26 1.772.58 0.22 20,608.63 5,821.52 375.28 0.06 6,196.74 14,411.89 13,014.74
Plant & Machinery 747,536.01 377,093.33 78,001.76 1,046,627 .58 75,101.58 29,326.45 7.401.61 97,026.42 949.601.17 672,434 .43
Lines, Cable Netwoark etc 507,517.57 25B,856.71 6,863.24 759,511.04 176,861.80 24,975.00 1,026.46 200,810.34 558,700.70 330,655.77
Vehicles 157.14 - - 157.14 96.70 0.98 - 97.68 59.47 60.44
Fumnitures & Fixtures 195.15 4474 - 239.89 97.38 7.06 - 104 .44 135.47 97.77
Office Equipments 899.28 5,337.04 0.58 6,235.74 306.12 255.74 0.60 561.26 5,674.47 593.16
Sub Total 1,275,245.48 643,104.40 84,865.80 1,833,484.11 258,285.10 54,940.51 8,428.73 304,796.87 1,528,687.24 1,016,960.38
Lines, Cable Network Etc
(Bay) (Asset Not In 4,461.45 401.02 - 4,862.47 427 80 186.48 - 614.28 4.248.19 4,033.65
Possession of Puwvnl)
L Total 1,279,706.93 643,505.42 84,865.80 1,838,346.58 | 258,712.90 55,126.99 8,428.73 305,411.15 1,532,935.43 1,020.994.%

ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

AS AT
31-3-2019

ASAT
01-04-2018

ADDITIONS

DEPRECIATION

DEDUCTIONS

AS AT
31-3-2019

31-03-2018

e

|

g

Land and Land Rights 104 .07 - = 104.07 - - - - 104.07 104.07
Buildings 16,897.39 1,939.04 0.17 18,836.26 548167 340.13 0.29 5,821.52 13,014.74 11,415.72
Plant & Machinery 563,627.04 252,491.30 68,582.33 747,536.01 58,061.98 21,266.75 4,227.15 75,101.58 672,434.43 505,565.06
Lines, Cable Network etc 445 ,560.04 63,508.59 1,551.06 507,517.57 | 160,894.12 19,966.88 3,899.20 176,861.80 330,655.77 284,665.92
Vehicles 157.14 - - 157.14 9572 2.25 1.27 96.70 60.44 61.42
Furnitures & Fixtures 179.59 15.56 - 185.15 91.96 5.27 {0.15) 97.38 87.77 87.63
Office Equipments 556.78 342 50 - 899.28 236.67 73.53 4,08 306.12 593.16 320.11
e Sub Total 1,027,082.05 318,296.99 70,133.56 1,275,24548 | 224862.12 41,654.82 8,231.83 258,285.10 1,016,960.38 802,219.93
Lines, Cable Network Etc
(Bay) (Asset Not In 3,688.09 773.36 - 4,461.45 264.81 162.99 - 427.80 4,033.65 3,423.28
Possession of Puvvnl)

Total 1,030,770.14 319,070.35 70,133.56 1,279,706.93 | 2251 26.9?‘ 41,817.81 8,231.83 258,712.90 1,020,994.03 805,643.21




PURVANCHAL VIDYU

(A wholly owned subsidiary
VIDYUT NAGAR , BHIK

T VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
of U. P. Power Corp

HARIPUR, D. L. W., VARANASI

oration Limited)

Note - 3
CAPITAL WORK -IN- PROGRESS
(% in Lakhs)
s DEDUCTIONS/
$ ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENTS
Capital Work in Progress 430,864.85 425,955.26 - 643,104.39 213,715.72
Sub Total (A) 430,864.85 425,955.26 - 643,104.39 213,715.72
Advances to Suppliers / Contractors 163,720.32 14,818.27 130,892.37 - 47,646.22
(Net of Provisions)
Sub Total (B) 163,720.32 14,818.27 130,892.37 - 47,646.22
Total (A+B) 594,585.17 440,773.53 130,892.37 643,104.39 261,361,94
Capital Work in Progress 254,491.72 494,670.13 - 318,296.99 -430,864.86
Sub Total (A) 254,491.72 494,670.13 - 318,296.99 430,864.86
Advances to Suppliers / Contractors 139,286.81 88,798.56 64,365.05 - 163,720.32
(Net of Provisions)
Sub Total (B) 139,286.81 88,798.56 64,365.05 - 163,720.32
Total (A+B) 393,778.53 583,468.70 64,365.05 318,296.99 594,585.18

/) ;

i




PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A whotly owned subsi ¥ of U, P. Power C tion Limited

VIDYUT NAGAR, BHIKHARIPUR, D.L.W. VARANASI

As at Fid As at

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

NOTE - 4
NVENTORIE
Store & Spares
1 Stock of Materials :
(a) Capital 48,650,55 33,219.98
(b) O&m 21,532.77 70,183.32 38,611.92 71,831.90
e T L S R
2 Other Materials : 19,694.66 17,038.17
Less: Provision for Unserviceable Stores (6,297.50) 13,397.16 (6,297.50) 10,740.67
— _ 10edi ol —_— e
83,580.48 82,572.57
NOTE -5
FINANCIAL ASSETS -TRADE RECEIVABLES (CU RRENT)
Trade Receivable Outstand g From Cust on of
Supply of Power
For a Period More Than Six Months
1 Secured and Considered Good 36,406.53 2,054.13
Unsecured and Considered Good 2,095,602.21 2,008,077 47
3 Unsecured and Considered Doubtful 210,113.50 2,342,122.24 188,782.49 2,198,914.09
—— e e T e
Trade Receivable Outstanding From Customers on account of
Supply of Power
For a Period Lese Than Six Months
1 Secured and Considered Good 1,253.94 33,018.87
Unsecured and Considered Good 276,522.43 122,573.32
3 Unsecured and Considered Doubtful 12,495.40 290,271.77 17,032.27 172,624.46
e o —_— Ve
T!!TA!, (A) 2,632,394.01 2,371,538.55
Trade Receivable OQutstanding From Customers on account of
Electricity Duty
For a Period More Than Six Months
1 Secured and Considered Good 4,928.04 224,78
2 Unsecured and Considered Good 213,948.79 219,737.21
3 Unsecured and Considered Doubtful 18,999.23 237,874.06 20,657.84 240,619.83
—_— e — O
Trade Receivable Outstandi g From Cust, on of
Electricity Duty
For a Period Less Than Six Months
1 Secured and Considered Good 397.92 5118.16
2 Unsecured and Considered Good 93,497 .31 18,999.73
3 Unsecured and Considered Doubtful 3,965.20 97.860.43 2,640.12 26,758.01
— A —— R
TOTAL (B) 335,734.49 267,377.85
Less : Provision for Bad & Doubtiul Debts (C) 245,573.34 229,112.72
bl R
TOTAL (A+B).C 2,722,555.16 2,409,803.68
NOTE - 6
FINANCIAL ASSETS -CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL
1 Balances in Current and other Accounts 90,211.66 107,053.28
2 Cashinhand:
(a) Cash in Hand 779.36 8,173.54
(b) Cash imprest with staff 348.64 1,128.00 706.75 8,880.29
—_— Yahhe — AR T
91,339.66 11593387
NOTE-7
Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks 71.00 73.93
(Original Maturity more than three months)
© 71.00 73.93

- | / 0
;z"“_"” "\ | §(v RANASI
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PARTICULARS

Receivable from Employees

Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivable from Employees

Receivable from UPPTCL
Receivable from KESCO
Receivable from UPRVUNL
Receivable from Pashimanchal VWNL
Receivable from UPPCL
On account of Loan
Payabie to UPPCL
Receivable From UPPCL
Other Payable
Receivable from GoUP
Other Receivables
Suppliers/Contractors
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

Interest Accrued & Due

Interest Accrued but not Due

Prepaid Expenses

Theft of Fixed Assets pending investigation
Less: Provision for estimated loss

Tax Deducted at Source

Inter Unit Transfers

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL:

300000000 Equity Shares of Rs.1,000 each

PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

(A& wholly owned subsidi

y of U. P, Power

Limited

VIDYUT NAGAR, BHIKHARIPUR, D.L.W. VARANASI

As at
31st March, 2020

FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHERS (CURRENT)

(Previous year 300000000 equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL:

192127897 Equity Shares of Rs, 1,000/~ each fully paid up
(Previous year 159907991 equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each)

Total Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up Share Capital

(a) Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :

At the beginning of the period
Issued during the period
At the end of the period

As at
31st March, 2019

8,387.08 842323
838.71 7,548.37 842.32 7,580.91
— fen
B658.04 658.04
437.97 475.41
13.29 13.29
28424 25577
(?,100,604,4?) (5,6?2,041.92}
7,210,464 83 5,786,243.83
{14,612.33) 95,248.03 (8,579.71 ) 105,622.20
20,460.27 25,955.51
24 46247 16,417.82
309.03 73.02
30.90 278.13 7.30 65.72
—— e Y
149,400.81 157,044.67
NOTE -9
OTHER CURREN I ASSETS
63.45 155.66
36.47 218.91
7.52 7.52
5.27 5.27
5.27 - 5.27 -
1,056.85 871.06
137,666.48 193,534.54
138,830.87 194,787.69
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
NOTE - 10
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
1,921,278.97 1,599,079.91
1,921,278.97 1,699,079.91
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
No. of Shares . (% in Lakhs) No. of Shares (T in Lakhs)
158807991 1,6989,079.91 136218625 1,362,186.25
32219906 322,199.06 23689366 236,893.66
192127897 1,921,278.97 159907991 1,599,079.91

(b) Terms / Rights attached to the Equity Shares :

The company has only one class of
Each holder of equity shares is entit

e

equity shares having par value of Rs. 1,000 per share.

led to one vote per share.

H




PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED e

(A wholly owned subsidiary of U, P, Power Limited 5 N{ﬁ_. 4;?;
VIDYUT NAGAR, UR, D.L.W. VAR T

( ¥ in Lakhs)

As at
3ist March, 2020

As at
31st March, 2019

PARTICULARS
(c) Shares held by Hoiding Company :

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of U.P.Power Corporation Limited. Qut of the equity shares issued by the company,
the shares held by its holding company are as follows:-

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
No. of Shares (% in Lakhs) No. of Shares ( Tin Lakhs)
U. P. Power Corporation Limited 192127397 . 1,821,273.97 159907491 1,599,074.91
(Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000 each fully paid up)
Total 192127397 1,921,273.97 159907491 1,599,074,91

1. Out of Total 192127897 Equity shares (Previous year : 159807991 equity shares) 32219906 equity shares (Previous year : 23689366 equity shares)
allotted during the year and fully paid against consideration of cash o UPPCL.

promoters in their personal names being subscriber of the Memorandum & Articles of Association and the said equity shares transfers from the
person who transfer from key post to the name of person who join the key post,

NOTE - 11
OTHER EQUITY
(A) Share Application Money :
Opening balance 270,769.27 236,893.67
Add:- Share Application money received during the year 85,901.04 270,769.26
Less:- Share alloted during the year 322,199.06 236,893.66
Closing Balance i 34,471.25 270,769.27
—_— LD — UL
(B) Capital Reserves
(i) Consumers Contribution towards Service Line and other charges :
Opening Balance 160,457.76 142,286.73
Add: Additions during the year 15,709.89 28,349.29
Less: Deductions/Adjustments 11,212.61 10,178.26
Closing Balance 164,955.04 160,457.76
— WIS
(il) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets :
Opening Balance 572,122 80 444,991.02
Add: Additions during the year 130,820.54 128,180.67
Less: Deductions/Adjustments 1,131.93 1,048.89
Closing Balance 701;811.41 572,122.80
—_— M&aOl
Total Capital Reserve {i+ii) 866,766.45 732,580.56
— O, TG
(C) Other Reserve
Restructuring Reserve (0.00) (0.00)
Less: Deductions/Adjustments - -
A L i B,
Total {0.00) (0.00)
(D) Statement of Profit & Loss Account : Surplus/(Deficit)
Opening Balance brought forward (1,937,936.81) (1,838,583.03)
Less: Extraordinary ltems: - .
e e
(1,937,936.81) (1,838,583.03)
Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the Year(Before Extraordinary ltems) (122,299.06) (98,889.40)
Prior Period Adjustments - (464.38)
Total (2,060,235.87) (1,837,936.81)
— A&V EINOI) — AL DRaT)
o St U
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) —__ (1,158.998.47) (934,586.98)

o H




PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A whally owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited

VIDYUT NAGAR, BHIKHARIPUR, D.LW. VARANASI

Asat As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

PARTICULARS

NOTE - 12
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -BORROWINGS (NON-CURRENT )
(A) Direct Received from Financial Institutions :
(@) Secured Loan
REC 132,786.61 109,320.77
Sub Total 132,786.61 109,320.77
—_— WAL
(b) Unsecured Loan :
PFC 97,873.86 72,306.65
Sub - Total 97,873.86 72,306.65
Total - A 230,660.47 181,627.42
(B) Loan through UPPCL :
(a) Secured Loan :
8.97% Rated Listed Bond 157,800.00 184,100.00
10.15% Rated Listed Bond 150,783.52 172,301.18
9.75% Rated Listed Bond 125,597 .65 144,204.70
8.48% Rated Listed Bond 96,642.86 530,804.03 112,750.00 613,355.88
—_— o - EODTC G | SRSl
Sub Total 53080403 ___ e1338588
(b} Unsecured Loan :
PFC 225,022.65 185,760.06
REC 129,842.02 141,706.00
9.7 % UDAY Bond 238,969.20 239,599.30
Interest Free Loan (UDAY) - 107,421.58
Loan from State Govt 13,984 44 15,538.27
Sub-Total 607,818.31 690,025.21
Total - B ] 1,138,622.34 1,303,381.09
Grand Total 1,369,282.81 1,485,008.51
NOTE - 13
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- O THER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (NON-CURRENT)
1 Security Deposits from Consumers 42,986.43 40,415.93
2 Staff Related Liabilities :
Liability for Leave Encashment 18,140.29 15,132.38
Liability for Gratuity of CPF Employees 6,532.01 4,442.28
68,658.73 §9,990.60
NOTE - 14
Unsecured:
NOIDA 4,299.45 4,299 45
4,299.45 4,299.45
: NOTE - 15
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-TR: DE PAYABLES (CURREN
1 Liability for Purchase of Power from Holding Company 1,796,840.82 1,449,421 62
2 Liability for Purchase of Power From Others 1,276.21 418.78
3 Liability for Transmission Charges 131,235.59 97,367.37
1,929,352.62 1,547,207.77
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PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRA

PARTICULARS

Current Maturity of Long Term borrowings
Liability for Capital Supplies/Works

Liability for O&m Suppliesiworks

Staff Related Liabilities

Liability for Leave Encashment

Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Other
Electricity Duty & Other Levies Payable to Gowt,
Sundry Liabilities

Liabilities for Expenses

Liability towards Power Sector Employees Trust :

(2) CPF Liability

(b} Provident Fund

(c) Pension and Gratuity Liabilities

(d) Liability for Gratuity of CPF Employees
Payable to Madhyanchal VWNL

Payable to Dakshinanchal VVNL

Interest on Security Deposits from Consumers
Deposits for Electrification Works

Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings

[ J

N NIGAM LIMITED

{A wholly owned subsi, y of L. P. Powar G Limited

VIDYUT NAGAR, BHIKHARIPUR, D.L.W. VARANASI

As at
31st March, 2020

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

1,534.50
23,893.93
9,165.63

20717
= e

154,094.58
244,320.09
43,249.94
25,675.45
1,982.98
160,048.41
94,916.81
6,262.77
3,740.12

34,801.23
7.694.74
2,699.24
5,877.85

49,190.92

11,645.81

846,200.94

a'

As at
31st March, 2019

89.64
21,946.94
9,193.04

227.22
—_—  SEliee

NOTE - 1§

66,472.15
277,555.76
43,489.41
26,111.48
1,723.50
158,947.73
126,364.08
7,267.27
2,844.53

31,456.84
7,610.65
2,573.72
5,166.66

46,604.08

10,608.19

814,796.06




PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)

PARTICULARS

As at

3ist March, 2020

3i1st March, 2019

Large Supply Consumers
Industrial
Traction
Irrigation
Public Water Works

Small & Other Consumers

Domestic
Commercial
Industrial Low & Medium Voltage
Public Lighting
STW & Pump Canals
PTW & Sewage Pumping
Other Miscellaneous Charges from consumers
Energy Internally Consumed

Sub Total
Add:-Electricty Duty

Sub Total
Less:-Electricty Duty

Total

(A) Interest from :
Fixed Deposit
Prior Period Adjustment

(B) Other Non-Operating Income :
Delayed Payment Charges
Income from Contractor & Suppliers
Prior Period Adjustment
Rental from Staff
Miscellaneous Receipts
Prior Period Adjustment

Excess Found on physical Verification of Stores / Fixed Assets

(C) Subsidies from Government of Uttar Pradesh :

RE Subsidy from Govt. of UP

Revenue Subsidy from Gowvt. of U.P.

Additional Subsidy as per UDAY loss

Subsidies for Government Gurantee Loan
Total

Purchases from Holding Company - U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.

Purchases from Others
Transmission Charges

NOTE - 17
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

149,152.00 134,336.77
3.077.07 19,864.73
43,738.88 40,549.79

35,008.44 230,976.39 32,016.21 226,767.50
479,908.34 365,847.00
182,464.28 204,568.56
45,298.81 46,280.98
16,165.05 12,836.95
71,599.49 78,372.43

41,654.96 837,090.93 33,320.38 741,226.29

67,140.08 106,844.66

28,933.60 28,854.56

1,164,141.00 1,103,693.01

74,753.21 72,290.68

1,238,894.21 1,175,983.69

74,753.21 72,290.68

1,164,141.00 1,103,693.01

NOTE - 18

OTHER INCOME

1,486,34 299,82

. 1,486.34 26.38 326.19

26,474.35 29,406.12
280.87 923.84

A 280.87 (305.17) 618.67

11.97 7.97
234.21 82.08

3 234,21 (1.30) 80.77

0.53 0.63
39,001.06 30,083.22
289,907.88 307,532.88
78,002.09 20,837.78

6,167.77 413,078.80 14,498.92 372,052.80

441,567.07 403,393.15

NOTE -19

ST OF POWER PURCHAS

1,291,061.47 1,244,749.22

857.44 618.78

80,402,60 53,804.64

1,372,321.51 1,299,172.64

Total

A

H

e




PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U, P. Power Corporation Limited)

PARTICULARS

EMPLOYEES BENEFT' PENSES
Salaries & Allowances 49,159.78
Prior Period Adjustment - 49,159.78
Dearness Allowance 7,550.81
Other Allowances 3,178.06
Bonus / Ex-Gratia .325.79
Re-imbursement of Medical Expenses 804.00
Leave Travel Assistance 0.30
Earned Leave Encashment 6,367.06
Staff Welfare and other Expenses 169.58
Pension & Gratuity 5,890.71
Add:- Other Comprehensive income of Gratuity (1,868.87) 4,021.84
Other Terminal Benefits 3,525.70
Interest of GPF 1,779.51
Compensation 7217
76,954.60
Less: Expenses Capitalized 46,033.22
Total 30,921.38
FINANCE COST
Interest on Loan ;
Interest on Bonds B1,881.95
Interest on Borrowings for Working Capital 3,103.05
Power Finance Corporation Limited 32,370.38
Rural Electrical Corporation Limited 32,528.60 149,883.98
Other Borrowing Costs :
Interest to Consumers 2,424 96
Finance Charges 806.78
Bank Charges 33.48
Service Fees -
153,149.20
Less : Interest Capitalised 22,536.28
Total 130,612.92
DEPRECIATION AM TION EXPENSES
Depreciation On :
Buildings 344.39
Other Civil Works 30.89
Plant & Machinery 29,326.45
Vehicles 0.98
Furniture & Fixtures 7.068
Lines, Cable Network etc 24,975.00
Office Equipments 255.74 .
Prior Period Adjustment - 54,940.51
Amortisation on Capital assets not belonging to PuvVVNL 186.48
55,126.99
Less - Equivalent amount of depreciation on assets acquired
out of the Consumer's contribution & Government of
Uttar Pradesh Subsidy 12,344.54
Total 42,782.45

A

As at

31st March, 2020

A

J1st March, 2019

43,121.66
12.63 43,134.29
4,632.84
2,340.13
258.47
611.03
6,047.70
66.74
5,296.50
(950.49) 4,346.01
1,629.65
1,696.20
102.52
64,865.59
36,018.92
28,846.67
NOTE - 21
84,117.75
3,073.23
23,095.34
24,080,92 134,367.24
2,207.43
624.24
242,23
0.01
137,441.15
17,094.80
120,346.35
NOTE - 22
324.01
16.13
21,266.75
2.25
5.27
19,966.88
39.64
33.88 41,654.82
162.99
41,817.81
11,227.15
30,590.66




PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidiary of U, P, Power Corporation Limited)

PARTICULARS

31st March, 2020

As at

31st March, 2019

As at

( ¥ in Lakhs)

NOTE - 23
ADMINISTRATIVE 2 GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 164.22 220.49
Insurance 102.20 121.39
Communication Charges 2,190.18 296.02
Prior Period Adjustment - 2,190.18 (0.01) 296.01
Legal Charges 32063 735.94
Auditors Remuneration Exps. :
Audit Fee 123.31 180.90
Travelling Expenses 0.20 123.51 6.59 187.49
Consultancy Charges 360.60 1,329.17
Technical Fees & Professional Charges 280.01 297.85
Travelling and Conveyance 881.40 910.82
Printing and Stationery 493.57 - 369.26
Prior Period Adjustment - 493.57 4.19 373.45
Advertisement Expenses 56?.56‘ 413.74
Prior Period Adjustment - 567.56 (112.56) 301.18
Electricity Charges 16,244.36 9,500.43
Expenditure on Trust 69.24 57.43
Miscellaneous Expenses 5,465.20 5,503.74
Prior Period Adjustment - 5,465.20 (99.54) 5,404.20
Expenses Incurred for revenue Realisation 17,553.61 7,561.34
Compensation (Other than staff) 799.44 702.28
Fees & Subscription 357.60 1,099 88
Total 45,973.33 29,099.35
NOTE - 24
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANQE EXPENSES
Plant & Machinery 41,006.08 31,740.36
Buildings 408.24 5,704.93
Civil Work 101.50 80.26
Vehicles - Expenditure 998.67 633.38
Less - Transfer to different Capital & 0&M Work 998.67 - 633.38 -
Furniture & Fixtures 4.04 4.35
Office Equipments 176.59 36.83
Lines Cables net work efc. 45,285.24- 39,767.71
Prior Period Adjustment - 45,285.24 9.34 39,777.05
Total 86,982.59 77,343.78
NOTE - 25
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
Bad and Doubtful Debts 63.48 -
Provision for Doubtful Debts (Sale of Power) 16,460.61 19,672.39
Provision for Doubtful Other Current Assets (Receivables) (3.61) (44.82)
Provision for Bad & doubtful Debts-advances to supplier/Contractor 23.60 (1.95)
Total 16,544.08 19,625.62

- A

H,




(A wholly owned subsidia

VIDYUT NAGAR, B

HIKHARIPUR, D.L.W. VARANASI

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

ry of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)

Details of Current Maturity as on 31st March, 2020

K in Lakhs)
. ; & Current Muturity
Name of Banks/F inancial Institutions UPPCL PUVVNL Total
Financial Institution
REC-Transitional 36,093.81 - 36,093.81
PFC-Transitional 27,126.64 - 27,126.64
9.70% UDAY Bond 630.10 - 630.10
8.97% Rated Bond 26,300.00 - 26,300.00
8.48% Rated Bond 16,107.14 - 16,107.14
9.75% Rated Bond 18,607.06 - 18,607.06
10.15% Rated Bond 21,537.65 - 21,5637.65
REC-R-APDRP Part -B - 5,699.18 5,699.18
PFC-R-APDRP Part -B - 983.63 983.63
IPDS - 1,009.37 1,009.37
Total 146,402.40 7,692.18 154,094.58
_ o <TRAS OM Digitally signed
/47/ F f-fz / B by OM PRAKASH
: 3{ vardlis) o
el PRAKASH bixiT

O Date: 2021.02.22

g Ao IT SYes

DIX 10:26:42 +05'30



Form No: F13

Summary of Power Purchase from Own Stations and Other Sources

FY 2019-20
SINo Source B Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs. | Total cost (Rs Average Energy _COSt
Total Units (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) crs) ers.) at Interface Point
(Rs./kWh)
A Long term Sources
a Power procured from own Generating Stations (if any)
b From State Generating Stations Thermal
1| ANPARA-A 3,914.45 303.77 709.93 0.48 1,014.18 2.59
2 | ANPARA-B 6,470.88 298.89 1,117.95 13.09 1,429.93 2.21
3 [ PANKI - - - - - -
4 | PARICHHA 200.56 45.82 72.30 13.29 131.42 6.55
3 [ PARICHHA EXT. 1,927.82 333.66 644.69 2.59 980.94 5.09
4 | OBRA-A - - - - - -
5 [ OBRA-B 3,324.45 249.93 702.51 7.20 959.64 2.89
6 [ HARDUAGANJ 158.52 78.98 56.17 2.67 137.81 8.69
7 | HARDUAGANJ EXT. 2,850.79 532.38 956.02 2.84 1,491.24 5.23
8 [ PARICHHA EXT. STAGE-II 1,305.98 332.74 437.66 1.62 772.02 5.91
9 [ ANPARA-D 5,164.05 822.99 876.17 4.27 1,703.43 3.30
10 | Panki Extension - - - - - -
11 | HARDUAGANI EXT. Stage Il - - - - - -
12 | OBRA-C - - - - - -
13 | Jawaharpur - - - - - -
UPRVUNL Cq i ) - - - -40.06 -40.06 -
Sub-Total 25,317.52 2,999.16 5,573.40 8.00 8,580.56 3.39
c From State Generating Stations Hydro - - - - -
1| RIHAND 365.88 15.08 21.00 -0.00 36.08 0.99
2| OBRA(H) 187.20 10.99 7.81 -0.00 18.80 1.00
3 [ MATATILA 47.71 1.94 1.54 -0.00 3.48 0.73
4 | KHARA 313.83 11.64 11.61 -0.00 23.25 0.74
5[ UGC 20.08 - 5.68 - 5.68 2.83
6 [ SHEETLA 1.96 - 0.30 - 0.30 1.54
7 | BELKA 1.54 - 0.33 - 0.33 2.12
8 | BABAIL -0.03 - -0.01 - -0.01 2.95
Sub-Total 938.17 39.66 48.26 -0.01 87.91 0.94
d From Central Sector Generating Stations
a__| Thermal (NTPC) - - - - -
1| ANTAGPS 160.12 57.77 114.29 0.49 172.55 10.78
2 [ AURAIYA GPS 172.73 113.41 82.69 5.38 201.48 11.66
3 [ DADRI GPS 784.83 120.79 452.57 18.76 592.13 7.54
4 [ JHANOR GPS 2.17 0.25 1.09 -0.00 1.34 6.20
5 [ KAWAS GPS 9.13 0.69 3.07 - 3.75 4.11
6 [ TANDA TPS 1,827.85 368.18 557.59 19.85 945.62 5.17
7 [ FGUTPS-1 971.68 186.59 330.27 13.59 530.45 5.46
8 [ FGUTPS-2 535.05 93.73 184.29 7.57 285.59 5.34
9 [ FGUTPS-3 299.24 61.69 102.08 4.12 167.89 5.61
10 | FGUTPS-4 1,013.38 251.03 325.78 13.72 590.52 5.83
11 | FSTPS 191.25 19.22 46.56 0.84 66.62 3.48
12 | KHTPS-1 369.78 54.92 83.32 - 138.24 3.74
13 | KHTPS-2 1,320.87 192.22 281.97 - 474.18 3.59
14 | NCTPS-1 301.41 56.15 124.52 1.70 182.38 6.05
15 | NCTPS-2 607.39 117.60 145.31 5.18 268.09 4.41
16 | RIHAND-1 2,206.96 199.98 303.60 -5.60 497.97 2.26
17 | RIHAND-2 2,091.09 155.50 283.72 - 439.23 2.10
18 | RIHAND-3 2,653.35 345.39 363.14 5.54 714.07 2.69
19 | SINGRAULI 5,100.45 357.68 708.92 - 1,066.59 2.09
20 | KORBA-I STPS 24.10 1.66 3.25 0.00 4.90 2.03




FY 2019-20

Average Energy Cost

SINo Source . Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs. | Total cost (Rs )
Total Units (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) crs) ers.) at Interface Point
(Rs./kWh)
21 | KORBA-III STPS 21.76 134 1.25 0.00 2.59 1.19
22 | MAUDA-I STPS 37.64 8.37 12.10 0.17 20.64 5.48
23 | MAUDA-II STPS 41.90 8.75 13.52 0.13 22.41 5.35
24 | SOLAPUR TPS 1.13 4.32 0.40 0.02 4.74 42.09
25 | SIPAT-I 38.55 4.99 4.90 0.00 9.89 2.57
26 | SIPAT-II STPS 15.03 1.96 2.17 -0.00 4.14 2.75
27 | VINDHYACHAL-I STPS 32.44 2.95 5.70 - 8.65 2.67
28 | VINDHYACHAL-II STPS 16.85 135 2.82 - 4.17 2.47
29 | VINDHYACHAL-III STPS 23.62 2.44 3.96 -0.00 6.39 2.71
30 | VINDHYACHAL-IV STPS 19.25 3.35 3.14 0.00 6.49 3.37
31 | VINDHYACHAL-V STPS 14.22 2.33 2.40 0.02 4.75 3.34
32 [ Tanda ll 1,184.70 216.12 260.65 10.06 486.84 4.11
34 | SINGRAULI STAGE IIl - - - - - -
35 | Indira Gandhi STPS, Jhajjar - - - - - -
36 | GADARWARA STPS-| 1.92 2.49 0.67 0.03 3.19 16.61
37 | LARA STPS-I 4.52 1.46 111 - 2.57 5.68
38 | KHARGONE STPS 1.49 0.42 0.44 - 0.86 5.75
NTPC CONSOLIDATED - - - 69.32 69.32 -
Sub-Total 22,097.86 3,017.10 4,813.27 170.90 8,001.26 3.62
e NPCIL
1| KAPS 6.73 - 171 -0.22 1.49 2.21
2 [ NAPP 1,229.14 - 391.71 -63.15 328.56 2.67
3 [TAPP-3& 4 21.33 - 6.74 131 8.05 3.77
4 | RAPP-3 & 4 519.36 - 181.07 1.78 182.84 3.52
5 [ RAPP-5&6 889.26 - 360.56 -226.06 134.51 1.51
Sub-Total 2,665.82 - 941.80 -286.35 655.45 2.46
f Hydro (NHPC)
1| SALAL 265.15 19.88 16.33 9.84 46.05 1.74
2 | TANAKPUR 102.67 20.31 16.37 15.34 52.02 5.07
3 [ CHAMERA-I 532.76 40.23 60.79 -1.32 99.70 1.87
4 [ URI 664.14 53.33 54.59 4.77 112.69 1.70
5 [ CHAMERA-II 338.92 24.04 34.06 -0.92 57.18 1.69
6 [ DHAULIGANGA 334.88 42.95 40.63 -0.98 82.60 2.47
7 [ DULHASTI 556.47 122.34 146.82 2.46 271.63 4.88
8 [ SEWA-II 173.34 44.62 41.80 0.44 86.86 5.01
9 [ CHAMERA-III 274.49 57.72 54.07 2.85 114.64 4.18
10 | URI-II 435.41 83.26 78.38 6.37 168.01 3.86
11 | PARBATI-III 180.47 74.62 27.77 -0.82 101.58 5.63
12 | KISHANGANGA 398.90 77.61 69.75 46.37 193.73 4.86
13 | PARBATI-II - - - - - -
14 | SUBANSIRI LOWER - - - - - -
15 | PAKALDUL - - - - - -
NHPC CONSOLIDATED - - - 233.00 233.00 -
Sub-Total 4,257.62 660.91 641.37 317.41 1,619.68 3.80
g HYDRO (NTPC)
1 | KOLDAM HPS 730.73 191.78 174.87 1.81 368.45 5.04
2 | TAPOVAN VISHNUGARH - - - - - -
3 [ LATA TAPOVAN HEP - - - - - -
4 [ SINGRAULI SHPS 4.90 - 3.10 - 3.10 6.34
Sub-Total 735.63 191.78 177.97 1.81 371.56 5.05
h THDC
HYDRO
1| TEHRI 1,229.28 280.46 277.18 236.84 794.48 6.46
2 [ KOTESHWAR 500.49 124.70 113.77 0.24 238.71 4.77
3 | Dhukwan SHP- THDC 2.72 - 0.66 - 0.66 2.44
4 [ VISHNUGARH PIPAL KOTHI - - - - - -
Thermal
1| KHURJA STPP - - - - - -




FY 2019-20

Average Energy Cost

SINo Source . Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs. | Total cost (Rs )
Total Units (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) crs) ers.) at Interface Point
(Rs./kWh)
Sub-Total 1,732.49 405.17 391.61 237.08 1,033.86 5.97
i SIVN - - - - - -
1| RAMPUR 356.84 72.40 71.79 2.11 146.31 4.10
2 | NATHPA JHAKRI 1,374.11 154.05 169.13 28.68 351.87 2.56
Sub-Total 1,730.95 226.46 240.92 30.79 498.18 2.88
j NEEPCO
1 | Kameng HEP - - - - - -
k IPP/IV
HYDRO
1| TALA 118.90 - 25.68 - 25.68 2.16
2 [ VISHNU PRAYAG 1,731.42 24.28 226.02 28.69 278.98 1.61
3 [ KARCHAM 917.72 152.04 154.29 109.22 415.55 4.53
4 | TEESTA-III 897.63 239.62 222.19 51.97 513.78 5.72
5 [ SRI NAGAR HEP 1,351.33 387.98 313.11 - 701.09 5.19
6 | Rajghat Hydro - - - - - -
Thermal - - - - -
1 | Meja Thermal Power Plant 847.10 247.02 260.61 15.00 522.63 6.17
2 [ LANCO 6,725.85 637.11 1,356.15 139.49 2,132.75 3.17
4 | BEPL BARKHERA 82.96 92.42 30.70 -12.22 110.91 13.37
5 | BEPL KHAMBHAKHERA 73.16 89.64 26.96 0.65 117.26 16.03
6 [ BEPL KUNDRAKHI 116.26 89.36 37.89 0.87 128.12 11.02
7 | BEPL MAQSOODAPUR 93.89 85.71 35.04 0.84 121.59 12.95
8 | BEPL UTRAULA 109.72 89.94 37.54 70.94 198.42 18.08
9 [ KSK MAHANADI 4,772.38 1,219.31 1,331.69 55.93 2,606.94 5.46
10 | LALITPUR 6,916.87 2,858.00 2,044.09 548.75 5,450.85 7.88
11 | M.B.POWER 2,273.46 669.32 435.51 246.37 1,351.20 5.94
12 | PRAYAGRAJ POWER 8,472.86 1,247.90 2,068.15 159.72 3,475.77 4.10
13 | R.K.M.POWER 2,074.84 547.47 389.43 -57.63 879.27 4.24
14 | ROSA-1&2 5,632.62 1,269.43 1,729.06 142.92 3,141.41 5.58
15 | SASAN 3,778.25 55.68 434.43 21.48 511.59 1.35
16 | TRN ENERGY 1,599.77 292.24 264.81 -16.31 540.74 3.38
17 | NABINAGAR POWER PROJECT 235.18 76.33 48.66 -1.14 123.84 5.27
APCPL 196.74 42.11 89.82 20.27 152.20 7.74
Sub-Total 49,018.91 10,412.91 11,561.86 1,525.80 23,500.57 4.79
Total 108,494.96 17,953.14 24,390.46 2,005.42 44,349.02 4.09
B Medium term Sources
C | Short term Sources
Other Sources Sub-total
D Cogen/ Captive
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 1 3,717.72 - 1,399.94 -204.38 1,195.56 3.22
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 2
Sub-Total Cogen/ Captive 3,717.72 - 1,399.94 -204.38 1,195.56 3.22
E Bilateral & Others (Power purchased trough Trading)
1 | Solar (Existing )
2 | Sub-Total Solar 2,217.21 - 1,013.33 27.49 1,040.82 4.69
3
4
5
6
7
G Non-Solar (Renewable)




FY 2019-20
SINo Source Total Units (MU) Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs. | Total cost (Rs A::::f::::?;;“
(Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) Crs) Crs.) (Rs./kWh)
1 [ WIND (Existing)
2 | WIND 950.88 - 326.21 - 326.21 3.43
3 [ WIND (FY 21)
4 [ WIND (FY 22)
5 | Biomass Existing
6 [ Biomass FY 20
7 | MSW
Sub-total RE other than solar 950.88 - 326.21 - 326.21 3.43
H NVVN Thermal 677.59 - 310.99 24.11 335.10 4.95
NVVN Solar 492.03 - 180.74 9.88 190.62 3.87
| Short Term Sources
J REC
K Banking
L Transmission Charges - - - 5,390.84 5,390.84 -
RRAS
OTHER SOURCES
1 _|UI Charges -169.93 . 191.40 1.44 192.84 (11.35)
2 _|Reactive Energy Charges - - - 7.09 7.09 -
3 [OA 1,717.56 - 917.48 13.77 931.25 5.42
4 |Fwd/Rev Banking - - - 51.90 51.90 -
5 [IEX Purchase 1,140.29 - 498.95 0.04 498.99 4.38
6 [IEX sale 1,097.37 - 292.76 - 292.76 2.67
Sub Total 1,590.54 - 1,315.07 74.23 1,389.31 8.73
PTC Unverified Power Purchase - - - 116.21 116.21 -
Any Other Charges
Less
Late Payment Surcharge
Grand Total 118,140.93 17,953.14 28,936.73 7,443.81 54,333.68 4.60

Note: 1. Power Purchase details to be

should be linked in excel sheet.

2. Information to be provided for Past Year, True-Up Year, APR Year and each year of the Control Period.

3. Sub-total of State thermal, State Hydro, NTPC Plants, NHPC Plants, NPCIL Plants, SJIVNL Plants, THDC, IPPs, State Co-Gen, Solar and Other sources should be provided.




Form No: F13

Summary of Power Purchase from Own Stations and Other Sources

FY 2020-21
FY 2020-21
SINo Source Plant Capacity PLE(%) i:;::: ::::‘::Z‘ UP's Share [ UP's Share in Total Available | Despatched Units | Fixed Charges Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs.| Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%) in% Mw Units (MU) after MoD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) Crs) Crs.)

A |Long term Sources
3 Power procured from own Generating

Stations (if any)
b [From State Generating Stations Thermal
1 |ANPARA-A 630 | 71.73% Merit 8.50%| 100.00% 630.00 3,622.72 3,250.17 258.55 627.70 1.10 887.36
2 |ANPARA-B 1,000.00 [ 83.07% Merit 6.55%| 100.00% 1,000.00 6,797.77 6,914.77 315.42 1,224.83 1,540.25
5 [PARICHHA EXT. 420.00 | 67.72% Merit 9.00%| 100.00% 420.00 2,267.59 1,186.20 333.66 431.32 764.98
7__|OBRA-B 1,000.00 [ 43.17% Merit 9.70%| 100.00% 1,000.00 3,408.82 3,854.64 309.07 927.02 1,236.09
9 |HARDUAGANJ EXT. 500.00 | 74.78% Merit 9.00%| 100.00% 500.00 2,984.80 2,087.86 532.38 725.66 1,258.04
10 [PARICHHA EXT. STAGE-II 660.00 | 64.17% Merit 9.00%| 75.76% 500.00 2,553.95 1,792.42 486.27 648.63 1,134.90
11 |ANPARA-D 1,000.00 [ 55.47% Merit 6.25%| 100.00% 1,000.00 4,541.67 3,082.88 508.94 556.78 1,065.71
12 |Panki Extension 660.00 | 0.00% Merit 5.75%| 100.00% 660.00 - - - - -
13 |HARDUAGANJ EXT. Stage Il 660.00 | 85.00% Merit 5.75%| 100.00% 660.00 - - - - -
14 |OBRA-C 1,320.00| 0.00% Merit 5.75%| 100.00% 1,320.00 - - - - -
15 [Jawaharpur 1,320.00| 0.00% Merit 5.75%| 100.00% 1,320.00 - - - - - -
16 UPRVUNL Cq - - - 47.86 47.86

Sub-Total 9,170.00 9,010.00 26,177.31 22,178.87 2,780.44 5,145.61 48.96 7,975.01
c__|From State Generating Stations Hydro
1 [RIHAND 300.00 | 20.93% | MustRun 1.00%| 85.00% 255.00 462.54 685.87 16.51 70.09 22.51 109.12
2 |OBRA(H) 99.00 | 25.30% | MustRun 1.00%| 100.00% 99.00 217.07 345.83 8.92 23.73 0.51 33.15
3 [MATATILA 30.00 | 34.43% | MustRun 1.00%| 66.67% 20.00 59.57 67.15 2.69 4.58 0.00 7.27
4 |KHARA 72.00 | 48.61% | MustRun 1.00%| 80.00% 57.60 243.64 283.24 11.99 13.12 0.34 25.45
5 |uGcc 13.70 | 18.50% | Must Run 1.00%| 100.00% 13.70 21.84 25.09 - 7.10 - 7.10
6 [SHEETLA 3.60 7.28% Must Run 1.00%| 100.00% 3.60 2.23 2.49 - 0.48 - 0.48
7 [BELKA 3.00 7.34% Must Run 1.00%| 100.00% 3.00 191 3.13 - 0.58 - 0.58
8 |BABAIL 3.00 5.10% Must Run 1.00%| 100.00% 3.00 133 0.30 - 0.04 0.23 0.27

Sub-Total 524.30 454.90 1,010.12 1,413.10 40.11 119.72 23.59 183.43
d  [From Central Sector Generating Stations
a |Thermal (NTPC)
1 |ANTA GPS 419.00 | 31.94% Merit 2.75%| 21.77% 91.20 249.68 232.18 54.35 99.38 0.43 154.16
2 |AURAIYA GPS 663.00 | 17.50% Merit 2.75%| 32.08% 212.67 315.98 373.04 108.38 157.00 9.56 274.95
3 DADRI GPS 830.00 | 34.12% Merit 2.75%| 29.59% 245.61 711.92 846.94 115.11 310.92 12.24 438.26
4 |JHANOR GPS 657.39 | 38.04% Merit 2.75%| 0.00% - - 1.92 0.19 0.39 - 0.58
5 |KAWAS GPsS 656.20 | 70.83% Merit 2.75%| 0.00% - - 2.00 0.15 0.40 (0.00) 0.56
6 |[TANDA TPS 440.00 | 74.58% Merit 11.50%| 100.00% 440.00 2,545.11 1,250.40 366.51 401.31 29.75 797.57
7 [FGUTPS-1 420.00 | 71.47% Merit 9.00%| 59.52% 250.00 1,424.64 737.89 185.08 231.90 18.40 435.38
8 |FGUTPS-2 420.00 | 87.31% Merit 9.80%| 30.71% 129.00 889.97 399.11 93.17 127.63 13.28 234.08
9 |FGUTPS-3 210.00| 87.79% Merit 9.00%| 30.00% 63.00 441.09 268.40 61.36 86.26 9.29 156.91
10 |FGUTPS-4 500.00 | 43.47% Merit 6.25%| 44.60% 223.00 795.96 958.98 253.68 291.69 23.96 569.33
11 |[FSTPS 1,600.00 | 0.00% Merit 6.78%| 0.00% - - 210.04 19.04 57.01 1.47 77.53
12 |KHTPS-1 840.00 | 0.00% Merit 9.00%| 0.00% - - 349.41 52.20 78.88 0.28 131.37
13 |KHTPS-2 1,500.00 [ 130.27% Merit 6.25%| 10.00% 150.00 1,605.38 934.15 155.57 200.36 3.30 359.23
14 |NCTPS-1 840.00 | 71.61% Merit 8.50%| 10.00% 84.00 482.63 245.41 55.70 82.49 1.16 139.34
15 [NCTPS-2 980.00 | 81.95% Merit 5.75%| 10.00% 98.00 664.66 262.05 117.23 92.45 6.93 216.62
16 [RIHAND-1 1,000.00 | 91.29% Merit 8.00%| 32.60% 326.00 2,399.59 1,988.76 186.30 280.55 0.51 467.36
17 |RIHAND-2 1,000.00 | 91.01% Merit 6.25%| 29.60% 296.00 2,208.96 2,306.32 156.75 324.32 7.70 488.77
18 [RIHAND-3 1,000.00 | 99.19% Merit 6.25%| 32.00% 320.00 2,604.75 2,632.78 343.07 365.52 14.78 723.37
19 |SINGRAULI 2,000.00 | 91.83% Merit 7.13%| 37.70% 754.00 5,634.07 4,751.38 352.81 669.96 - 1,022.77
20 |KORBA-I STPS 2,100.00 | 0.00% Merit 7.04%| 0.00% - - 17.95 121 2.50 0.01 3.73




KORBA- Il STPS 0.00%
[ 22 [maAupA-istPs 1,000.00| 0.00% Merit |  6.25%] 0.00% |




FY 2020-21

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i:;::: :::;I‘I‘amr\; UP's Share | UP's Share in Total Available | Despatched Units | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs.| Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%) in% Mw Units (MU) after MoD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) Crs) Crs.)
23 | MAUDA-II STPS 1,320.00 0.00% Merit 6.25%| 0.00% - - 10.12 4.29 2.96 0.12 7.37
24 |SOLAPUR TPS 1,320.00 0.00% Merit 6.25%| 0.00% - - 2.91 4.18 0.84 0.02 5.04
25 |SIPAT-I 1,980.00 0.00% Merit 6.25%| 0.00% - - 33.64 4.58 4.80 0.04 9.41
26 |SIPAT-II STPS 1,000.00 0.00% Merit 6.25%| 0.00% - - 11.58 148 171 0.01 3.20
27 _|VINDHYACHAL-I STPS 1,260.00 0.00% Merit 9.00%| 0.00% - - 16.53 1.54 2.76 - 4.31
28 |VINDHYACHAL-II STPS 1,000.00 0.00% Merit 7.05%| 0.00% - - 12.05 0.93 1.94 0.00 2.88
29 |VINDHYACHAL-III STPS 1,000.00 0.00% Merit 6.25%| 0.00% - - 13.20 148 2.11 (0.06) 3.52
30 |VINDHYACHAL-IV STPS 1,000.00 0.00% Merit 6.25%| 0.00% - - 16.92 2.94 2.68 0.01 5.63
31 |VINDHYACHAL-V STPS 500.00 0.00% Merit 7.25%| 0.00% - - 9.22 1.69 151 (0.03) 3.17
32 |Tandall 1,320.00 | 85.00% Merit 5.75%| 71.47% 943.46 3,080.54 2,497.86 543.25 630.60 17.06 1,190.91
33
35 |Indira Gandhi STPS, Jhajjar 1,500.00 0.00% 5.75%| 0.00% - 227.36 25.04 80.74 0.36 106.14
36 GADARWARA STPS-| 35.00 | 85.00% #N/A 0.00% #N/A 6.24 3.36 157 0.05 4.98
37 | LARASTPS-I 14.82 4.22 3.15 (0.00) 7.37
38 | KHARGONE STPS 10.61 4.50 2.96 0.00 7.47
39 | NTPC CONSOLIDATED - - - (97.79) (97.79)
Sub-Total 32,810.59 4,625.94 #N/A 21,665.62 3,286.03 4,603.68 73.05 7,962.76
e NPCIL
1 KAPS 440.00 0.00% Must Run 0.00%| 0.00% - - 5.50 - 130 0.04 134
2 NAPP 440.00 | 93.48% Must Run 0.00%| 31.36% 138.00 1,133.91 1,133.91 - 344.63 2.20 346.82
3 [TAPP-3&4 1,080.00 0.00% Must Run 0.00%| 0.00% - - 16.80 - 5.51 1.78 7.29
4 RAPP-3& 4 440.00 | 91.35% Must Run 0.00%| 15.00% 66.00 518.63 518.63 - 172.58 (0.44) 172.14
5 RAPP-5 & 6 440.00 | 109.55% | Must Run 0.00%| 19.55% 86.00 787.18 787.18 - 306.32 - 306.32
Sub-Total 2,840.00 290.00 2,439.72 2,462.01 - 830.33 3.58 833.92
f  |Hydro (NHPC)
1 [SALAL 690.00 | 55.69% | Must Run 1.00%| 6.96% 48.00 232.40 249.86 18.85 16.53 35.45 70.84
2 |[TANAKPUR 94.20 | 41.50% Must Run 1.20%| 22.29% 21.00 75.65 88.52 20.35 14.30 0.01 34.66
3 [CHAMERA-I 540.00 | 51.36% | MustRun 1.20%| 20.19% 109.00 485.86 492.88 39.44 58.32 (0.08) 97.67
4 |URI 480.00 | 69.42% | Must Run 1.20%| 20.00% 96.00 576.84 616.26 50.70 52.29 (0.06) 102.93
5 [CHAMERA-II 300.00 | 70.66% | MustRun 1.20%| 20.67% 62.00 380.54 173.04 15.10 20.20 0.04 35.34
6 |DHAULIGANGA 280.00 | 56.45% | Must Run 1.20%| 20.00% 56.00 274.77 290.51 38.86 37.91 0.03 76.81
7 __|DULHASTI 390.00 | 80.71% | MustRun 1.20%| 21.79% 85.00 595.40 591.22 138.03 158.64 0.05 296.72
8 |SEWA-II 120.00 | 62.19% Must Run 1.20%| 22.50% 27.00 145.23 143.08 38.56 39.84 (0.00) 78.39
9 CHAMERA-III 231.00 | 61.16% Must Run 1.20%| 20.35% 47.00 249.94 245.17 49.06 46.99 0.03 96.08
10 [URI-II 240.00 | 80.10% Must Run 1.20%| 21.25% 51.00 353.70 379.33 67.64 65.07 (0.09) 132.63
11 |PARBATI-III 520.00 | 17.54% Must Run 1.20%| 20.19% 105.00 160.66 155.75 66.66 27.00 0.06 93.73
12 |KISHANGANGA 330.00 | 32.08% Must Run 1.20%| 41.70% 137.60 382.85 445.16 84.14 94.76 0.08 178.98
13 [PARBATI-II 800.00 | 56.57% | Must Run 1.20%| 19.38% 155.00 - - - - - -
14 [SUBANSIRI LOWER 2,000.00 | 56.57% | MustRun 1.20%| 9.10% 182.00 - - - - - -
15 |[PAKALDUL 1,000.00 | 56.57% | MustRun 1.00%| 20.00% 200.00 - - - - - -
NHPC Consolidated - - - 175.28 175.28
Sub-Total 8,015.20 1,381.60 7,784.62 3,870.79 627.41 631.84 210.80 1,470.04
g __|HYDRO (NTPC)
1 |KOLDAM HPS 800.00 | 50.43% | Must Run 1.00%| 18.90% 151.20 664.44 677.69 183.94 159.65 - 343.59
2 |TAPOVAN VISHNUGARH 520.00 | 56.57% | Must Run 1.20%| 19.23% 100.00 74.44 - - - - -
3 [LATA TAPOVAN HEP 171.00 | 0.00% Must Run 1.20%| 19.88% 34.00 - - - - - -
4 [SINGRAULI SHPS 8.00 | 20.48% | Must Run 0.00%| 42.50% 3.40 6.07 8.82 - 4.44 - 4.44
Sub-Total 1,499.00 288.60 744.94 686.51 183.94 164.10 - 348.04
h _|THDC
HYDRO
1 |TEHRI 1,000.00 | 38.43% [ Must Run 1.20%| 37.40% 374.00 1,246.41 1,200.27 265.15 252.56 59.41 577.12
2 |KOTESHWAR 400.00 | 37.98% | MustRun 1.00%| 38.75% 155.00 511.39 492.22 117.79 105.83 (4.90) 218.72
3 |Dhukwan SHP- THDC 24.00 | 56.57% | MustRun 0.00%| 100.00% 24.00 119.22 50.98 - 24.83 - 24.83
4 |VISHNUGARH PIPAL KOTHI 444.00 | 0.00% Must Run 1.20%| 37.39% 166.00 - - - - - -
Thermal - - - -
KHURJA STPP 1,320.00 | 85.00% Merit 5.75%| 30.00% 396.00 - - - - - -




FY 2020-21

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i::::: :::;::l UP's Share [ UP's Share in Total Available | Despatched Units | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs.| Total cost (Rs
MW in% Mw Units (MU] fter MoD (MU Rs. Crs| Rs. Crs| Crs| Crs.
(Mw) el e 4 I mits (MU) | a (MU) | (Rs.cCrs) (Rs. crs) ) )
Sub-Total 3,188.00 1,115.00 1,877.02 1,743.47 382.94 383.21 54.51 820.66
i SIVN
1 RAMPUR 412.00 | 66.33% Must Run 1.00%| 13.76% 56.68 327.22 323.93 77.28 54.84 164.42 296.54
2 [NATHPA JHAKRI 1,500.00 | 66.12% | MustRun 1.20%| 14.73% 221.00 1,269.66 1,246.06 158.90 108.51 10.27 277.68
Sub-Total 1,912.00 277.68 1,596.88 1,569.99 236.18 163.35 174.68 574.22




FY 2020-21

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i:;::: ::::I‘:T:; UP's Share | UP's Share in Total Available | Despatched Units | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs.| Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%) in% Mw Units (MU) after MoD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) Crs) Crs.)
i |NEEPCO
1 Kameng HEP 600.00 | 49.10% Must Run 1.00% 9.17% 55.00 147.74 103.04 - 41.22 0.02 41.25
k |ippiv
HYDRO
1 [TALA 1,020.00 0.00% Must Run 1.00%| 0.00% - - 149.44 - 32.28 0.01 32.29
2 [VISHNU PRAYAG 400.00 | 55.97% | Must Run 0.50%| 88.00% 352.00 1,724.05 1,584.29 24.48 171.55 (33.56) 162.47
3 [KARCHAM 1,000.00 | 46.97% | Must Run 1.20%| 20.00% 200.00 816.18 865.31 179.51 114.82 99.35 393.68
4 | TEESTA-IIl 1,200.00 | 48.70% | Must Run 1.20%| 16.67% 200.00 845.84 881.37 328.28 190.69 9.72 528.69
5 [SRI NAGAR HEP 330.00 | 47.02% | Must Run 1.00%| 88.00% 290.40 1,189.65 1,308.80 373.06 308.01 - 681.06
6 Rajghat Hydro 45.00 | 49.66% Must Run 1.00%| 40.00% 18.00 77.84 - - - - -
Thermal
1 |Meja Thermal Power Plant 1,320.00 | 85.00% Merit 5.75%| 78.94% 1,042.00 3,966.84 1,836.67 651.52 468.21 (10.80) 1,108.93
2 [LANCO 1,200.00 | 79.49% Merit 7.50%| 91.67% 1,100.00 7,087.69 7,141.18 563.65 1,384.80 300.77 2,249.22
4 |BEPL BARKHERA 90.00 | 34.83% Merit 9.75%| 100.00% 90.00 24591 147.33 108.60 51.01 70.08 229.69
5 [BEPL KHAMBHAKHERA 90.00 | 34.67% Merit 9.75%| 100.00% 90.00 246.06 148.36 111.59 50.83 0.03 162.46
6 |BEPL KUNDRAKHI 90.00 | 41.32% Merit 9.75%| 100.00% 90.00 293.89 193.76 114.46 60.32 0.03 174.81
7 |BEPL MAQSOODAPUR 90.00 | 35.05% Merit 9.75%| 100.00% 90.00 249.02 154.05 111.82 51.63 0.03 163.48
8 |BEPL UTRAULA 90.00 | 38.56% Merit 9.75%| 100.00% 90.00 274.54 212.01 113.70 70.94 0.03 184.67
9 |KSK MAHANADI 3,600.00 | 39.53% Merit 27.78% 1,000.00 3,466.25 5,084.61 1,467.61 1,484.48 (92.97) 2,859.12
10 [LALITPUR 1,980.00 | 33.69% Merit 5.75%| 100.00% 1,980.00 5,507.33 6,343.58 3,151.81 1,900.25 281.47 5,333.53
11 |M.B.POWER 1,200.00 | 76.92% Merit 30.08% 361.00 2,431.10 2,108.48 600.88 411.10 1,049.89 2,061.87
12 |PRAYAGRAJ POWER 1,980.00 | 39.25% Merit 7.50%| 90.00% 1,782.00 5,665.20 8,728.02 1,407.44 2,371.15 (7.40) 3,771.19
13 [R.K.M.POWER 1,540.00 | 51.75% Merit 22.73% 350.00 1,588.57 2,336.65 609.89 442.32 52.16 1,104.37
14 |ROSA-1&2 1,200.00 | 64.83% Merit 8.50%| 100.00% 1,200.00 6,235.65 6,125.35 1,163.64 1,584.96 269.54 3,018.14
15 [SASAN 4,000.00 | 88.99% Merit 6.00%| 12.38% 495.00 3,624.68 3,792.91 50.76 406.03 79.32 536.11
16 |TRN ENERGY 600.00 | 65.20% Merit 65.00% 390.00 2,229.56 1,464.07 242.25 228.42 456.73 927.41
17 [NABINAGAR POWER PROJECT 1,980.00 | 85.00% Merit 5.75%| 10.56% 209.01 853.29 379.87 133.51 79.26 (8.43) 204.34
18 |Ghatampur 1,980.00| 7.08% Merit 5.75% 1,683.00 - -
Sub-Total 27,025.00 13,502.41 48,619.14 50,986.11 11,508.46 11,863.07 2,516.01 25,887.54
Total 87,584.09 31,001.13 #N/A 106,679.50 19,045.51 23,946.14 3,105.21 46,096.85
B |Medium term Sources
C__[short term Sources
Other Sources Sub-total - - - - - -
D |Cogen/ Captive
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 1 1,478.07 0.00% 1,478.07 6,473.95 - - - - -
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 2 18.94 0.00% 18.94 27.50 - - - - -
Sub-Total Cogen/ Captive 1,497.01 1,497.01 6,501.45 2,357.57 - 797.15 (8.95) 788.20
€ Bilateral & Others (Power purchased
trough Trading)
F
1 Solar (Existing ) 1,837.00| 18.92% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% 1,837.00 3,043.84 - - - - -
2 Solar (FY 20) - 19.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% - - -
3 Solar (FY 21) 1,050.00 | 19.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% 1,050.00 873.81 - - - - -
4 Solar (FY 22) - 0.00% Must Run 0.00% - 522.28 - - - - -
5 Solar (FY 23) - 0.00% Must Run 0.00% - - - - - - -
6 SOLAR FY 24 - 0.00% Must Run 0.00% - - - - - - -
7 SOLAR FY 25 - 0.00% Must Run 0.00% - - - - - - -
Sub-Total Solar 2,887.00 2,887.00 4,439.92 3,206.71 - 1,266.90 0.15 1,267.05
G | Non-Sol
1 WIND 200.00 | 25.00% | Must Run #N/A 100.00% 200.00 #N/A 1,502.98 - 506.41 0.05 506.46
2 WIND (FY 20) 440.00 [ 25.00% [ Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% 440.00 963.60
3 WIND (FY 21) 1,510.00 | 25.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% 1,510.00 1,653.45




FY 2020-21

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i::::: :::;::l UP's Share [ UP's Share in Total Available | Despatched Units | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges | Other Cost (Rs.| Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%) in% MW Units (MU) after MoD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) Crs) Crs.)

4 WIND (FY 22) - 25.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% - -

5 Biomass Existing 33.50 | 50.00% | MustRun 0.00%| 100.00% 33.50 146.73

6 Biomass FY 20 - 50.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% - -

7 MSW FY 21 59.00 | 75.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 100.00% 59.00 387.63

8 | Slop based power project - 0.00% | Must Run 0.00%| 0.00% - #N/A
Sub-Total 2,242.50 2,242.50 #N/A 1,502.98 - 506.41 0.05 506.46

H NVVN Thermal 772.14 - 234.02 8.24 242.26

| NVVN Solar 291.89 - 204.59 6.61 211.20

J Reactive Energy Charges

L REC - - - - -

M | Banking - - - - -

N Transmission Charges - - - 5,122.21 5,122.21

[¢] RRAS - - - - -
Less - - - - -
Late Payment Surcharge - - - - -
Grand Total 94,210.60 37,627.64 #N/A 114,810.80 19,045.51 26,955.21 8,233.53 54,234.24

Note: 1. Power Purchase details to be submitted should be linked in excel sheet.

2. Information to be provided for Past Year, True-Up Year, APR Year and each year of the Control Period.

3. Sub-total of State thermal, State Hydro, NTPC Plants, NHPC Plants, NPCIL Plants, SIVNL Plants, THDC, IPPs, State Co-Gen, Solar and Other sources should be provided.
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Form No: F13

Summary of Power Purchase from Own Stations and Other Sources

FY 2021-22
SINo Source Plant Capacity LGB | |Gl Upls_ UP's Share in Units Desatched | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges Othed Total cost (Rs
(Mw) RCe) (s | (Ceeriupy | SiEmR MW after MOD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) (e Crs.)
Run) tion (%) % Crs)

A |Long term Sources
3 Power procured from own Generating

Stations (if any)
b |From State Generating Stations Thermal
1 |ANPARA-A 630.00 72% 0.72 72%! 630.00 3,622.72 401.14 730.39 1,131.53
2 |ANPARA-B 1,000.00 83% 0.83 83%! 1,000.00 6,797.77 402.34 1,246.54 1,648.87
3 [Panki
4 |Paricha
5 [PARICHHA EXT. 420.00 68% 0.68 68%! 420.00 - 436.03 - 436.03
6 |[OBRA-A
7 _|OBRA-B 1,000.00 43% 0.43 43%| 1,000.00 - 320.49 - 320.49
8 |HARDUAGANJ - 0% - 0% - - 103.21 - 103.21
9 |HARDUAGANJ EXT. 500.00 75% 0.75 75%! 500.00 535.23 695.72 190.60 886.32
10 [PARICHHA EXT. STAGE-II 660.00 64% 0.64 64%| 500.00 226.21 651.82 84.24 736.05
11 |ANPARA-D 1,000.00 55% 0.55 55%) 1,000.00 4,541.67 1,422.78 832.05 2,254.83
12 |Panki Extension 660.00 0% - 0% 660.00 - - - -
13 |HARDUAGANJ EXT. Stage Il 660.00 85% 0.85 85%! 660.00 73.30 788.66 23.46 812.12
14 |OBRA-C 1,320.00 0% - 0% 1,320.00 - - - -
15 [Jawaharpur 1,320.00 0% - 0% 1,320.00 - - - -

Sub-Total 9,170.00 20% 0.20 20% 9,010.00 15,796.90 5,222.18 3,107.27 - 8,329.45
C From State Generating Stations Hydro
1 [RIHAND 300.00 21% 0 21%) 255 462.54 42.93 55.15 98.08
2 |OBRA(H) 99.00 25% 0 25%) 99 217.07 10.37 17.09 27.45
3 [MATATILA 30.00 34% 0 34%) 20 59.57 2.96 4.80 7.76
4 |KHARA 72.00 49% 0 49%! 58 243.64 13.57 12.01 25.58
5 |uGcc 13.70 18% 0 18% 14 21.84 - 6.31 6.31
6 [SHEETLA 3.60 7% 0 7%, 4 2.23 - 0.48 0.48
7 [BELKA 3.00 7% 0 7%, 3 191 - 0.34 0.34
8 |BABAIL 3.00 5% 0 5%, 3 133 0.25 0.60 0.86

Sub-Total 524.30 454.90 1,010.12 70.08 96.77 - 166.85
d  [From Central Sector Generating Stations
a__ [Thermal (NTPC)
1 |ANTA GPS 419 32% 0 32% 91 76.22 - 76.22
2 |AURAIYA GPS 663 18% 0 18% 213 - 149.53 - 149.53
3 |DADRIGPS 830 34% 0 34%) 246 63.85 159.36 24.36 183.72
4 |JHANOR GPS 657 38% 0 38%! 0 - - - -
5 |KAWAS GPS 656 71% 1 71%! 0 - - - -
6 |TANDATPS 440 75% 1 75%! 440 537.43 483.48 176.34 659.82
7 [FGUTPS-1 420 71% 1 71%! 250 754.55 24537 235.36 480.73
8 |FGUTPS-2 420 87% 1 87%! 129 356.38 123.29 112.49 235.78
9 |FGUTPS-3 210 88% 1 88%! 63 118.29 81.20 37.92 119.12
10 |FGUTPS-4 500 43% 0 43%!| 223 735.13 284.06 222.98 507.04
11 |FSTPS 1600 0% 0 0% 0 - - - -
12 [KHTPS-1 840 0% 0 0% 0 - - - -
13 [KHTPS-2 1500 130% 1 130%) 150 1,605.38 252.69 349.97 602.66
14 |NCTPS-1 840 72% 1 72%! 84 90.61 73.81 30.96 104.77
15 |NCTPS-2 980 82% 1 82%! 98 153.94 155.43 54.61 210.04
16 [RIHAND-1 1000 91% 1 91%| 326 2,399.59 263.82 351.32 615.15
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FY 2021-22

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i:;::: ::;I‘I‘amry Shl:':esln UP's Share in Units Desatched | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges C:stth(:rs Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%)p % Mw after MOD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) crs) " Crs.)
17 _[RIHAND-2 1000 91% 1 91%)| 296 2,208.96 205.18 321.47 526.65
18 [RIHAND-3 1000 99% 1 99%)| 320 2,604.75 413.44 374.14 787.58
19 [SINGRAULI 2000 92% 1 92%)| 754 5,634.07 469.37 818.36 1,287.73
20 |KORBA-I STPS 2100 0% 0 0% 0 - - - -
21 |KORBA-IIl STPS 500 0% 0 0% 0 - -
22 | MAUDA-I STPS 1000 0% 0 0% 0 - -
23 | MAUDA-II STPS 1320 0% 0 0% 0 - -
24 |SOLAPUR TPS 1320 0% 0 0% 0 - -
25 |SIPAT-I 1980 0% 0 0% 0 - -
26 |SIPAT-II STPS 1000 0% 0 0% 0 - -
27 _|VINDHYACHAL-I STPS 1260 0% 0 0% 0 - -
28 |VINDHYACHAL-II STPS 1000 0% 0 0% 0 - -
29 |VINDHYACHAL-III STPS 1000 0% 0 0% 0 - -
30 |VINDHYACHAL-IV STPS 1000 0% 0 0% 0 - -
31 |VINDHYACHAL-V STPS 500 0% 0 0% 0 - - - -
32 |Tandall 1320 85% 1 85%)| 943 6,621.04 1,127.37 1,727.52 2,854.89
33 |NABINAGAR POWER PROJECT 1980 85% 1 85%)| 209 977.87 166.50 208.34 374.84
34 |SINGRAULI STAGE IIl
35 [indira Gandhi STPS, Jhaijjar 1500 0% 0 0% 0 - - -
36 |URS Power 35 85% 1 85%)| 0 41.82 - 41.82
Sub-Total 34,790.59 4,834.95 24,861.83 24,861.83 4,771.96 5,046.14 - 9,818.10
e NPCIL
1 KAPS 440 0% 0 0% 0 - - -
2 [NAPP 440 93% 1 93%) 138 1,130.24 346.88 346.88
3 [TAPP-3&4 1080 0% 0 0% 0 - - -
4 RAPP-3 & 4 440 91% 1 91%| 66 528.56 177.08 177.08
5 RAPP-5 & 6 440 110% 1 110% 86 827.27 325.18 325.18
Sub-Total 2,840 290 2,486.07 - 849.14 - 849.14
f_[Hydro (NHPC)
1 [SALAL 690 56% 1 56%) 48 232.40 23.90 15.86 39.76
2 |[TANAKPUR 94| 41% 0 41%) 21 75.97 26.60 13.03 39.63
3 [CHAMERA-I 540 51% 1 51%| 109 485.86 54.96 58.99 113.95
4 URI 480 69% 1 69%| 96 576.84 70.22 50.51 120.74
£} CHAMERA-II 300 71% 1 71%) 62 380.54 54.19 46.73 100.91
6 DHAULIGANGA 280 56% 1 56%| 56 274.77 45.14 36.82 81.96
7 __|DULHASTI 390 81% 1 81%) 85 595.40 180.40 169.56 349.96
8 |SEWA-II 120 62% 1 62%)| 27 145.23 49.86 39.22 89.09
9 CHAMERA-III 231 61% 1 61%| 47 249.94 81.63 53.16 134.79
10 [URI-II 240 80% 1 80%| 51 353.70 135.30 79.75 215.05
11 |PARBATI-III 520 18% 0 18% 105, 160.66 121.16 28.62 149.78
12 |KISHANGANGA 330] 32% 0 32%) 138 382.85 238.70 83.50 322.19
13 [PARBATI-II 800 39% 0 39%! 155 126.19 58.65 32.50 91.15
14 |SUBANSIRI LOWER 2000 57% 1 57%! 182 893.23 - 230.04 230.04
15 |PAKALDUL 1000 57% 1 57%! 200 983.55 253.30 253.30
Sub-Total 8,015 1,382 5,917.11 1,140.71 1,191.59 - 2,332.30
g |HYDRO (NTPC)
1 [KOLDAM HPS 800 50% 1 50%! 151 664.44 227.52 166.18 393.70
2 |TAPOVAN VISHNUGARH 520 57% 1 57%! 100 - - - -
3 |LATA TAPOVAN HEP 171 0% 0 0% 34 - - -
4 |SINGRAULI SHPS 8 20% 0 20%! 3 6.07 - 3.12 3.12
Sub-Total 1,499 289 670.51 227.52 169.30 - 396.82
h |THDC
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FY 2021-22

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i:;::: ::;I‘I‘amry Shl:':esln UP's Share in Units Desatched | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges C:stth(:rs Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%)p % Mw after MOD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) crs) " Crs.)
HYDRO
1 |TEHRI 1000 38% 0 38%)| 374 1,246.41 428.84 261.76 690.60
2 KOTESHWAR 400 38% 0 38%)| 155 511.39 136.21 118.90 255.12
3 Dhukwan SHP- THDC 24| 57% 1 57%)| 24 119.22 - 59.22 59.22
4 |VISHNUGARH PIPAL KOTHI 444 0% 0 0% 166 - - - -
Thermal
1 KHURJA STPP 1320 85% 1 85%)| 396 - - - -
Sub-Total 3,188 1,115 1,877.02 565.05 439.89 - 1,004.93
i SJVN
1 RAMPUR 412 66% 1 66%| 57 327.22 82.31 53.31 135.63
2 NATHPA JHAKRI 1500 66% 1 66%| 221 1,144.29 213.49 92.38 305.87
Sub-Total 1,912 278 1,471.50 295.80 145.70 - 441.50
i |NEEPCO
1 Kameng HEP 600 49% 0 49%| 55 270.48 - 110.37 110.37
k |ipPiv
HYDRO
1 [TALA 1020 0% 0 0% 0 - - - -
2 |VISHNU PRAYAG 400 56% 1 56%| 352 1,724.05 29.67 187.41 217.07
3 KARCHAM 1000 47% 0 47%| 200 816.18 186.22 111.36 297.58
4 | TEESTA-IIl 1200 49% 0 49%| 200 786.46 227.03 180.05 407.08
5 [SRI NAGAR HEP 330 47% 0 47%| 290 1,189.65 424.42 301.25 725.68
6 Rajghat Hydro 45 50% 0 50%)| 18 77.84 20.43 20.05 40.48
Hydro (Competitive Bidding) 0 0% 0 0%, 0 1,297.05 299.33 425.14 724.47
Thermal
1 Meja Thermal Power Plant 1320 85% 1 85%| 1042 7,312.60 1,245.13 1,901.42 3,146.55
2 LANCO 1200 79% 1 79%| 1100 7,087.69 853.56 1,422.68 2,276.24
4 BEPL BARKHERA 90 35% 0 35%| 90 66.80 144.66 23.44 168.10
5 BEPL KHAMBHAKHERA 90 35% 0 35%] 90 68.94 146.19 24.11 170.30
6 BEPL KUNDRAKHI 90 41% 0 41%) 90 100.22 145.54 32.11 177.65
7 BEPL MAQSOODAPUR 90 35% 0 35%] 90 66.76 145.19 22.54 167.73
8 |BEPL UTRAULA 90 39% 0 39%! 90 70.12 149.70 23.86 173.56
9 |KSK MAHANADI 3600 40% 0 40%) 1000 1,583.99 1,047.66 476.69 1,524.35
10 [LALITPUR 1980, 34% 0 34%) 1980 4,611.06 4,073.53 1,404.60 5,478.13
11 |M.B.POWER 1200 77% 1 77%) 361 2,431.10 899.11 484.21 1,383.32
12 |PRAYAGRAJ POWER 1980, 39% 0 39%! 1782 5,238.44 1,168.60 1,487.45 2,656.05
13 [R.K.M.POWER 1540 52% 1 52%| 350 1,588.57 550.01 305.51 855.52
14 |ROSA-1&2 1200 65% 1 65%) 1200 6,235.65 1,658.89 1,595.72 3,254.61
15 [SASAN 4000 89% 1 89%! 495 3,624.68 72.53 385.81 458.34
16 |TRN ENERGY 600 65% 1 65%| 390 2,229.56 521.10 350.07 871.17
17 |Ghatampur 1980, 7% 0 7%, 1683 - 279.32 - 279.32
Sub-Total 25045 12893 48,207.42 14,287.81 11,165.47 - 25,453.28
Total 87,584.09 30,601.13 102,568.97 26,581.11 22,321.63 - 48,902.74
B [Medium term Sources 0 0% 0 0% 0
C__[Short term Sources
Station/Source 1
D [Cogen/ Captive
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 1 1478 50% 1 50%! 1478 6,473.95 - 2,081.92 2,081.92
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 2 19 50% 1 50%)| 19 27.50 - 8.84 8.84
Sub-Total 1,497 1,497 6,501.45 - 2,090.77 - 2,090.77
€ Bilateral & Others (Power purchased trough
Trading)
F
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FY 2021-22

SINo Source Plant Capacity PLF(%) i::::: ::::I‘Ilamrv shl:'r’esin UP's Share in Units Desatched | Fixed Charges | Energy Charges C:stth(:; Total cost (Rs
(Mw) Run) tion (%)p % MW after MOD (MU) (Rs. Crs) (Rs. Crs) crs) . Crs.)
1 |solar (Existing ) 1837 19% 0 19% 1837 3,043.84 - 1,428.86 1,428.86
2 |solar (FY 20) 0 19% 0 19%, 0 - - - -
3 |[Solar (FY 21) 1050 19% 0 19% 1050 1,747.62 - 524.29 524.29
4 |Solar (FY 22) 182.00000 19% 0 19% 397 522.28 - 156.68 156.68
5 |Sub-Total 3,069 0% 0 0%, 3,284 5,313.73 - 2,109.83 - 2,109.83
7 |Non-Solar (Renewable)
WIND (Existing) 200 25% 0 25%)| 200 438.00 - 150.26 150.26
WIND (FY 20) 440 25% 0 25%)| 440 963.60 - 330.58 330.58
G |WIND (FY21) 1510 25% 0 25%)| 1510 3,306.90 - 1,134.47 1,134.47
1 |[WIND (FY22) 380 25% 0 25%)| 380 416.10 - 142.75 142.75
2 Biomass Existing 33.500 50% 1 50%)| 34 146.73 - 95.45 95.45
3 Biomass FY 20 0 50% 1 50%)| 0 - - - -
4 |MSWFY21 59.000 75% 1 75%| 59 387.63 - 294.99 294.99
Sub-Total 2,623 2,623 5,658.96 - 2,148.49 - 2,148.49
7 __|NVVNL Coal
Short Term Sources
REC
H [Banking
| PGCIL Charges 3,311.28 3,311.28
J__|WUPPTCL Charges 875.68 875.68
K [SEUPPTCL Charges 277.50 277.50
L |Reactive Energy Charges - -
M |Case-I Tr ission Charges 2,304.71 2,304.71
STU Charges
Any Other Charges
Less
Late Payment Surcharge
Grand Total 94773 38005 120,043.11 33,350.28 28,670.72 - 62,020.99
38005 120,043.11 33,350.28 28,670.72 62,020.99
0 B B _ _ -

Note: 1.Quantum and Power Purchase Cost to be filled with the month wise bills.
2. Monthly Bills have to be duly submitted to the Commission.
3. Power Purchase details to be submitted should be linked in excel sheet.
4. Information to be provided for Past Year, True-Up Year, APR Year and each year of the Control Period.

5. Sub-total of State thermal, State Hydro, NTPC Plants, NHPC Plants, NPCIL Plants, SIVNL Plants, THDC, IPPs, State Co-Gen, Solar and Other

Note: 1. Power Purchase details to be submitted should be linked in excel sheet.

2. Information to be provided for Past Year, True-Up Year, APR Year and each year of the Control Period.

3. Sub-total of State thermal, State Hydro, NTPC Plants, NHPC Plants, NPCIL Plants, SIVNL Plants, THDC, IPPs, State Co-Gen, Solar and Other sources should be provided.
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Form No: F13A

Assumptions For Power Purchase

1 State Thermal Generating Stations (UPRVUNL)
Sl. No.. Particulars Assumptions
Month wise power purchase quantum for FY 20-21 is projected based on the monthly
N Power Purchase . . "
|t average PLF of generating stations from April 2015 to March 2020. For upcoming
generating stations of UPRVUNL, 85% PLF is considered.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
- Fixed & Energy order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
L have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.
2 State Hydro Generating Stations (UPJVNL)
S. No. Particulars Assumptions
In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 202021 is
N Power Purchase N N
i Quantum projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
COD, whichever is later) to March 2020.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
- Fixed & Energy order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
L have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.
3(A)_|Central Generating Stations (NTPC)
S. No. Particulars Assumptions
In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 2020-21 is
N Power Purchase N .
i Quantum projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
COD, whichever is later) to March 2020.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
i [FedEnerey order dated 3.9.2019 for FY 2019-20 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
Charges have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2019-20 with
escalation factor of 2%.
3(B) [Central Generating Stations (NHPC]
S. No. Particulars Assumptions
" Lrower purchase In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 202021 is
L S projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
COD, whichever is later) to March 2020.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
- Fixed & Energy order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
i | Chorgen have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.
3(C) |l Generating Stations (NPCIL
S. No. Particulars Assumptions
i |PowerPurchase Generation for FY 20-21 is considerd based on acual generation data of FY 2019-20.
Quantum

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The energy charges have been computed based on actual average energy charge for FY
2020-21 (April to Decmeber) with escalation factor of 2%.

3(D) |Central Generating Stations (SIVN)
S. No. Particulars Assumptions
 [power purchase In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is
| quantum projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
COD, whichever is later) to March 2020.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
- Fixed & Energy order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
| chorges have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.
3(E) [Central Generating Stations (THDC- HYDRO)
S. No. Particulars Assumptions

Power Purchase
Quantum

In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is
projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
COD, whichever is later) to March 2020.

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.




3 (F)_|Central Generating Stations (NTPC- HYDRO) ]
S. No. Particulars Assumptions |
In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is
o [Powerpurchase projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
Quantum COD, whichever is later) to March 2020. For upcoming generating station average monthly
PLF of simillar units have been considered.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
Fixed & Encr order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
LI i B have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
& December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.
4(A)_[1pPs/vs Thermal
S.No. Particulars Assumptions
For existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is
 |power purchase projected based on the monthly average PLF of past yearsfrom April, 2015 (or month of
i COD, whichever i later) to March 2020.
Quantum
For new generating stations, net generation s projected based on 85% PLF.
The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
Fixed & Encr order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
LI i B have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
& December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.
4(B) [IPPs/IVs HYDRO |
S. No. Particulars Assumptions |

Power Purchase
Quantum

In case of existing generating stations, the net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is
projected based on the monthly average PLF of past years from April, 2015 (or month of
COD, whichever is later) to March 2020.

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The fixed charges have been computed based on the fixed charges approved by UPERC vide
order dated 11.11.2020 for FY 2020-21 with escalation factor of 10%. The energy charges
have been computed based on actual avergae energy charge for FY 2020-21 (April to
December) with escalation factor of 2%. For upcoming generating stations, rate for similar
units have been considered.

Other Sources (SOLAR]

S. No.

Particulars

Assumptions |

Power Purchase
Quantum

The net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is projected based on the capacity
allocation available (MW) submitted before Commission (provided by PPA) and CUF is
considered at 19%. Further, in the absence of specific COD available for upcoming
generating capacities, the generation has been computed at 50% of the capacity addition
during the FY.

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The energy charges have been computed based on the weighted average energy charge rate
of solar generating stations

Other Sources (WIND]

S. No.

Particulars

Assumptions |

Power Purchase
Quantum

The net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is projected based on the capacity
allocation available (MW) submitted before Commission (provided by PPA) and CUF is
considered at 25%. Further, in the absence of specific COD available for upcoming
generating capacities, the generation has been computed at 50% of the capacity addition
during the FY.

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The energy charges has been computed based on the weighted average energy charge rate
of wind generating stations.




Other Sources (BIOMASS)

S. No.

Particulars

Power Purchase
Quantum

The net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is projected based on the capacity
allocation available (MW) submitted before Commission (provided by PPA) and CUF is
considered as 50% in line with UPERC (Captive and Renewable Energy Generating Plants)
Regulations, 2019).

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The energy charges have been comuted based on the weighted average energy charge rate
of Biomass generating stations

S. No.

Other Sources (BAGASSE|

Particulars

Power Purchase
Quantum

The net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 s projected based on the capacity

allocation available (MW) submitted before Commission (provided by PPA) and CUF is

considered as 50% in line with UPERC (Captive and Renewable Energy Generating Plants)
2019).

Fixed & Energy
Charges

The energy charges have been computed based on the weighted average energy charge rate
of Bagasse based generating stations

S. No.

Other Sources (MSW]

Particulars

Assumptions |

Power Purchase

The net power purchase quantum for FY 2021-22 is projected based on the capacity
allocation available (MW) submitted before Commission (provided by PPA) and CUF is

Quantum considered as 75% in line with UPERC (Captive and Renewable Energy Generating Plants)
2019).
i Fixed & Energy The energy charges have been considered in line with UPERC (Captive and Renewable |
Charges Energy ing Plants) 2019).

Note: Information to be provided for Past Year, True-Up Year, APR Year and each year of the Control Period. |




Form No: F138

Name of Distribution Licensee
Power Purchase & Monthly Appropriation of Power Purchase
1 2 3 a4 6 7 8 9 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
April
) Fixed Charges Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost
s.No Source of Power (Station wise) '"“a"(;’:’?”“”“ Utility share (%) PLF (%) Utility share (MW) M:::g:‘"/ Plant Type* | |, wu) Surcharge
(Rs./kWh) |  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr)

A | Long term Sources

a | Power procured from own Generating Stations (if any)

b From State Generating Stations Thermal
1 [ ANPARA-A 630 100% 72% 630.00 Merit 2.00 316.38 0.81 25.58 1.62 51.41 -0.01 -0.27 - 2.43 76.72
2 | ANPARA-B 1,000 100% 83% 1,000.00 Merit 2.00 592.91 0.43 25.66 1.56 92.29 0.03 1.67 - 2.02 119.62
3 | PANKI 220 95% 26% 210.00 Merit 2.00 - - - - - - - - - -
4 | PARICHHA 220 50% 61% 110.00 Merit 2.00 - - 5.37 - - - - - - 5.37
3 | PARICHHA EXT. 420 100% 68% 420.00 Merit 2.00 109.58 2.54 27.81 3.21 35.15 0.02 0.27 - 5.77 63.23
4 | OBRA-A Merit 2.00 - - - - - - - - - -
5 | OBRA-B 1,000 100% 43% 1,000.00 Merit 2.00 274.49 0.80 21.95 1.74 47.70 0.03 0.90 - 2.57 70.55
6 | HARDUAGANJ 165 67% 48% 110.00 Merit 2.00 - - 6.58 - - - - - - 6.58
7 | HARDUAGANJ EXT. 500 100% 75% 500.00 Merit 2.00 246.15 1.80 44.37 3.25 80.03 0.01 0.15 - 5.06 124.55
8 | PARICHHA EXT. STAGE-II 660 76% 64% 500.00 Merit 2.00 64.45 5.68 36.58 3.21 20.68 0.02 0.16 - 8.91 57.42
9 | ANPARA-D 1,000 100% 55% 1,000.00 Merit 2.00 664.89 1.36 90.73 1.53 101.50 0.00 0.24 - 2.89 192.47

10 | Panki Extension 660 100% 85% 660.00 Merit 2.00 - - - - -

11 | HARDUAGANJ EXT. Stage I 660 100% 85% 660.00 Merit 2.00 - - - - -

12 | OBRA-C 1,320 100% 85% 1,320.00 Merit 2.00 - - - -

13 1,320 100% 85% 1,320.00 Merit 2.00 - - - - -
UPRVUNL Cc - - - - - - -22.51 - - -22.51
Sub-Total 9,775 9,440.00 2,268.85 1.25 284.62 1.89 428.76 -0.09 -19.38 - 3.06 694.00

| From State Generating Stations Hydro
1 | RIHAND 300 85% 21% 255.00 Must Run 2.00 16.08 0.73 1.18 0.57 0.92 -0.00 -0.00 - 1.30 2.10
2 [OBRA(H) 99 100% 25% 99.00 Must Run 2.00 8.62 0.99 0.85 0.42 0.36 -0.00 -0.00 - 1.40 1.21
3 | MATATILA 30 67% 34% 20.00 Must Run 2.00 1.36 1.24 0.17 0.32 0.04 -0.00 -0.00 - 1.56 0.21
4 | KHARA 72 80% 49% 57.60 Must Run 2.00 27.86 0.28 0.79 0.37 1.03 -0.00 -0.00 - 0.65 1.81
5 | UGC 14 |- 18% 13.70 Must Run 2.00 2.20 - - 2.83 0.62 - - - 2.83 0.62
6 | SHEETLA 4 |- 7% 3.60 Must Run 2.00 -0.00 - - 1.54 -0.00 - - - 1.54 -0.00
7 | BELKA 3 100% 7% 3.00 Must Run 2.00 0.20 - - 2.12 0.04 - - - 2.12 0.04
8 | BABAIL 3 100% 5% 3.00 Must Run 2.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00

Sub-Total 524 454.90 56.31 0.53 2.98 0.54 3.02 -0.00 -0.01 1.06 5.99

d From Central Sector ing Stations

a Thermal (NTPC)
1 [ ANTA GPS 419 22% 32% 91.20 Merit 1.00 24.00 2.16 5.19 6.41 15.38 - - - 8.57 20.57
2 | AURAIYA GPS 663 32% 18% 212.67 Merit 2.00 - - 10.00 - - - - - - 10.00
3 | DADRI GPS 830 30% 34% 245.61 Merit 2.00 75.42 1.42 10.70 4.65 35.03 - - - 6.06 45.74
4 | JHANOR GPS 657 0% - Merit 1.00 0.00 35.59 0.00 2.75 0.00 - - - 38.35 0.00
5 | KAWAS GPS 656 0% - Merit 1.00 0.13 0.79 0.01 2.91 0.04 - - - 3.69 0.05
6 | TANDA TPS 440 100% 75% 440.00 Merit 2.00 184.13 1.67 30.83 3.01 55.48 - - - 4.69 86.31
7 | FGUTPS-1 420 60% 71% 250.00 Merit 2.00 77.81 2.01 15.65 3.22 25.05 - - - 5.23 40.70
8 | FGUTPS-2 420 31% 87% 129.00 Merit 2.00 38.31 2.05 7.87 3.25 12.44 - - - 5.30 20.31
9 | FGUTPS-3 210 30% 88% 63.00 Merit 2.00 21.26 2.43 5.18 3.22 6.84 - - - 5.65 12.02

10 | FGUTPS-4 500 45% 43% 223.00 Merit 2.00 60.94 3.43 20.88 3.03 18.49 - - - 6.46 39.37

11 | FSTPS 1,600 0% - Merit 1.00 10.44 1.54 1.61 2.56 2.68 - - - 4.11 4.29

12 | KHTPS-1 840 0% - Merit 1.00 21.33 2.16 4.61 2.21 4.71 - - - 437 9.32

13 | KHTPS-2 1,500 10% 150.00 Merit 1.00 64.44 2.19 14.14 2.09 13.49 - - - 4.29 27.63

14 | NCTPS-1 840 10% 72% 84.00 Merit 1.00 17.62 2.67 4.71 3.92 6.91 - - - 6.59 11.62

15 [ NCTPS-2 980 10% 82% 98.00 Merit 1.00 30.61 3.24 9.91 3.64 11.13 - - - 6.87 21.04

16 | RIHAND-L 000 3% 91% 32600 | Merit 2.00 20034 0.84 1682 131 2628 002 040 g 2.17 4350

17 | RIHAND-2 1,000 30% 100% 296.00 Merit 2.00 178.41 0.73 13.08 1.31 23.35 - - - 2.04 36.44

18 | RIFAND3 1,000 3% 99% 32000 | Merit 2.00 205.92 141 2901 129 2663 002 051 g 273 S6.14

19 | SINGRAULI 2,000 38% 92% 754.00 Merit 1.00 399.47 0.75 29.92 1.36 54.53 - - - 2.11 84.45

20 | KORBA 5TPS 2,100 % - Merit 1.00 222 067 0.15 128 028 002 0.00 g 198 0.44

21 | KORBA-III STPS 500 0% - Merit 1.00 0.78 1.48 0.11 1.25 0.10 - - - 273 0.21

22 | MAUDA-I STPS 000 % g Merit 1.00 129 320 041 290 037 g g - 6.10 0.79

23 | MAUDA-II STPS 1,320 0% - Merit 1.00 4.73 1.72 0.81 2.80 1.33 0.03 0.01 - 4.55 2.15

24 | SOLAPUR TPS 1320 % g Merit 1.00 - - 0.38 - - - - - - 0.38

25 | SIPAT-I 1,980 0% - Merit 1.00 4.58 0.93 0.43 1.00 0.46 0.04 0.02 - 1.97 0.90

26 | SIPAT-II STPS 1,000 0% - Merit 1.00 147 117 0.17 1.32 0.19 0.04 0.01 - 2.53 037

27 | VINDHYACHAL-I STPS 1,260 0% - Merit 1.00 1.32 1.18 0.15 1.62 0.21 - - - 2.80 0.37

28 | VINDHYACHAL-I STPS 1,000 % - Merit 1.00 132 0.76 0.10 156 021 g g g 232 031

29 | VINDHYACHAL-III STPS 1,000 0% - Merit 1.00 1.30 1.15 0.15 1.55 0.20 - - - 2.70 0.35




Form No: F13B
Name of Distribution Licensee
Power Purchase & Monthly Appropriation of Power Purchase

1 3 ) 6 7 ] s 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 2 2 23
April
§ Fixed Charges Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost
s.No Source of Power (Station wise) '"s“"(;"f;"“'“ Utility share (%) PLF (%) Utility share (MW) M::::;‘"/ Plant Type* | ) Surcharge
(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr)

30 | VINDHYACHALIV STPS 1,000 0% - Merit 100 51 169 025 153 023 - - - 322 049

31 | VINDHYACHAL STPS 500 0% - Merit 1.00 074 182 014 155 0.12 5 5 5 338 025

32 [ Tanda ll 1320 71% 5% 943.46 | Merit 2.00 - - - - - - - - - -

34 | SINGRAULI STAGE Il 1,600 0% - Merit 1.00 5 5 5 5 —

35 | Indira Gandhi STPS, Jhajjar 1,500 0% - Merit 1.00 - -

36 | GADARWARA STPS-| Merit 1.00 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 —

37 [ LARA STPS1 Merit 1.00 - - - - -

38 | KHARGONE STPS Merit 1.00 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 —
NTPC CONSOLIDATED Merit 1.00 g g - - - - - g
Sub-Total 34376 4,625.98 163182 143 23338 2.10 342.16 0.01 055 353 576.49

e | weciL
[ Kaps 20 0% ~ | MustRun 1.00 053 248 013 - - - 248 013
2 | NAPP 440 31% 93% 138,00 | Must Run 2.00 104.00 5 5 321 3334 , , , 321 3334
3 [ TAPP384 1,080 0% ~ | MustRun 1.00 2.64 3.06 0.1 0.00 0.00 - 3.06 081
2| RAPP3 &4 440 5% 91% 66.00 | _Must Run 1.00 4545 5 5 349 1584 - - , 349 15.84
5 | RAPP-5 86 240 20% 86.00 | _Must Run 1.00 66.76 2.05 27.06 - - - 4.05 27.06
Sub-Total 2,840 290.00 219.38 5 - 352 7718 0.00 0.00 352 77.18
| Hydro (NHPQ)
T [ SAAL 690 7% 6% 48.00 | _MustRun 1.00 2952 058 171 062 182 0.00 0.00 - 120 353
2 | TANAKPUR 9 2% 2% 21.00 | Must Run 1.00 8.65 173 149 165 143 0.00 0.00 , 338 2.92
3 | CHAMERA 540 20% 1% 109.00 | _Must Run 1.00 67.45 053 3.60 11 7.70 0.00 0.00 - 168 1130
AN 480 20% 69% 96.00 | Must Run 1.00 68.88 0.70 482 0.82 5.66 0.00 0.00 , 152 1048
5 | CHAMERA! 300 21% 71% 62.00 | _MustRun 1.00 52.15 0.76 3.94 101 524 0.00 0.00 - 176 9.18
6 | DHAULIGANGA 280 20% 6% 56.00 | _Must Run 1.00 26.13 137 358 121 3.8 0.00 0.00 , 2.59 6.76
7 | DULHASTI 390 2% 81% 85.00 | _Must Run 1.00 60.60 173 1047 275 16.66 0.00 0.00 - 2.08 27.13
8 | SEWAI 120 23% 62% 27.00 | _Must Run 1.00 26.45 128 338 2.17 5.74 0.00 0.00 , 345 o.12
9 | CHAMERAII 231 20% 1% 47.00 | _Must Run 1.00 3456 179 6.19 212 7.34 0.00 0.00 - 392 1353

10 | URKI 240 21% 30% 51.00 | Must Run 1.00 24.80 185 873 237 10.63 0.00 0.00 , 232 1937

11| PARBATHIN 520 20% 18% 105.00 | _Must Run 1.00 1061 6.1 6.59 154 163 0.00 0.01 - 7.76 8.23

12 | KISHANGANGA 330 2% 32% 137.60 | Must Run 1.00 57.35 123 7.08 169 9.68 0.00 0.01 , 2.92 16.77

13 | PARBATEII 800 19% 155.00 | _Must Run 1.00 - - - - -

14 | SUBANSIRI LOWER 2,000 % 182.00 | Must Run 1.00 5 5 , , —

15 | PAKALDUL 1,000 20% 200.00 | _Must Run 1.00 - -

NHPC CONSOLIDATED 1.00 5 5 5 5 5 , , , , —
Sub-Total 8,015 1,381.60 28717 126 6159 157 76.70 0.00 0.04 2.84 13832
g HYDRO (NTPC)
1| KOLDAM HPS 800 1% 50% 15120 | MustRun 1.00 %6.23 3.60 16.64 249 1151 013 0.60 , 622 28.76
2 | TAPOVAN VISHNUGARH 520 19% 80% 100.00 | Must Run 1.00 B B - - -
3 | LATA TAPOVAN HEP 71 20% 34.00 | MustRun 1.00 5 5 , , 5




Form No: F13B
Name of Distribution Licensee
Power Purchase & Monthly Appropriation of Power Purchase

1 3 4 6 7 8 9 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 2 23
April
) Fixed Charges Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost
s.No Source of Power (Station wise) '"s“"(;"f;"“'“ Utility share (%) PLF (%) Utility share (MW) M::::;‘"/ Plant Type* | ) Surcharge
(Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr.) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr.)
4 | SINGRAULI SHPS 8 43% 20% 3.40 Must Run 1.00 0.31 - - 5.04 0.16 - - - 5.04 0.16
Sub-Total 1,499 288.60 46.55 3.58 16.64 2.51 11.67 0.13 0.60 6.21 28.92
h THDC
HYDRO
1 [ TEHRI 1,000 37% 38% 374.00 Must Run 1.00 98.28 1.26 12.40 1.95 19.19 0.00 0.02 - 3.22 31.62
2 | KOTESHWAR 400 39% 38% 155.00 Must Run 1.00 44.77 2.36 10.55 2.31 10.36 0.00 0.01 - 4.67 20.92
3 | Dhukwan SHP- THDC 24 100% 24.00 Must Run 2.00 - - - - - - - - - -
4 | VISHNUGARH PIPAL KOTHI 444 37% 166.00 Must Run 1.00 - -
Thermal
1 | KHURJA STPP 1,320 30% 396.00 Merit [ 2.00 - - -
Sub-Total 3,188 1,115.00 \ - - - - 52.53
i [SIWN [
1 | RAMPUR 412 14% 66% 56.68 Must Run [ 1.00 26.81 2.09 5.61 1.61 433 -0.07 -0.19 - 3.63 9.74
2 | NATHPA JHAKRI 1,500 15% 66% 221.00 Must Run \ 1.00 103.59 1.45 15.03 1.21 12.58 -0.07 -0.72 - 2.60 26.89
Sub-Total 1,912 277.68 130.40 1.58 20.64 1.30 16.90 -0.07 -0.91 2.81 36.63
7| NEEPCO
1 | Kameng HEP 600 9% 80% 55.00 Must Run 1.00 - - - - -
k IPP/IV.
HYDRO
1| TALA 1,020 0% 0% - Must Run 1.00 3.03 - - 2.16 0.65 - - - 2.16 0.65
2 | VISHNU PRAYAG 400 88% 56% 352.00 Must Run 2.00 91.85 0.20 1.84 1.18 10.86 -0.31 -2.87 - 1.07 9.83
3 | KARCHAM 1,000 20% 47% 200.00 Must Run 1.00 58.28 2.22 12.96 1.74 10.16 1.21 7.06 - 5.18 30.18
4 | TEESTA-III 1,200 17% 49% 200.00 Must Run 1.00 59.37 3.12 18.53 7.14 42.38 0.05 0.30 - 10.31 61.21
5 | SRINAGAR HEP 330 88% 47% 290.40 Must Run 1.00 89.87 3.24 29.14 2.58 23.22 - - - 5.83 52.36
6 | Rajghat Hydro 45 40% 0% 18.00 Must Run 1.00 - -
Thermal -
1 | Meja Thermal Power Plant 1,320 79% 85% 1,042.00 Merit 2.00 94.63 0.19 1.82 1.53 14.51 - - - 1.72 16.32
2 | LANCO 1,200 92% 79% 1,100.00 Merit 2.00 548.55 0.98 53.53 2.31 126.98 0.15 8.23 - 3.44 188.75
4 | BEPL BARKHERA 90 100% 35% 90.00 Merit 2.00 - - 9.23 - - - - - - 9.23
5 | BEPL KHAMBHAKHERA 90 100% 35% 90.00 Merit 2.00 - - 9.32 - - - - - - 9.32
6 | BEPL KUNDRAKHI 90 100% 41% 90.00 Merit 2.00 1.51 61.41 9.28 3.16 0.48 - - - 64.56 9.76
7 | BEPL MAQSOODAPUR 90 100% 35% 90.00 Merit 2.00 - - 9.20 - - - - - - 9.20
8 | BEPL UTRAULA 90 100% 39% 90.00 Merit 2.00 - - 9.55 - - - - - - 9.55
9 | KSK MAHANADI 3,600 28% 40% 1,000.00 Merit 1.00 463.83 2.41 111.63 2.77 128.40 -0.36 -16.56 - 4.82 223.47
10 | LALITPUR 1,980 100% 34% 1,980.00 Merit 2.00 414.22 6.27 259.77 2.84 117.82 - - - 9.12 377.58
11 | M.B.POWER 1,200 30% 77% 361.00 Merit 1.00 203.10 2.69 54.68 1.89 38.41 - - - 4.58 93.09
12 | PRAYAGRA) POWER 1,980 90% 39% 1,782.00 Merit 2.00 589.91 1.49 87.61 2.19 129.25 - - - 3.68 216.86
13 | R.K.M.POWER 1,540 23% 52% 350.00 Merit 1.00 182.12 2.75 50.14 1.82 33.12 - - - 4.57 83.27
14 | ROSA-182 1,200 100% 5% 120000 | Werit 2.00 55895 189 10579 285 159,11 001 082 - 472 264.08
15 | SASAN 4,000 12% 89% 495.00 Merit 1.00 304.85 0.15 4.56 1.15 35.05 0.10 3.04 - 1.40 42.65
16 | TRN ENERGY 600 65% 65% 390.00 Merit 1.00 226.95 1.79 40.56 1.64 37.31 - - -0.72 3.40 77.15
17 | NABINAGAR POWER PROJECT 1,980 11% 85% - Merit 1.00 - - - - - - - - - -
APCPL Merit 1.00 1.66 26.53 4.40 3.50 0.58 0.91 0.15 - 30.95 5.13
Sub-Total 25,045 11,210.40 3,892.69 2.27 883.54 2.33 908.28 -0.00 -1.47 -0.72 4.60 1,789.63
29,139.12
Total 8,733.17 1.72 1,503.39 2.14 1,864.67 -0.02 -20.17 3.89 3,399.70




Form No: F138

Name of

stribution Licensee

Power Purchase & Monthly Appropriation of Power Purchase

1 3 4 6 7 8 9 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
April
nstalled Capacity st Ron/ Fixed Charges Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost '“’s‘e ":Y"""‘ Total Cost
- nstalled Capacity | . - ust Run, . urcharge
S.No Source of Power (Station wise) ) Utility share (%) PLF (%) Utility share (MW) et Plant Type* | o mu)
(Rs./kWh) |  (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr)
B | Medium term Sources
C__ [ short term Sources
Other Sources Sub-total 1.00
D[ Cogen/ Captive
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 1 50% 1478.07 | MustRun | 2.00 507.35 - - 514 260.94 0.04 -1.89 - 5.11 259.06
Baggasse/Cogen/ CPP 2 50% 18.94 | MustRun | 2.00
Sub-Total Cogen/ Captive 1,497.01 [ 2.00 507.35 - - 514 260.94 0.04 -1.89 - 5.11 259.06
E__| Bilateral & Others (Power purchased trough Trading) 1.00
1| Solar (Existing ) 19% Must Run | 2.00 105.66 - - 6.67 70.49 - - - 6.67 70.49
2 | Sub-Total Solar Must Run_| 2.00 105.66 6.67 70.49 - - - 6.67 70.49
G| Non-Solar
1 | WIND (Existing) 25% Must Run 1.00
2 | WIND Must Run 2.00 49.47 353 17.46 - - - 353 17.46
3 [ WIND (FY 21) 25% Must Run 2.00
4| WIND (FY 22) 25% Must Run 2.00
5 | Biomass Existing 50% Must Run 2.00 - - - - - - - - -
6 | Biomass FY 20 50% Must Run 2.00
7 | Msw - AN/A Must Run 2.00
Sub-total RE other than solar - 49.47 - 353 17.46 - - 353 17.46
H__| NVUN Thermal 1.00 61.55 4.79 29.50 027 167 - 5.06 3117
NVVN Solar 2.00 47.26 - - 363 17.18 0.03 0.14 - 3.66 17.32
1| Short Term Sources 1.00
) [REC
K| Banking 2.00
L Charges 2.00 412.14 412.14
RRAS
OTHER SOURCES
1 __|UI Charges -4.37 -28.48 12.43 - - 239 -33.96 14.83
2 __|Reactive Energy Charges - B B B - - 041 - B 041
3 _[OA 347.48 5.05 175.41 0.08 2.66 - 5.12 178.08
4 |Fwd/Rev Banking - - - - - - 4.05 - - 4.05
5 [IEX Purchase 54.50 4.20 22.87 0.00 0.00 - 4.20 22.87
6 [IEXsale 131.33 - - 2.66 34.92 - - - 2.66 34.92
Sub Total 266.29 - - 6.60 175.79 0.24 6.30 2.39 6.93 184.48
PTC Unverified Power Purchase
Any Other Charges 121 121
Less
Late Payment Surcharge - - - - - - - - -
Grand Total 9,770.75 1.54 1,503.39 249 2,436.03 398.19 2.39 4.49 4,391.82

Note: 1.Quantum and Power Purchase Cost to be filled with the month wise bills.

2. Monthly Bills have to be duly submitted to the Commission.

3. Power Purchase details to be submitted should be linked in excel sheet.

4, ion to be provided for Past Year, True-Up Year, APR Year and each year of the Control Period.

5. Sub-total of State thermal, State Hydro, NTPC Plants, NHPC Plants, NPCIL Plants, SIVNL Plants, THDC, IPPs, State Co-Gen, Solar and Other sources should be provided.




24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46
May June
Fixed Charges Energy/Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge
Surcharge Surcharge
Uniits (MU) Uniits (MU) Units (MU)

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cr)
346.76 0.72 25.07 1.66 57.56 -0.01 -0.28 - 237 82.35 334.22 0.74 24.74 1.66 55.62 -0.01 -0.26 - 2.40 80.11 323.34 0.72 23.43
633.32 0.41 25.66 1.68 106.45 0.03 2.20 - 2.12 134.31 574.33 0.45 25.66 1.67 95.86 0.03 1.98 2.15 123.49 584.21 0.44 25.66
31.22 1.72 5.37 3.35 10.46 0.85 2.65 - 5.92 18.48 40.74 1.32 5.37 3.35 13.65 0.99 4.02 - 5.65 23.03 36.34 1.48 5.37
241.41 1.15 27.81 3.28 79.20 0.01 0.19 - 4.44 107.19 229.50 1.21 27.81 3.39 77.79 0.01 0.20 - 4.61 105.79 202.96 137 27.81
292.24 0.67 19.61 1.80 52.66 0.04 1.05 - 2.51 73.32 321.44 0.69 22.15 1.82 58.59 0.04 1.16 - 2.55 81.91 331.60 0.68 22.63
7.21 9.12 6.58 3.39 2.45 0.23 0.17 - 12.75 9.20 - - 1.47 - - - - - 1.47 5.99 1.51 0.91
273.66 1.62 44.37 3.25 88.95 0.00 0.11 - 4.88 133.43 275.09 1.61 44.37 3.40 93.44 0.01 0.19 - 5.02 137.99 258.26 1.72 44.37
149.99 1.61 24.10 3.28 49.22 0.01 0.11 - 4.90 73.44 133.25 1.56 20.84 3.39 45.17 0.01 0.12 4.96 66.13 98.91 1.86 18.43
640.95 1.42 90.73 1.58 101.13 0.00 0.30 - 3.00 192.16 504.87 1.80 90.73 1.65 83.34 0.01 0.35 - 3.45 174.42 537.91 1.69 90.73
2,616.77 1.03 269.29 2.09 548.07 0.02 6.51 3.15 823.87 2,413.43 1.09 263.13 217 523.45 0.03 7.76 - 3.29 794.33 2,379.52 1.09 259.32
1.35 6.96 0.94 0.57 0.08 - - 7.53 1.01 17.66 0.47 0.82 0.57 1.01 1.04 1.83 32.35 0.35 1.14
0.27 42.47 1.14 0.42 0.01 - - - 42.89 1.15 8.37 0.92 0.77 0.42 0.35 - - - 1.33 1.12 18.01 0.45 0.82
434 0.38 0.17 0.32 0.14 - - - 0.71 0.31 -0.03 -61.94 0.17 0.32 -0.00 -61.62 0.17 -0.03 -53.38 0.16
29.73 0.39 1.15 0.37 1.10 - - - 0.76 2.25 32.07 0.36 1.15 0.37 1.19 - - - 0.73 2.34 40.44 0.29 1.19

2.42 - - 2.83 0.68 - - - 2.83 0.68 1.01 - - 2.83 0.29 2.83 0.29 0.86
0.19 - - 1.54 0.03 - - - 1.54 0.03 -0.00 - - 1.54 -0.00 - - - 1.54 -0.00 0.03 - -
0.22 - - 2.12 0.05 - - - 2.12 0.05 0.28 - - 2.12 0.06 2.12 0.06 0.08

-0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - -
38.51 0.88 3.40 0.54 2.09 - - 1.42 5.48 59.36 0.49 2.91 0.49 2.89 - 0.98 5.80 91.75 0.36 3.31
86.26 0.61 5.22 7.29 62.86 - - - 7.89 68.08 38.56 1.35 5.22 8.15 31.44 -0.01 -0.02 - 9.50 36.64 1.64 31.77 5.22
14.55 6.90 10.03 7.80 11.35 - - - 14.70 21.39 36.34 2.76 10.03 7.90 28.69 0.04 0.16 10.70 38.88 10.77 9.32 10.03
162.09 0.66 10.74 7.05 114.30 - - - 7.71 125.03 267.65 0.40 10.74 7.84 209.82 0.04 0.98 - 8.28 221.54 15.72 6.83 10.74
0.05 118 0.01 2.77 0.01 - - - 3.94 0.02 0.39 1.16 0.05 2.87 0.11 -0.00 -0.00 4.04 0.16 1.51 1.12 0.17
0.01 1.42 0.00 2.76 0.00 - - - 4.18 0.01 1.22 0.84 0.10 2.94 0.36 - - - 3.78 0.46 3.14 0.71 0.22
165.02 1.80 29.78 2.92 48.20 - - - 4.73 77.98 179.36 1.58 28.29 2.94 52.79 0.05 0.92 4.57 81.99 238.84 1.43 34.08
93.49 1.67 15.65 3.19 29.86 - - - 4.87 45.51 110.39 1.42 15.65 331 36.53 0.22 2.38 - 4.94 54.55 116.57 1.34 15.65
42.70 1.84 7.86 3.22 13.76 - - - 5.06 21.62 35.39 222 7.86 3.34 11.81 0.49 1.74 6.05 21.41 60.20 1.31 7.86
22.25 2.32 5.17 3.19 7.11 - - - 5.52 12.28 26.82 1.93 5.17 331 8.87 0.32 0.85 - 5.56 14.90 40.77 1.27 5.17
84.66 2.47 20.88 3.01 25.48 - - - 5.48 46.36 103.57 2.02 20.88 3.12 32.29 0.17 1.81 5.31 54.98 119.92 1.74 20.88
21.71 0.74 1.61 2.46 5.34 -0.29 -0.64 - 291 6.32 26.37 0.61 1.61 2.16 5.69 - - - 2.77 7.31 28.25 0.57 1.61
41.22 1.12 4.61 2.24 9.25 - - - 3.36 13.86 43.54 1.06 4.61 236 10.26 3.41 14.87 32.85 1.40 4.61
100.41 1.28 12.87 213 21.37 - - - 3.41 34.24 143.15 1.18 16.82 223 31.98 - - - 3.41 48.80 135.75 1.30 17.59
33.84 139 471 385 13.03 - - - 524 7.4 5298 075 471 301 2524 0.05 0.2 - 4.80 3023 57.16 082 471
258.69 0.38 9.89 0.48 12.47 - - - 0.86 22.36 45.85 2.16 9.89 3.75 17.18 0.28 1.31 - 6.19 28.37 75.53 131 9.89
22438 075 1681 129 29.01 0.06 132 - 2.10 47.15 19168 0.88 1681 144 27.64 001 0.19 - 231 24.26 15169 11 1681
204.33 0.64 13.08 1.29 26.36 0.04 0.84 - 1.97 40.27 159.41 0.82 13.08 1.44 22.94 -0.05 -0.84 - 2.21 35.18 114.28 0.89 10.14
207.48 140 28.99 127 2641 0.01 021 - 2.68 5561 23124 125 2899 122 32.86 0.08 181 - 275 63.66 24033 121 28.99
458.45 0.65 29.91 1.44 66.06 - - - 2.09 95.97 460.35 0.65 29.91 1.46 67.40 - - - 2.11 97.31 464.70 0.64 29.91
2.19 063 0.15 133 0.29 001 0.00 - 2.01 0.44 3.68 062 0.23 132 049 0.06 0.02 - 2.00 0.74 3.10 0.60 0.1
3.40 0.34 0.12 0.34 0.12 0.00 0.00 - 0.69 0.23 10.90 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.13 0.01 0.01 - 0.24 0.26 0.49 2.08 0.10
330 2.8 075 312 103 - - - 5.40 178 1126 168 189 3.5 355 004 004 - 4.80 5.40 1101 163 180
3.97 2.01 0.80 3.18 1.26 - - - 5.19 2.06 6.74 1.54 1.04 3.27 2.20 -0.02 -0.01 - 4.79 3.23 2.63 2.12 0.56
0.20 1909 038 435 0.08 - - - 2344 0.46 0.15 22.06 036 3.95 0.06 017 0.00 - 28.18 0.42 - - 0.36
4.58 0.94 0.43 0.85 0.39 -0.03 -0.01 - 1.76 0.80 4.58 0.98 0.45 0.84 0.39 -0.01 -0.01 - 1.81 0.83 3.83 1.21 0.46
167 108 0.18 131 0.22 0.06 0.01 - 245 041 158 113 0.18 137 0.22 0.06 0.01 - 255 0.40 2.09 106 0.22
1.59 1.03 0.16 1.63 0.26 - - - 2.66 0.42 4.37 0.86 0.38 1.66 0.73 - - - 2.52 1.10 5.53 0.82 0.45
137 0.5 012 158 0.22 - - - 243 033 143 0.74 011 160 0.23 - - - 234 033 164 072 o1
1.73 0.97 0.17 1.56 0.27 0.01 0.00 - 2.54 0.44 333 0.93 0.31 1.59 0.53 0.07 0.02 - 2.58 0.86 3.99 0.91 0.37




2% 2 % 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 ) a a2 a3 44 45 46
May June
Fixed Charges Energy/Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge
Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./KWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./KWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh) (Rs./kwh) | (Rs. Cr)
188 143 027 154 0.25 0.02 0.00 » 2.5 056 231 Ta1 033 157 036 0.06 001 304 0.70 156 146 029
0.55 151 0.14 156 0.15 0.02 0.00 5 3.09 0.29 64 149 0.24 162 027 0.07 0.01 5 3.8 052 129 151 020
5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 0.88 2.84 0.5 373 033 5 5 5 656 058 046 547 025
- - - 9.1 - - .12 - - - - g 235 235 g g
2,248.40 103 23148 234 526.82 0.05 2085 347 779.15 2,217.11 107 23629 2.99 663.37 0.06 1357 a1z 913.23 1,947.64 123 23964
058 248 014 0.00 0.00 - 248 014 0.50 - - 330 016 082 004 248 012 063
108.70 5 5 321 3484 5 - 5 321 3484 103.09 5 5 3.20 33.03 .01 .06 5 3.20 32.97 106.99 — —
273 » » 3.07 0.84 0.00 0.00 - 3.07 034 115 - - 4.76 055 1.69 0.9 3.07 035 212
47.04 5 5 349 16.39 - - 5 349 1639 34,53 5 5 349 1552 5 5 5 349 1552 46.12 — —
95.16 » » .05 38.57 » - - 4.05 38.57 90.74 - - .05 36.79 2,05 36.79 94.00
258.21 5 - 3.57 90.79 0.00 0.00 357 90.79 240.00 5 - 3.59 86.05 .01 0.2 357 85.75 249.85 — -
3157 0.58 182 0.62 194 0.00 0.00 - 119 3.77 3474 051 179 062 2.14 2.93 10.16 206 14.09 33.81 055 185
9.85 186 183 165 162 0.00 0.00 5 351 346 2.5 64 2.00 165 2.00 0.00 0.00 5 3.9 .00 1257 162 2.03
60.34 0.61 3.72 114 6.94 0.00 0.00 - 175 10.67 68.37 0.52 3.57 114 7.80 0.00 0.00 1.6 1137 8130 046 3.72
7148 0.70 2.98 0.82 588 0.00 0.00 5 152 10.86 68.90 0.70 .81 0.82 5.66 0.91 6.30 5 243 16.77 60.77 0.76 461
57.65 0.72 2.14 .00 5.79 0.00 0.00 - 172 9,94 60.09 0.6 3.94 1.00 6.04 0.00 0.00 1.6 9.99 62.53 065 207
36.08 116 219 122 238 0.00 0.00 5 238 858 49.68 0.82 .05 121 6.04 0.00 0.00 5 2.03 10.09 53.53 0.77 211
5627 173 9.73 2.75 15.47 0.00 0.00 - .48 2521 58.57 177 10.36 2.75 16.10 097 5.68 5.49 32.15 66.70 178 1185
2573 135 348 2.17 558 0.00 0.00 5 352 5.06 1555 2.18 3.40 2.17 337 0.63 0.98 5 498 7.74 1598 2.20 351
34.83 179 6.24 212 7.39 0.00 0.00 - 3.92 1364 332 138 5.96 212 920 0.00 0.00 3.50 15.16 4243 1.40 6.24
47.65 194 9.23 237 1131 0.00 0.00 5 431 2054 44.86 198 .88 237 1065 176 7.52 5 6.12 27.44 47.70 188 3.98
13.25 5.16 6.84 154 2.08 0.00 0.01 - 6.71 8.89 2.4 2.98 6.62 154 3.42 0.00 0.01 152 10.05 40,64 168 6.84
4923 120 5.89 169 831 0.00 0.01 5 2.89 1421 56.56 121 6.85 163 555 030 172 5 3.20 18.11 63.23 119 7.53
49243 126 62.10 155 76.66 0.00 0.02 2.81 138.81 535.04 116 6223 153 8197 0.61 32.77 331 176.97 583.20 112 65.34
60.93 283 1725 249 1517 0.10 0.60 , 542 33.02 10472 159 16.69 249 26.08 5 5 5 408 4276 14335 1.20 1725




24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46
May June
Fixed Charges Energy/Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge
Surcharge Surcharge
Uniits (MU) Uniits (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr.) | (Rs./kWh) (Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.Cr.)

- - 0.63 - - - - 0.63 0.88 - - 5.04 0.44 5.04 0.44 1.10 -
60.93 2.83 17.25 2.59 15.81 0.10 0.60 5.52 33.65 105.60 1.58 16.69 2.51 26.52 - - 4.09 43.21 144.45 119 17.25
99.07 1.09 10.77 1.95 19.35 0.00 0.02 - 3.04 30.14 84.22 1.33 11.19 1.95 16.45 0.00 0.03 15.74 5.15 43.41 76.49 1.99 15.23
50.94 2.71 13.82 231 11.79 0.00 0.01 - 5.03 25.62 46.96 2.84 13.33 231 10.87 0.00 0.01 - 5.16 24.21 38.32 2.25 8.64

- - - - 55.76 - - - - 67.62 -

38.22 1.52 5.82 1.61 6.16 0.06 -0.23 - 3.07 11.75 56.33 0.99 5.59 1.61 9.09 -0.31 -1.74 2.30 12.94 58.24 1.33 7.77
147.80 1.06 15.60 1.21 17.94 -0.06 -0.87 - 221 32.67 219.98 0.68 15.02 1.21 26.71 -0.05 -1.09 - 1.85 40.63 227.60 0.66 15.04
186.02 1.15 21.42 1.30 24.11 0.06 -1.10 239 44.42 276.31 0.75 20.60 1.30 35.79 -0.10 -2.83 1.94 53.57 285.84 0.80 22.80

8.66 - - 2.16 1.87 - - - 2.16 1.87 8.75 - - 2.16 1.89 - - - 2.16 1.89 26.06 - -
181.28 0.11 2.04 131 23.79 - - - 1.42 25.83 270.91 0.08 2.04 131 35.55 - - 1.39 37.59 279.54 0.07 2.04

84.70 1.58 13.39 1.74 14.76 0.81 6.90 - 4.14 35.05 147.95 0.96 14.17 1.74 25.79 1.05 15.51 - 3.75 55.47 161.72 0.91 14.73

98.75 1.96 19.36 2.34 23.09 0.05 0.49 - 4.35 42.94 127.46 1.42 18.09 2.34 29.80 0.05 0.64 3.81 48.53 134.13 1.40 18.74
102.62 2.89 29.69 2.58 26.52 - - - 5.48 56.21 165.66 293 48.60 2.58 42.81 - - - 5.52 91.41 208.03 2.64 54.84
147.78 2.22 32.79 3.12 46.17 - - - 5.34 78.95 216.18 2.40 51.98 3.23 69.87 -0.00 -0.00 5.64 121.85 85.67 3.54 3033
707.38 0.78 55.33 1.88 132.73 0.13 8.88 - 2.78 196.94 695.07 0.77 53.54 2.13 148.29 0.12 8.61 - 3.03 210.45 629.85 0.88 55.33

29.44 3.13 9.23 3.73 10.98 - - - 6.86 20.21 12.14 6.07 7.37 3.75 4.55 - - 9.82 11.92 3.77 3.08 1.16

28.93 3.22 9.32 3.72 10.75 - - - 6.94 20.07 10.18 6.35 6.46 3.74 3.80 - - - 10.08 10.26 3.59 5.35 1.92

4437 2.09 9.28 3.33 14.77 - - - 5.42 24.05 16.94 3.77 6.38 3.34 5.67 7.11 12.05 473 5.59 2.64

29.41 3.13 9.20 3.69 10.86 - - - 6.82 20.06 15.28 3.98 6.09 3.76 5.75 - - - 7.74 11.83 5.27 2.92 1.54

30.03 3.18 9.55 3.40 10.22 - - - 6.58 19.76 18.92 3.71 7.02 3.42 6.47 - 15.65 15.39 29.13 11.98 3.61 432
492.38 211 103.67 2.77 136.50 -0.40 -19.66 - 4.48 220.51 480.41 2.06 98.87 2.78 133.39 0.30 14.61 10.15 5.35 257.01 545.77 213 115.98
988.88 2.63 259.77 2.84 281.33 - - - 5.47 541.10 974.33 2.67 259.77 2.85 277.64 - 107.07 6.61 644.47 778.14 3.32 258.42
235.51 2.40 56.54 1.90 44.65 - - - 4.30 101.19 207.60 2.64 54.76 1.90 39.45 - - 5.12 4.78 99.32 210.39 2.69 56.62
736.11 130 95.39 2.30 169.45 - - - 3.60 264.85 839.37 1.26 105.85 2.40 201.45 - 3.66 307.30 696.66 1.29 89.83
210.54 2.51 52.92 1.83 38.55 - - - 4.34 91.47 209.06 2.45 51.29 1.84 38.54 - - - 4.30 89.84 195.00 2.57 50.14
674.70 1.57 105.79 2.91 196.05 - - - 4.47 301.84 670.10 1.58 105.79 3.17 212.70 0.02 141 - 4.77 319.90 656.87 1.61 105.79
333.54 0.14 4.72 1.15 38.35 0.03 1.16 - 1.33 44.23 307.86 0.15 4.56 1.15 35.40 0.00 0.01 - 1.30 39.97 289.96 0.16 4.72
21395 196 4195 165 35.23 - - - 361 77.19 195.97 175 3226 165 3233 - - 180 349 6839 18553 173 5212

856 475 410 369 316 049 042 - 8.57 768 1676 3.4 576 374 626 0.04 0.07 - 721 12.09 3948 146 578
5,387.52 1.72 924.01 2.36 1,269.79 -0.00 -1.80 - 4.07 2,192.00 5,606.94 1.68 942.65 2.42 1,357.39 0.07 40.85 139.78 4.42 2,480.67 5,152.14 1.76 906.98
11,286.78 1.35 1,528.94 2.26 2,554.14 25.10 3.69 4,163.93 11,453.78 135 1,544.50 242 2,777.43 91.83 139.78 4.03 4,621.16 10,834.39 1.40 1,514.64




24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46
May June
Fixed Charges Energy/Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge
Surcharge Surcharge
Uniits (MU) Uniits (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr.) | (Rs./kWh) (Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.Cr.)
264.98 - - 5.12 135.60 - - - 5.12 135.60 109.45 - - 5.22 57.11 - - - 5.22 57.11 35.17 - -
264.98 - - 5.12 135.60 - - - 5.12 135.60 109.45 - - 5.22 57.11 - - - 5.22 57.11 35.17 - -
157.40 - - 5.55 87.28 - - - 5.55 87.28 162.74 - - 5.04 82.01 - - - 5.04 82.01 152.36 - -
157.40 5.55 87.28 - - 5.55 87.28 162.74 - - 5.04 82.01 5.04 82.01 152.36
70.50 3.50 24.68 - - 3.50 24.68 119.34 - - 3.43 40.95 3.43 40.95 116.99
70.50 - - 3.50 24.68 - - 3.50 24.68 119.34 - - 3.43 40.95 - 3.43 40.95 116.99 -
65.02 - - 4.76 30.93 0.26 1.69 - 5.02 32.62 59.46 - - 4.78 28.44 0.28 1.67 5.07 30.12 55.93
44.94 - - 3.61 16.22 0.02 0.11 - 3.63 16.33 44.74 - - 3.65 16.34 0.03 0.12 - 3.68 16.46 38.96 - -
449.06 449.06 544.47 544.47
-28.45 - - -12.46 35.44 - - - -12.46 35.44 -18.46 - - 11.71 21.62 -11.71 21.62 6.16
- - - - - - 036 - - 0.36 - - - - - - 0.26 - - 0.26 - - -
577.07 - - 5.36 309.22 0.02 0.87 - 5.37 310.09 250.63 - - 5.59 140.15 0.03 0.75 5.62 140.90
- - - - - - 274 - - 274 - - - - - - 317 - - 3.17 - - -
84.19 - - 4.79 40.35 0.00 0.00 - 4.79 40.35 115.22 - - 4.43 51.06 0.00 0.00 4.43 51.06 268.68
79.70 - - 2.87 22.86 - - - 2.87 22.86 36.70 - - 3.44 12.64 - - - 3.44 12.64 60.20 - -
553.10 - - 6.55 362.15 0.06 325 - 661 365.41 310.68 - - .44 200.19 012 3.66 - 6.56 203.85 20232 - -
0.41 - 0.41 - - - - - - 0.12 - - 0.12 - - -
12,0272 123 1,528.98 258 3,211.00 a79.21 - 222 5,274.90 12,260.20 126 1,584.50 261 3,0247 641.76 13978 456 5,5%.13 11,436.12 132 151460




a7 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58
Tuly Augi
Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges
Surcharge
Units (MU)

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cCr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr)
1.97 63.79 -0.00 -0.15 - 2.69 87.08 358.40 0.72 25.95 2.04 73.21
1.83 107.01 0.04 2.31 - 231 134.98 625.90 0.41 25.66 1.89 118.18
335 1217 0.99 3.58 - 5.81 2112 33.34 161 5.37 3.35 1117
339 68.81 0.01 0.15 - 4.77 96.77 211.15 132 27.81 3.28 69.36
1.98 65.65 0.04 123 - 2.70 89.52 329.88 0.68 22.52 2.11 69.44
3.39 2.03 0.59 0.35 - 5.49 3.29 37.47 2.25 8.43 3.39 12.70
3.57 92.24 0.01 0.28 - 5.30 136.88 260.33 170 44.37 3.46 90.04
3.39 33.54 0.01 0.08 - 5.26 52.04 134.25 1.72 23.04 3.29 44.10
171 92.02 0.01 0.47 - 3.41 183.22 628.36 144 90.73 173 108.94
2.26 537.27 0.03 8.32 3.38 804.90 2,619.08 1.05 273.85 2.28 597.16
0.57 1.86 - - - 0.93 3.00 10.20 132 134 0.57 0.59
0.42 0.75 - - - 0.87 1.57 6.39 177 113 0.42 0.27
0.32 -0.00 - - - -53.06 0.16 2.78 0.36 0.10 0.32 0.09
0.37 1.50 - - - 0.66 2.69 37.22 0.32 119 0.37 1.38
2.83 0.24 - - - 2.83 0.24 0.35 - - 2.83 0.10
1.54 0.01 - - - 1.54 0.01 0.24 - - 1.54 0.04
2.12 0.02 - - - 2.12 0.02 0.10 - - 2.12 0.02
2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00
0.48 437 - - 0.84 7.68 57.27 0.66 3.76 0.43 2.48
8.10 133 - - - 39.87 6.55 0.06 733.98 4.21 3.36 0.02
3.90 4.20 - - - 13.22 14.23 40.62 2.47 10.03 3.67 14.89
4.33 6.82 - - - 11.16 17.55 33.51 3.20 10.74 3.43 11.49
6.03 0.91 - - - 7.15 1.08 0.00 665.09 0.00 2.77 0.00
4.40 138 - - - 5.12 1.61 0.83 0.72 0.06 2.75 0.23
2.99 71.48 - - - 4.42 105.57 238.77 129 30.83 3.01 71.92
3.42 39.86 - - - 4.76 55.50 118.76 132 15.65 3.44 40.85
3.45 20.76 - - - 4.76 28.63 71.35 110 7.86 3.47 24.77
3.42 13.94 - - - 4.69 19.11 36.38 1.42 5.17 3.44 12.51
3.22 38.64 - - - 4.96 59.51 103.09 2.03 20.88 3.24 33.42
2.40 6.77 - - - 2.97 8.38 24.16 0.67 1.61 2.33 5.64
2.20 7.21 - - - 3.60 11.82 35.83 129 4.61 2.21 7.93
2.08 28.25 - - - 3.38 45.84 146.35 1.22 17.86 2.10 30.72
4.09 2336 - - - 4.1 28.07 43.98 107 471 4.1 1853
3.78 28.59 - - - 5.09 38.48 36.77 2.69 9.89 3.93 14.44
135 20.46 -0.10 153 - 2.36 35.74 233.67 0.72 16.81 132 3084
135 15.45 - - - 2.24 25.59 126.81 0.71 8.95 132 16.71
133 32.06 0.07 174 - 2.61 62.79 227.04 128 28.99 134 3052
1.40 65.20 - - - 2.05 95.11 449.64 0.67 29.91 134 60.30
128 0.39 0.06 0.02 - 193 0.60 2.53 0.65 0.16 136 034
1.25 0.06 -0.18 -0.01 - 3.15 0.16 0.31 135 0.04 133 0.04
3.8 361 - - - 4.1 541 140 271 0.38 3.35 0.47
3.22 0.85 0.07 0.02 - 5.41 1.42 1.46 3.81 0.56 3.38 0.50

- - - - - - 0.36 0.25 14.08 0.35 3.17 0.08
141 0.54 - - - 2.63 1.01 2.48 1.45 0.36 1.40 0.35
146 0.30 0.07 0.01 - 2.59 0.54 2.24 121 027 144 032
191 1.06 - - - 2.73 1.51 5.36 0.86 0.46 1.80 0.96
184 0.30 - - - 2.56 0.42 2.24 0.73 0.16 173 0.39
1.83 0.73 0.06 0.02 - 2.81 112 3.94 0.94 0.37 1.72 0.68




a7 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58
Ty Augi
Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges
Surcharge
Units (MU)

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cCr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./KWh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr)
T8l 035 0.03 001 » 330 065 177 Tod 025 170 030
186 0.24 0.04 0.01 5 342 044 168 147 0.25 175 029
339 0.15 5 5 5 .86 041 036 6.1 0.5 338 012

- - 548 - - 548 - - - - g
223 43527 0.03 5.77 3.49 680.68 1,993.84 117 232.69 2.16 43057
536.11
248 0.16 - - - 248 0.16 063 - - 248 016
3.20 34.28 5 5 5 3.20 34.28 106.17 5 5 3.20 34.02
3.08 0.65 - - - 3.08 0.65 212 - - 3.07 0.65
349 16.08 5 5 5 349 16.08 46.49 5 5 3.49 16.20
4,05 3,11 - - - .05 38.11 93.87 - - .05 38.06
357 89.27 5 - 357 89.27 249.28 5 - 357 89.08
062 2.08 0.00 0.00 - 116 3.93 3527 052 185 062 2.17
165 2.07 0.00 0.00 5 3.27 4.10 12.55 162 2.10 165 213
114 9.28 0.00 0.01 - 160 13.01 79.59 0.46 3.63 114 2.08
0.82 5.00 0.00 0.00 5 158 5,61 49.41 0.82 .06 0.82 4.06
1.00 6.28 0.00 0.00 - 166 10.36 28.30 0.63 177 101 2.84
122 6.50 0.00 0.00 5 198 1062 54.01 0.78 4.20 122 6.56
2.75 18.34 0.00 0.01 - 4.53 3019 62.12 177 1101 2.75 17.08
2.17 347 0.00 0.00 5 237 6.08 19.82 177 351 2.17 430
2.12 9.43 0.00 0.00 - 3.53 15.67 1162 138 5.75 212 834
237 1132 0.00 0.00 5 .26 2031 4338 194 341 237 10.29
154 6.26 0.00 0.01 - 3.22 1311 45,51 150 6.84 154 7.00
169 10.67 0.00 0.01 5 2.88 1821 37.48 124 464 163 633
5 5 5 5134 5 5 5134 5 5 5 5 5
156 90.70 0.88 51.39 356 207.43 509.47 113 57.78 158 80.69
249 35.69 0.04 0.60 , 374 5354 14286 121 17.24 254 36.27




a7 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58
Tuly Augi
Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges
Surcharge
Units (MU)

(Rs. / kWh) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh) (Rs. Cr.)
5.04 0.55 - - - 5.04 0.55 0.07 - - 5.04 0.04
2.51 36.25 0.04 0.60 3.74 54.09 142.93 121 17.24 2.54 36.30
1.95 14.94 0.00 0.02 - 3.95 30.19 133.42 176 23.47 1.95 26.03
231 8.87 0.00 0.01 - 4.57 17.51 49.39 2.44 12.03 2.31 11.43

- - - 47.71 - -
2.15 12.54 -0.05 -0.30 - 3.44 20.01 54.86 136 7.48 2.15 11.81
117 26.63 -0.05 -1.12 - 178 40.54 214.12 0.68 14.50 117 25.05
137 39.17 -0.05 -1.42 212 60.55 268.98 0.82 21.98 137 36.86
2.16 5.63 - - - 2.16 5.63 26.89 - - 2.16 5.81
131 36.68 - - - 139 38.72 267.01 0.08 2.04 131 35.04
1.74 28.19 0.48 7.78 0.59 3.17 51.30 154.18 0.94 14.45 174 26.87
2.34 31.36 0.05 0.67 - 3.78 50.77 132.91 1.45 19.30 2.34 31.07
2.58 53.76 - - - 5.22 108.60 204.85 2.69 55.15 2.58 52.93
3.22 27.60 - - - 6.76 57.94 190.44 2.96 56.42 3.35 63.72
2.06 129.70 0.14 8.70 - 3.08 193.74 569.86 0.97 55.34 2.06 117.42
3.98 1.50 - - - 7.07 2.66 8.08 6.43 5.20 3.88 3.13
3.90 1.40 - - - 9.25 333 9.31 2.89 2.69 3.85 3.58
333 157 - - - 8.92 4.21 14.78 2.94 4.34 3.32 4.90
3.97 2.09 - - - 6.89 3.63 11.24 3.45 3.88 3.98 4.48
3.64 4.36 - - - 7.25 8.69 8.65 2.35 2.03 3.54 3.06
2.78 151.76 -0.35 -19.29 - 4.55 248.45 466.70 2.09 97.32 2.78 129.97
2.85 221.77 - - - 6.17 480.19 701.65 2.47 173.36 2.85 199.97
191 40.08 - - - 4.60 96.70 229.42 2.47 56.66 191 43.82
2.49 173.12 - - - 3.77 262.95 862.73 133 114.87 2.51 216.46
1.86 36.20 - - - 4.43 86.34 198.37 2.49 49.42 1.87 37.08
3.6 207.73 - - - .77 31352 659.26 160 10579 334 220.05
1.15 33.34 0.00 0.02 - 131 38.08 278.63 0.17 4.72 1.15 32.04
165 30.65 -0.07 131 - 331 61.46 152.03 173 26.32 166 25.16
364 1438 -0.09 036 - 501 19.80 1378 365 5.03 3.76 5.8
2.39 1,232.89 -0.01 -3.78 0.59 4.15 2,136.69 5,160.78 1.66 854.33 2.44 1,261.75
228 2,465.18 60.87 3.77 4,089.00 11,001.63 133 1,461.62 230 2,534.91




a7 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58
Tuly Augt
Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges
Surcharge
Units (MU)

(Rs. / kWh) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh) (Rs. Cr.)
5.05 17.76 -0.30 -1.05 - 4.75 16.72 15.02 - - 4.30 6.46
5.05 17.76 -0.30 -1.05 - 4.75 16.72 15.02 - - 4.30 6.46
4.73 72.10 - - - 4.73 72.10 157.06 - - 4.56 71.65
4.73 72.10 - - - 4.73 72.10 157.06 - - 4.56 71.65
3.38 39.51 - - - 3.38 39.51 114.52 - - 3.40 38.94
3.38 39.51 - - 3.38 39.51 114.52 - - 3.40 38.94
4.89 27.38 0.29 1.63 - 5.19 29.00 54.16 - - 4.54 24.60
3.82 14.89 0.02 0.10 - 3.85 14.98 36.30 - - 3.54 12.84

424.50 424.50

13.38 -8.24 - - - 13.38 -8.24 11.57 - - 23.81 27.55

- - - 036 - - 036 - - - - -
- - - 2.36 - - 2.36 91.32 - - 5.50 50.27

- - - 12.96 - - 12.96 - - - - -
4.72 126.87 0.00 0.00 - 4.72 126.87 268.99 - - 4.47 120.23
2.62 15.78 - - - 2.62 15.78 11.18 - - 2.69 3.01
5.08 102.85 0.74 14.96 - 582 117.82 360.69 - - 541 195.04

- - - 0.65 - 0.65 - - - - -
2.40 2,739.68 501,01 - 420 4,803.63 11,739.39 125 1,461.62 2.46 2,884.45




59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84
st September October
Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.Ccr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr)

-0.00 -0.04 - 2.77 99.12 309.15 0.78 24.09 1.98 61.19 0.05 1.48 - 2.81 86.77 315.30 0.81 25.40 1.86 58.62 - - - 2.66 84.02 325.97
0.04 2.70 234 146.54 526.70 0.49 25.66 1.86 98.05 0.04 223 - 239 125.94 532.49 0.48 25.66 1.79 95.13 - - - 227 120.79 310.35
0.85 2.85 - 5.81 19.38 20.07 1.50 3.02 4.19 8.40 0.10 0.20 - 5.79 11.62 27.80 1.73 4.81 4.21 11.70 - - - 5.94 16.51 -
0.01 0.17 - 4.61 97.34 202.08 1.38 27.81 3.28 66.22 0.08 1.60 - 4.73 95.62 154.55 1.80 27.81 3.30 50.96 - - - 5.10 78.76 149.35
0.05 1.53 - 2.83 93.50 298.88 0.70 21.03 2.07 61.72 0.04 1.32 - 2.81 84.07 276.20 0.75 20.84 2.14 59.00 - - - 2.89 79.84 268.00
0.46 1.74 6.10 22.87 49.71 1.87 9.31 3.61 17.97 0.08 0.41 - 5.57 27.68 31.48 3.11 9.78 3.57 11.25 - - - 6.68 21.03 -
0.01 0.22 - 5.17 134.63 248.14 1.79 44.37 3.24 80.51 0.08 1.89 - 5.11 126.76 177.24 2.50 44.37 3.21 56.84 - - - 5.71 101.21 233.89
0.01 0.11 5.01 67.24 132.94 1.83 24.37 3.28 43.57 0.08 1.05 - 5.19 69.00 97.81 2.50 24.44 3.30 32.25 - - - 5.80 56.70 103.95
0.01 0.69 - 3.19 200.37 547.40 1.66 90.73 173 94.73 0.04 222 - 3.43 187.68 625.18 1.45 90.73 1.79 111.88 - - - 3.24 202.61 443.38
0.04 9.96 3.36 880.97 2,335.08 1.16 270.38 2.28 532.37 0.05 12.38 3.49 815.14 2,238.05 1.22 273.83 2.18 487.64 - - 3.40 761.47 1,834.88

1.89 1.93 17.19 0.75 1.29 0.57 0.99 - - - 1.33 2.28 33.23 0.43 1.43 0.57 1.91 - - - 1.00 3.34 4.76

- - - 218 1.39 12.20 0.86 1.05 0.42 0.51 - - - 1.27 1.55 16.92 0.68 1.14 0.42 0.71 - - - 1.09 1.85 3.20

- - 0.69 0.19 4.67 0.24 0.11 0.32 0.15 - - - 0.57 0.26 8.25 0.21 0.17 0.32 0.27 - - - 0.53 0.44 8.14

- - - 0.69 2.57 32.29 0.29 0.95 0.37 1.19 - - - 0.66 2.14 30.79 0.38 1.18 0.37 1.14 - - - 0.75 2.32 17.91

- - 2.83 0.10 1.59 - - 2.83 0.45 - - - 2.83 0.45 0.21 - - 2.83 0.06 - - - 2.83 0.06 1.23

- - - 1.54 0.04 0.08 - - 1.54 0.01 - - - 1.54 0.01 0.12 - - 1.54 0.02 - - - 1.54 0.02 0.35

- - 2.12 0.02 0.00 - - 21.20 0.00 - - - 21.20 0.00 -0.00 - - 2.12 -0.00 - - - 2.12 -0.00 0.02

- - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - - 28.30 -0.00 - - - 28.30 -0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00

- 109 6.24 68.02 050 340 049 3.30 - - 0.5 6.70 89.52 0.4 3.3 0.46 .10 - - 0.50 8.03 35.60

- - - 737.34 4.23 5.00 11.97 5.98 3.50 1.75 0.56 0.28 - 16.03 8.01 1.36 40.20 5.47 3.06 0.42 0.79 0.11 - 44.05 5.99 3.13
- - - 6.14 24.92 18.67 5.37 10.03 3.58 6.69 0.99 1.84 - 9.94 18.56 15.91 6.31 10.03 3.35 5.33 0.21 0.34 - 9.87 15.70 -

-0.00 -0.00 - 6.63 22.22 59.93 1.79 10.74 3.50 20.99 0.91 5.46 - 6.21 37.19 43.41 2.47 10.74 3.23 14.02 0.75 3.24 - 6.45 28.00 22.96

- - 667.86 0.00 0.05 1.24 0.01 2.85 0.01 - - - 4.10 0.02 0.04 1.25 0.01 2.51 0.01 - - - 3.76 0.02 0.00

- - - 3.48 0.29 3.44 0.74 0.26 2.81 0.97 - - - 3.55 1.22 0.35 0.73 0.03 2.54 0.09 - - - 3.28 0.11 0.00

0.00 0.01 - 4.30 102.76 168.17 1.83 30.83 3.10 52.08 0.09 1.45 - 5.02 84.36 142.83 2.16 30.83 3.06 43.73 0.08 114 - 5.30 75.71 119.69

- - - 4.76 56.50 120.82 1.29 15.65 3.48 42.05 0.03 0.33 - 4.80 58.03 46.71 3.35 15.65 3.42 15.95 0.43 1.99 - 7.19 33.59 61.84

- - 4.57 32.63 83.47 0.94 7.86 3.51 29.31 -0.23 -1.93 - 4.22 35.24 29.70 2.65 7.86 3.45 10.23 0.46 1.37 - 6.56 19.47 37.33

- - - 4.86 17.69 42.52 1.22 5.17 3.48 14.80 -0.24 -1.01 - 4.46 18.97 14.55 3.56 5.17 3.42 4.97 0.53 0.78 - 7.51 10.92 19.00

- - 5.27 54.30 137.53 1.52 20.88 3.28 45.11 -0.01 -0.09 - 4.79 65.89 60.24 3.47 20.88 3.22 19.40 0.42 2.53 - 7.10 42.80 70.36

- - - 3.00 7.25 31.40 0.51 1.61 2.41 7.56 - - - 2.92 9.18 8.28 1.95 1.61 2.53 2.10 - - - 4.48 3.71 9.13

- - 3.50 12.54 41.15 112 4.61 2.22 9.15 - - - 3.34 13.76 26.02 1.77 4.61 2.19 5.69 - - - 3.96 10.30 27.21

- - - 3.32 48.58 161.70 1.06 17.20 2.11 34.09 - - - 3.17 51.29 99.59 1.63 16.24 2.07 20.66 - - - 3.70 36.89 119.41

- - - 5.8 23.04 56.01 0.84 471 443 22.80 004 022 - 523 29.20 9.89 476 471 439 434 034 034 - 9.49 939 737

- - - 6.62 24.33 50.15 1.97 9.89 4.06 20.35 -0.01 -0.04 - 6.02 30.20 9.07 8.40 7.62 4.11 3.72 0.97 0.88 - 13.48 12.22 14.81

- - - 2.04 47.66 207.20 0.81 1681 158 3283 - - - 2.40 4964 226.39 0.74 1681 135 3052 0.6 373 - 193 43.60 12558

- - - 2.02 25.67 124.20 0.85 10.56 1.31 16.28 - - - 2.16 26.84 203.95 0.73 14.85 1.35 27.43 - - - 2.07 42.29 208.91

- - - 262 59.51 214.18 135 2899 162 3474 - - - 2.98 6373 229.00 127 2899 133 3041 019 202 - 2.40 54.98 227.80

- - - 2.01 90.21 367.11 0.81 29.91 1.36 49.93 - - - 217 79.84 448.98 0.67 29.91 1.38 61.91 - - - 2.05 91.83 453.14

0.02 001 - 2.03 051 153 0.59 0.15 147 0.22 021 003 - 2.5 034 123 0.86 011 138 0.17 011 001 - 2.13 0.26 162

- - - 2.69 0.08 0.73 1.55 0.11 1.44 0.11 - - - 2.99 0.22 0.80 1.58 0.13 1.36 0.11 - - - 2.93 0.24 0.91

- - - 6.06 0.5 6.19 180 111 332 2.06 - - - 512 307 0.74 5.05 038 3.26 0.24 031 0.02 - 862 064 011

-0.08 -0.01 - 7.12 1.04 14.84 1.54 2.29 3.40 5.04 -0.00 -0.01 - 4.94 7.33 1.18 3.57 0.42 331 0.39 0.09 0.01 - 6.98 0.82 0.54
0.17 0.00 - .42 0.44 0.38 9.09 0.34 331 0.13 032 0.01 - 272 0.48 0.10 37.85 036 367 0.03 0.74 0.01 - 42.26 0.40 -

- - - 2.85 0.71 2.12 1.50 0.32 1.51 0.32 - - - 3.01 0.64 2.72 1.53 0.42 1.76 0.48 - - - 3.29 0.89 3.26

001 0.00 - 2.66 0.60 0.58 199 0.20 156 0.15 028 003 - 3.26 032 0.5 255 0.12 181 0.08 029 001 - .07 0.18 109

- - - 2.66 1.42 7.88 0.83 0.66 1.74 1.37 - - - 2.57 2.03 1.01 1.19 0.12 1.67 0.17 - - - 2.85 0.29 113
- - - 2.6 055 3.49 0.75 0.26 168 059 - - - 243 0.85 0.5 0.87 0.08 161 0.15 - - - 2.8 024 113
0.05 0.02 - 2.71 1.07 3.63 0.97 0.35 1.66 0.60 0.05 0.02 - 2.68 0.97 1.07 1.09 0.12 1.60 0.17 -0.02 -0.00 - 2.66 0.28 0.86




59 0 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 7 7n 7 73 7 75 76 7 78 7 80 81 82 8 84
st Sept October
Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kwh) | (Rs.Cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./KWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr)

003 0.00 332 059 a1 277 039 Toa 023 014 002 » 227 060 143 177 025 157 022 - - - 331 048 162
0.06 0.01 5 3.8 055 379 1.50 0.57 170 0.64 0.06 0.02 5 3.26 124 0.73 184 0.13 163 0.12 -0.06 -0.00 5 341 025 0.82
- - - - 104.66 - - 173 18.09 - - - 173 18.09 - - - - - - - - - - 224.32

5 5 5 1029 037 5 5 025 5 5 5 5 5 5 025 0.01 41441 0.26 330 0.00 5 5 5 41771 026 —
- - - - - - - - 128 2.01 0.26 2.30 0.29 - - - 431 055 125

g 1771 1771 - - - - - 615 - - 615 - - - - - - 343 - - 343 g
009 768 324 645.58 2,044.33 117 238.70 231 73.04 005 1041 343 70164 1,629.97 144 235.15 1.86 303.58 0.01 113 331 539.86 1,766.35
248 0.16 061 - 248 015 0.00 0.00 - 248 015 061 - - 248 015 - - - 248 015 049
007 070 5 314 3331 103.48 5 5 3.20 33.15 0.00 0.03 5 321 33.18 109.41 5 5 321 35.15 001 0.10 , 3.20 35.05 95.47
0.00 0.00 » 3.07 0.65 187 B B 3.07 0.58 - - - 3.07 058 187 - - 3.07 0.58 0.00 0.00 - 3.07 058 1.01
0.10 048 5 338 1572 2517 5 5 348 1572 5 5 5 348 1572 46.11 5 5 3.49 16.08 0.02 0.09 , 351 16.17 46.19
g - » .05 38.06 86.51 B B 4,05 35.07 0.01 0.09 - 4.06 35.16 9140 - - 4.06 37.06 - - - 4.06 37.06 63.72
005 118 353 87.90 237.63 5 5 356 84.66 0.01 0.13 357 84.79 249.40 5 - 357 85.02 -0.00 001 357 89.01 206.89
0.00 0.00 » 114 2.02 32.36 055 179 062 199 0.10 032 - 107 346 12.60 120 151 062 0.78 0.00 0.00 - 182 2.29 10.82
0.00 0.00 5 3.27 224 1291 158 2.03 165 2.13 012 0.6 5 3.10 401 B.13 155 2.04 165 2.16 0.00 0.00 , 3.20 420 6.80
0.01 011 » 158 12.60 49.40 052 2.59 114 5.64 0.25 124 - 141 6.98 2232 161 3.59 114 2.55 -0.00 0,00 - 2.75 6.13 15.14
0.00 0.01 5 165 .13 2059 112 4.56 0.82 334 036 146 5 158 6.43 29.54 131 3.88 0.82 243 0.00 0.00 , 2.14 6.32 50.25
0.00 0.01 » 163 2.62 5.02 0.64 032 1.00 0.50 1.90 0.96 - 0.25 0.3 19.12 0.72 137 1.00 192 0.00 0.00 - 172 3.29 1184
0.00 0.01 5 199 10.77 43,90 0.82 4.07 122 6.06 020 101 5 183 512 25.16 165 415 122 3.06 0.00 0.00 , 2.87 7.1 10.89
0.00 0.01 » 452 28.10 63.24 175 11.06 2.75 17.38 0.52 3.27 - 3.98 2518 62.30 1.90 11.86 2.75 17.13 0.00 0.01 - 4.65 28.99 35.18
0.00 0.00 5 3.94 7.81 6.38 532 339 217 138 084 053 5 6.65 425 3.56 9.68 345 2.17 0.7 0.00 0.00 , 1185 222 455
0.00 0.00 » 3.50 14.59 30.04 149 448 2.12 6.38 0.37 ERT] - 3.4 974 14.81 4.26 6.30 212 314 0.00 0.00 - 6.38 9.45 7.34
0.00 0.01 5 231 1871 32.00 264 845 237 7.59 045 144 5 .56 14.60 25.01 3.04 7.59 237 5.94 0.00 0.00 , 541 1353 28.88
0.00 0.01 » 3.05 13.86 2237 2.9 6.62 154 3.44 0.39 0.8 - .10 918 8.77 7.80 6.84 154 135 0.01 0.01 - 935 8.0 438
1255 47.04 5 1548 58.01 25,19 68 8.26 169 .30 050 245 5 2.87 1412 27.88 348 9.70 197 549 0.00 0.01 , 545 15.19 17.80
0.92 46.99 3.64 18546 39339 1.46 57.63 163 64.15 0.38 1485 272 106.93 264.21 2.36 62.28 177 2671 0.00 0.04 413 109.03 203.88
, , , 374 53.50 101.13 165 1669 256 2587 , , , 221 42.56 37.16 264 1725 249 9.5 , , , 7.3 26,50 23.69




59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84
st September October
Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.Cr.) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr.) (Rs.Ccr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr)
5.00 0.04 B B 5 N N N N N 5 B B B B B B B B B B B
- - 3.75 53.54 101.13 1.65 16.69 2.56 25.87 - - 4.21 42.56 37.16 4.64 17.25 2.49 9.25 - - 7.13 26.50 23.69
4.57 60.92 - 8.28 110.41 162.83 2.08 33.85 2.66 43.25 0.01 0.24 - 4.75 77.34 104.55 3.27 34.15 2.66 27.77 0.00 0.02 - 5.92 61.94 81.66
0.00 0.01 4.75 23.47 54.69 2.41 13.15 2.31 12.66 0.02 0.10 - 4.74 25.91 35.55 1.89 6.71 231 8.23 0.00 0.01 - 4.20 14.94 28.03
- - - - - 0.00 - - 2.44 0.00 - - - 2.44 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - -
- - 133.88 - - - - 103.26 - - - - 76.88
-0.05 -0.28 3.47 19.01 50.41 1.49 7.52 2.15 10.85 -0.05 -0.27 - 3.59 18.10 23.30 3.10 7.23 2.15 5.02 -0.08 -0.18 - 5.18 12.07 12.82
-0.05 -1.06 - 1.80 38.50 195.90 0.74 14.55 117 22.92 -0.05 -1.01 - 1.86 36.46 89.91 1.57 14.10 1.17 10.52 -0.07 -0.66 - 2.67 23.96 49.41
-0.05 -1.33 214 57.51 246.31 0.90 22.07 1.37 33.77 -0.05 -1.28 222 54.57 113.21 1.88 21.34 137 15.54 -0.07 -0.83 3.18 36.04 62.23
- - - 2.16 5.81 25.52 - - 2.16 5.51 - - - 2.16 5.51 14.77 - - 2.16 3.19 - - - 2.16 3.19 4.48
- - - 139 37.08 270.77 0.08 2.04 131 35.53 - - - 139 37.57 134.85 0.15 2.04 131 17.70 - - - 1.46 19.74 73.15
0.49 7.63 - 3.18 48.95 129.92 1.05 13.70 1.74 22.64 1.29 16.75 - 4.09 53.09 52.60 2.55 13.39 1.74 9.17 1.35 7.12 - 5.64 29.68 34.48
0.05 0.66 - 3.84 51.04 132.01 1.40 18.45 2.34 30.86 0.05 0.66 - 3.79 49.98 84.66 2.22 18.78 2.15 18.23 0.05 0.42 - 4.42 37.43 30.95
- - - 5.28 108.08 209.65 2.51 52.62 2.58 54.17 - - - 5.09 106.80 127.34 297 37.77 2.40 30.50 - - - 5.36 68.27 62.27
0.00 0.01 12.19 6.95 13234 110.68 3.65 40.43 3.45 38.16 - - - 7.10 78.59 171 95.94 16.43 3.39 0.58 - - - 99.33 17.01 -
0.15 8.56 - 3.18 181.31 538.53 0.99 53.55 1.95 104.95 0.15 8.34 - 3.10 166.85 639.46 0.87 55.34 2.16 138.40 0.14 8.77 - 3.17 202.51 400.03
- - - 10.31 8.33 14.11 297 4.18 3.48 4.91 - - - 6.45 9.10 0.93 94.87 8.79 3.43 0.32 - - - 98.31 9.11 -
- - - 6.74 6.27 7.45 2.05 1.53 3.69 2.75 - - - 5.74 4.28 1.83 50.03 9.17 3.44 0.63 - - - 53.47 9.80 -
- - 6.25 9.24 10.03 2.08 2.09 3.29 3.30 - - - 5.37 5.38 3.39 7.69 2.60 3.25 110 - - - 10.94 3.70
- - - 7.44 8.36 15.80 3.21 5.08 3.49 5.52 - - - 6.71 10.60 1.33 40.63 5.40 3.42 0.45 - - - 44.05 5.85 -
- - - 5.89 5.10 17.79 243 4.32 3.29 5.86 - - 14.86 14.07 25.03 3.39 8.65 2.93 3.27 111 - - - 11.93 4.04 -
-0.43 -20.26 - 4.44 207.02 285.40 2.17 62.06 2.79 79.60 -0.71 -20.21 30.65 5.33 152.10 414.62 234 96.87 2.79 115.81 -0.44 -18.42 - 4.69 194.27 308.48
- - - 5.32 373.33 512.53 2.84 145.47 2.98 152.93 -0.13 -6.86 56.26 6.79 347.80 733.47 3.30 241.98 2.85 209.04 - - - 6.15 451.02 861.09
- - - 4.38 100.48 216.52 2.53 54.87 1.91 41.46 5.48 118.55 18.09 10.76 232.96 171.74 3.30 56.73 1.92 32.97 - - - 5.22 89.70 170.32
0.00 0.07 - 3.84 331.40 681.49 131 89.27 2.54 173.17 - - - 3.85 262.43 596.10 1.54 91.95 2.33 138.83 0.00 0.07 - 3.87 230.85 653.30
-0.01 -0.12 - 4.35 86.37 160.46 2.44 39.09 1.88 30.20 -0.12 -1.88 - 4.20 67.41 92.57 2.68 24.79 1.89 17.54 -0.55 -5.08 - 4.02 37.25 151.40
0.20 1332 - 514 339.16 580.89 182 10579 3.6 183.64 0.02 141 - 501 29084 357.26 2.9 10579 3.20 11437 0.22 7.89 - 6.38 22805 -
0.00 0.01 - 1.32 36.76 307.41 0.15 4.56 1.15 35.35 0.00 0.14 - 1.30 40.05 325.44 0.14 4.72 1.15 37.42 0.00 0.01 - 1.30 42.15 331.23
017 265 - 321 4884 11813 171 20.16 166 1959 031 363 546 352 4158 150 171 0.26 166 0.25 5253 786 - 25,16 7.36 86.00
- - - - - 35.98 2.61 9.40 2.27 8.16 - - - 4.88 17.56 51.14 221 11.30 2.06 10.55 -0.09 -0.46 - 4.18 21.39 45.54
076 105 - 665 916 11306 0.44 5.03 364 4114 004 049 - .04 4568 0.54 5321 5.03 361 034 2.20 021 - 59.02 558 0.69
0.01 6.18 12.19 4.14 2,134.45 4,494.12 1.63 733.69 2.40 1,079.41 0.25 112.79 125.33 4.56 2,051.21 3,811.01 213 812.05 2.36 898.49 -0.02 -7.33 - 4.47 1,703.21 3,213.39
42.93 3.80 4,185.52 9,920.02 1.35 1,342.56 2.32 2,296.57 99.07 4.00 3,966.80 8,432.53 1.69 1,425.83 2.20 1,854.33 -7.00 3.97 3,350.04 7,346.91




59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84
st September October
Other Cost Late payment Total Cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.Cr.) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs./kwh) |  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr.) (Rs.Ccr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr)
-0.94 -1.42 - 3.35 5.04 8.36 - - 0.81 0.68 -171.96 -143.77 - -171.15 -143.09 35.69 - - 4.09 14.60 -0.12 -0.41 - 3.98 14.19 392.95
-0.94 -1.42 - 3.35 5.04 8.36 - - 0.81 0.68 -171.96 -143.77 - -171.15 -143.09 35.69 - - 4.09 14.60 -0.12 -0.41 - 3.98 14.19 392.95
- - - 4.56 71.65 148.52 - - 4.45 66.08 - - - 4.45 66.08 175.59 - - 4.67 81.91 - - - 4.67 81.91 163.16
4.56 71.65 148.52 - 4.45 66.08 - - - 4.45 66.08 175.59 - - 4.67 81.91 - - - 4.67 81.91 163.16
3.40 38.94 58.86 - 3.42 20.13 - - - 3.42 20.13 1.92 - - 3.29 0.63 - - - 3.29 0.63 54.85
- 3.40 38.94 58.86 - - 3.42 20.13 - - 3.42 20.13 1.92 - - 3.29 0.63 - - 3.29 0.63 54.85
0.30 1.61 - 4.84 26.22 52.65 - - 4.53 23.86 0.31 1.63 - 4.84 25.48 56.20 - - 4.45 25.02 0.29 1.63 - 4.74 26.65 50.70
0.02 0.08 - 3.56 12.92 38.04 - - 3.63 13.79 0.02 0.09 - 3.65 13.89 35.88 - - 3.43 12.29 0.02 0.06 - 3.44 12.36 41.06
416.58 416.58 592.63 592.63 418.02 418.02
- - 23.81 27.55 4.61 - - 48.33 22.30 - - - 48.33 2230 -25.22 - - -9.01 22.71 - - - -9.01 22.71 -54.30
- 022 - - 022 - - - - - - 0.24 - - 0.24 - - - - - - 0.20 - - 0.20 -
0.09 0.78 - 5.59 51.05 148.62 - - 5.48 81.37 0.05 0.76 - 5.53 82.13 302.44 - - 5.33 161.05 - - - 5.33 161.05
- 139 - - 139 - - - - - - 12.98 - - 12.98 - - - - - - 7.14 - - 7.14 -
0.00 0.00 - 4.47 120.23 208.48 - - 3.78 78.72 0.00 0.00 - 3.78 78.72 18.80 - - 4.91 9.23 0.02 0.03 - 4.92 9.26 -8.66
- - - 2.69 3.01 11.86 - - 2.39 2.84 - - - 2.39 2.84 55.96 - - 2.43 13.62 - - - 2.43 13.62 14.70
-0.02 -0.82 - 5.38 194.22 349.86 - - 5.13 179.55 0.39 13.51 - 5.52 193.06 240.07 - - 7.47 179.37 0.29 6.97 - 7.76 186.34 -77.66
- -1.23 - -1.23 - - - - - - -1.07
458.96 - 422 495100 1057631 127 134256 2.46 2,600.65 563.16 - 428 4,734.96 8,977.88 159 1,425.83 2.02 2,168.16 19.28 - 56 4,090.15 7,971.98




85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112
November December Tanuary
Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Tot
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU)

(Rs./kwh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Ccr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)
0.77 25.10 1.72 55.96 - - - 2.49 81.05 349.72 0.77 26.90 1.78 62.42 - - - 2.55 89.32 333.15 0.79 26.32 1.87 62.21 - - - 2.66
0.65 20.16 1.72 53.49 - - - 237 73.65 320.80 0.46 14.62 1.61 51.61 - - - 2.06 66.24 597.16 0.44 26.31 1.74 104.12 2.18

- 5.81 - - - - - - 5.81 11.05 4.85 5.36 4.30 4.75 - - - 9.15 10.11 - - - - - - - - -
1.86 27.81 3.44 51.34 - - - 5.30 79.14 107.63 2.58 27.81 3.37 36.27 - - - 5.95 64.08 180.28 1.54 27.81 3.40 61.34 - - - 4.94
0.73 19.65 2.14 57.29 - - - 2.87 76.94 165.72 0.71 11.84 2.12 35.21 - - - 2.84 47.05 189.86 0.74 14.13 2.42 45.97 - - - 3.17

- 9.59 - - - - - - 9.59 16.73 3.93 6.58 3.65 6.10 - - - 7.58 12.69 9.93 6.63 6.58 3.70 3.67 10.33
1.90 44.37 3.24 75.78 - - - 5.14 120.15 238.70 1.86 44.37 3.28 78.24 - - - 5.14 122.60 239.11 1.86 44.37 3.32 79.42 - - - 5.18
235 24.44 3.44 35.73 - - - 5.79 60.18 121.48 2.00 24.31 3.37 40.94 - - - 5.37 65.25 113.64 2.15 24.42 3.40 38.67 5.55
2.05 90.73 175 77.57 - - - 3.80 168.30 335.04 1.60 53.66 1.78 59.59 - - - 3.38 113.25 146.52 1.51 22.10 1.86 27.31 - - - 3.37
1.46 267.65 2.22 407.17 - - 3.68 674.82 1,666.88 1.29 215.44 2.25 375.14 - - 3.54 590.58 1,809.65 1.06 192.03 2.34 422.70 - - 3.40
3.20 1.52 0.57 0.27 - - - 3.77 1.79 63.56 0.23 1.45 0.57 3.65 - - - 0.80 5.10 75.10 0.18 1.37 0.57 4.31 0.76
3.43 1.10 0.42 0.13 - - - 3.84 1.23 29.79 0.26 0.78 0.42 1.24 - - - 0.68 2.02 35.56 0.21 0.75 0.42 1.48 - - - 0.63
0.20 0.17 0.32 0.26 - - - 0.53 0.43 2.67 0.65 0.17 0.32 0.09 - - - 0.98 0.26 1.98 0.65 0.13 0.32 0.06 0.97
0.65 1.16 0.37 0.66 - - - 1.02 1.82 15.13 0.54 0.81 0.37 0.56 - - - 0.91 1.37 12.89 0.43 0.55 0.37 0.48 - - - 0.80

- - 2.83 0.35 - - - 2.83 0.35 2.32 - - 2.83 0.66 - - - 2.83 0.66 3.30 - - 2.83 0.93 2.83

- - 1.54 0.05 - - - 1.54 0.05 0.16 - - 1.54 0.03 - - - 1.54 0.03 0.21 - - 1.54 0.03 - - - 1.54

- - 2.12 0.00 - - - 2.12 0.00 0.21 - - 2.12 0.04 - - - 2.12 0.04 0.13 - - 2.12 0.03 2.12

- - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83
111 3.94 0.49 1.74 - - 1.59 5.68 113.83 0.28 3.22 0.55 6.26 - - 0.83 9.48 129.16 0.22 2.81 0.57 7.33 - 0.78

13.65 4.28 3.35 1.05 0.29 0.09 - 17.29 5.42 - - 4.24 - - - - - - 4.24 - - 4.24 - - - - - -
- 8.68 - - - -0.04 - - 8.64 - - 8.63 - - - - - - 8.63 8.19 10.55 8.63 3.26 2.67 13.81
4.00 9.18 3.26 7.48 0.78 1.80 - 8.04 18.45 8.10 11.27 9.12 3.22 2.61 1.75 1.41 - 16.23 13.14 22.71 4.02 9.12 3.03 6.88 0.71 1.62 - 7.76
43.65 0.00 2.52 0.00 - - - 46.17 0.00 0.00 82.99 0.00 2.57 0.00 - - - 85.56 0.00 0.00 220.39 0.00 2.51 0.00 222.90
8.71 0.00 2.60 0.00 - - - 11.30 0.00 0.00 44.65 0.00 2.58 0.00 - - - 47.23 0.00 0.00 17.56 0.00 2.48 0.00 - - - 20.04
2.55 30.54 3.16 37.77 0.08 0.96 - 5.79 69.27 114.96 2.66 30.54 3.15 36.25 0.08 0.92 - 5.89 67.71 188.01 1.62 30.54 3.20 60.22 0.09 1.68 4.92
2.49 15.41 3.49 21.58 0.32 1.98 - 6.30 38.97 77.91 1.98 15.41 3.50 27.23 0.28 2.18 - 5.75 44.82 66.93 2.30 15.41 3.45 23.10 0.33 2.23 - 6.09
2.07 7.74 3.52 13.14 0.24 0.89 - 5.83 21.77 38.90 1.99 7.74 3.53 13.72 0.31 1.20 - 5.82 22.65 34.36 2.25 7.74 3.48 11.97 0.35 1.19 6.08
2.68 5.10 3.49 6.63 0.27 0.51 - 6.44 12.24 20.23 2.52 5.09 3.49 7.07 0.35 0.71 - 6.36 12.87 18.89 2.70 5.09 3.45 6.52 0.37 0.69 - 6.51
2.92 20.55 3.29 2313 0.20 1.43 - 6.41 45.11 65.40 3.22 21.09 3.29 21.54 0.27 1.80 - 6.79 44.43 66.93 3.15 21.09 3.25 21.77 0.25 1.69 6.66
1.74 1.59 2.55 2.33 - - - 4.29 3.92 9.53 1.66 1.59 2.52 2.40 - - - 4.19 3.99 7.86 2.02 1.59 2.80 2.20 - - - 4.81
1.67 4.53 2.28 6.19 - - - 3.94 10.72 27.88 1.63 4.53 2.26 6.31 - - - 3.89 10.84 28.33 1.60 4.53 2.30 6.51 3.90
1.33 15.90 2.16 25.77 - - - 3.49 41.67 117.00 1.36 15.90 2.15 25.12 - - - 3.51 41.02 90.62 1.75 15.90 2.18 19.76 - - - 3.94
6.30 4564 414 3.05 047 035 - 1090 .04 8.1 521 464 421 375 0.2 0.26 - 9.70 .64 3.4 1234 4564 419 136 080 0.2 1933
7.08 10.48 3.86 5.72 0.55 0.81 - 11.49 17.01 17.52 6.34 11.11 3.77 6.61 0.32 0.56 - 10.43 18.27 20.70 4.67 9.68 3.78 7.82 0.26 0.55 - 8.72
131 1646 150 1879 015 187 - 2.66 3337 89.64 170 1522 137 1227 - - - 3.07 27.49 185.64 0.55 17.69 138 2562 233
0.75 15.58 1.49 31.19 - - - 2.24 46.77 199.66 0.77 15.38 1.36 27.25 - - - 2.14 42.63 190.34 0.80 15.16 1.38 26.21 - - - 217
125 2850 147 3358 0.08 177 - 2.80 63.84 22699 126 2849 135 3060 0.07 156 - 2.67 60.65 21357 133 2849 136 29.05 0.03 054 272
0.65 29.66 1.40 63.26 - - - 2.05 92.92 467.97 0.63 29.65 1.41 65.98 - - - 2.04 95.64 427.31 0.69 29.65 1.38 59.14 - - - 2.08
0.66 011 144 0.23 001 0.00 - 211 034 170 0.64 011 132 0.22 0.02 0.00 - 198 034 162 0.65 011 133 0.22 0.02 0.00 199
1.43 0.13 1.41 0.13 - - - 2.84 0.26 0.94 1.41 0.13 1.30 0.12 - - - 271 0.26 0.88 1.48 0.13 1.30 0.11 - - - 2.78
2775 0.30 3.5 0.03 443 0.05 - 3533 0.38 171 281 0.8 311 053 0.18 0.03 - 6.11 104 0.18 1647 0.30 3.09 0.06 190 0.03 2146
6.88 0.37 3.12 0.17 0.40 0.02 - 10.40 0.57 3.65 237 0.87 3.07 1.12 0.02 0.01 - 5.46 1.99 0.36 7.87 0.29 3.03 0.11 1.28 0.05 - 12.18

- 037 - - - - - - 037 002 23083 037 3.27 0.01 031 0.00 - 23441 037 - - 037 - - .00 -
1.44 0.47 1.47 0.48 - - - 2.92 0.95 291 1.54 0.45 1.44 0.42 - - - 2.98 0.87 2.89 1.65 0.48 1.50 0.43 - - - 3.15
132 0.14 152 017 - - - 2.84 031 0.99 130 0.13 149 0.15 - - - 2.79 0.27 0.55 134 013 155 015 2.89
1.02 0.12 1.77 0.20 - - - 2.79 0.32 1.22 0.99 0.12 1.71 0.21 - - - 2.70 0.33 1.16 1.07 0.12 1.75 0.20 - - - 2.82
0.79 0.08 171 0.19 - - - 2.49 0.28 0.5 0.8 0.08 165 0.16 - - - 2.8 0.24 0.1 0.53 0.08 169 015 262
1.32 0.11 1.69 0.15 -0.12 -0.01 - 2.89 0.25 1.83 1.00 0.18 1.64 0.30 0.01 0.00 - 2.65 0.49 0.95 1.15 0.11 1.68 0.16 -0.09 -0.01 - 2.74




85 86 87 88 89 % 91 %2 93 % 95 % 97 98 9 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 m 12
November December Tanuary
Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Tot
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU)

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./KWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)
152 025 167 027 - - - EXT) 052 o1 159 030 To1 031 » - - 320 061 125 194 024 66 021 g g 3.60
162 0.13 173 0.14 0.03 0.00 5 337 0.28 0.75 177 0.14 163 0.13 006 -0.00 5 335 027 0.61 2.3 0.13 171 010 022 .01 — 362
135 3021 1.60 35.86 0.46 10.40 - 341 76.47 234.68 2.06 4839 2.39 56.18 0.05 123 - 451 10581 239.20 198 47.47 243 58.15 0.05 118 246

5 0.26 5 5 5 5 5 5 0.26 5 5 0.26 5 5 5 5 5 5 0.26 0.08 3197 0.24 311 0.02 — — — 35.08
202 0.5 252 032 - - - 451 057 054 2.16 0.2 271 015 - - - 287 0.26 062 263 0.29 243 015 7.06
- - - - - 1549 - - 1549 - - - - - - 713 224.69 - 23182 - - - - - 371
148 262.12 152 338.99 0.02 3.65 342 604.76 1,744.43 161 280.50 2.00 348.70 011 19.00 5.00 872.90 1,825.32 153 279.70 2.03 371.04 0.04 7.88 361
- - 248 0 0.00 0.00 - 248 [XE] 059 - - 245 015 0.02 0.00 - 251 015 0,61 - - 249 015 0.00 0.00 245
, 5 3.20 30.59 0.01 0.07 5 321 30.66 10075 5 5 3.20 3229 0.01 0.08 5 321 3237 0111 5 , 3.20 32.40 - S — 3.20
- B 3.07 031 0.00 0.00 B 3.07 031 107 - - 3.07 0.33 0.01 0.00 - 3.08 033 150 - - 3.07 046 0.00 0.00 3.07
, 5 349 16.10 5 5 5 349 16.10 4247 5 5 349 14.84 0.02 0.10 5 352 1495 5147 5 , 349 1795 — — — 349
- B 4.06 25.84 B B B 4.06 25.34 60.26 - - 4.06 24.48 0.01 0.09 - 4.07 24.53 50.27 - - 4.06 2039 206
, 5 353 72.96 0.00 0.08 353 73.08 205.13 5 - 351 72.04 0.01 0.28 353 7232 204.96 5 - 348 7136 0.00 0.00 348
132 143 062 0.67 0.02 .03 B 192 2.08 941 162 152 0.62 0.58 0.01 0.01 - 224 211 9.76 151 147 062 0.60 0.00 0.00 212
2.06 .40 165 112 0.00 0.00 5 3.70 252 234 562 132 165 0.39 66.10 1549 5 7337 17.15 222 3.03 128 121 051 0.00 0.00 — 424
232 351 114 173 0.02 0.03 B 347 5.26 16.22 181 2.93 114 185 0.00 0.00 - 2.95 478 18.32 161 2.94 114 2.09 0.00 -0.00 2.75
0.87 4.36 0.82 413 0.00 0.00 5 169 8.49 55.61 0.76 2.22 0.82 457 0.00 0.00 5 158 879 47.81 0.50 4.29 0.82 3.93 20.02 .09 — 170
0.90 1.06 101 1.19 0.00 0.00 B 1.90 2.25 10.24 106 1.09 1.00 103 0.00 0.00 - 2.07 212 9.29 117 1.09 101 093 0.00 0.00 2.18
3.02 3.29 121 132 0.00 0.00 5 423 461 3.05 368 2.96 120 0.97 0.00 0.00 5 .88 3.83 6.9 3.88 271 120 0.84 0.00 0.00 — 5.09
2.69 9.47 275 9.67 0.00 0.00 B 544 19.14 26.28 252 6.62 2.75 7.23 0.00 0.00 - 527 13.85 22.60 3.00 6.78 2.75 6.21 0.00 0.00 575
5.09 232 2.17 0.99 0.00 0.00 5 7.27 331 8.30 273 2.26 2.17 .80 0.00 0.00 5 .90 4.07 12.96 19 2.55 2.17 281 0.00 0.00 — 213
6.78 4.98 212 1.56 536 3.04 B 14.27 1047 5.76 .92 514 212 122 0.00 0.00 - 11.05 6.37 539 7.74 417 197 1.06 0.00 0.00 971
222 641 198 572 0.03 0,09 5 417 12.05 3036 2.1 6.71 120 364 -0.00 001 5 341 1035 26.63 231 6.15 120 3.20 .00 .01 — 351
1173 514 154 0.67 0.01 0.01 B 13.28 5.82 3.29 1168 3.84 154 0.51 0.02 0.01 - 13.24 435 3.07 1135 3.49 154 047 002 001 12.90
4.86 865 197 351 0.00 0.01 5 6.83 12.17 15.06 572 .62 197 2.97 0.00 0.01 5 7.70 1159 6.71 7.89 529 197 132 0.01 0.01 — 9.86
, 5 5 5 5 5 5 353 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 , , — — — — —
2.55 52.02 158 3227 0,00 432 88.16 190.94 247 4722 140 2675 0.81 1552 4.69 89.49 173.76 243 222 138 23.98 -0.00 .06 3.81
624 1478 245 581 , , , 569 2058 1861 7.94 1478 60 2.97 , , , 954 1775 16.67 .83 1472 120 2.00 5 5 5 10.03




85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112
November December Tanuary
Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Tot
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr.) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cCr.) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 0.54 - - 5.04 0.27 5.04
6.24 14.78 2.45 5.81 - - 8.69 20.58 18.61 7.94 14.78 1.60 2.97 - - 9.54 17.75 17.21 8.55 14.72 1.32 2.27 - - 9.87
3.83 31.28 2.66 21.69 0.00 0.02 - 6.49 52.99 93.52 3.45 32.23 2.66 24.84 0.00 0.02 - 6.10 57.09 106.31 2.89 30.73 2.66 28.24 0.00 0.02 - 5.55
1.68 4.71 231 6.49 0.00 0.01 - 4.00 11.20 33.40 2.66 8.88 231 7.73 0.01 0.04 - 4.99 16.66 40.05 2.86 11.46 231 9.27 0.00 0.01 5.18
- - - - - - - - - 0.44 - - 243 0.11 - - - 2.43 0.11 2.28 - - 2.44 0.55 - - - 2.44
- - - - 64.19 - - - - 73.85 - - - -
4.83 6.19 2.12 2.72 0.00 0.00 - 6.95 8.91 9.91 6.41 6.36 2.05 2.03 0.03 0.03 - 8.49 8.42 8.62 7.09 6.11 1.20 1.03 0.00 0.00 8.29
2.39 11.82 1.14 5.62 0.00 0.01 - 3.53 17.46 38.21 3.17 12.13 1.14 4.35 0.00 0.01 - 431 16.49 33.12 3.58 11.85 1.14 3.77 -0.74 -2.46 - 3.97
2.89 18.01 1.34 8.34 0.00 0.02 4.24 26.37 48.13 3.84 18.48 133 6.38 0.01 0.04 5.18 24.91 41.74 4.30 17.95 1.15 4.80 -0.59 -2.46 4.86
- - 2.16 0.97 - - - 2.16 0.97 0.73 - - 2.16 0.16 - - - 2.16 0.16 - - - - - - - - -
0.28 2.04 131 9.60 - - - 1.59 11.64 51.95 0.39 2.04 131 6.82 - - - 171 8.86 41.34 0.49 2.04 131 5.43 - - 1.81
3.63 12.51 1.58 5.44 2.08 7.16 - 7.28 25.10 26.44 4.50 11.89 1.20 3.17 4.19 11.07 - 9.89 26.14 22.84 4.38 10.00 1.20 2.74 2.46 5.63 - 8.04
5.94 18.40 1.20 3.71 0.05 0.15 - 7.19 2227 29.15 6.64 19.36 1.20 3.50 19.50 56.82 1.83 27.97 81.51 21.79 10.98 23.93 1.20 2.62 0.05 0.11 12.23
3.79 23.60 1.20 7.47 - - - 4.99 31.07 49.12 339 16.64 1.20 5.89 - - - 4.59 22.53 47.39 2.79 13.22 1.20 5.69 - - - 3.99
- 0.73 - - - - - - 0.73 - - -0.40 - - - - - - -0.40 - - -0.30 - - -
1.34 53.56 2.16 86.31 0.20 8.12 - 3.70 147.99 598.54 1.06 63.45 1.95 116.65 0.40 24.01 - 3.41 204.10 625.70 0.75 47.06 1.87 117.12 0.14 8.75 - 2.76
- 10.78 - - - - - - 10.78 13.51 8.07 10.90 3.43 4.63 - - - 11.50 15.53 0.98 40.92 4.00 3.44 0.34 4437
- 10.88 - - - - - - 10.88 11.87 8.98 10.66 3.44 4.08 - - - 12.42 14.74 - - 5.89 - - - - - -
- 10.82 - - - - - - 10.82 16.29 6.74 10.99 3.26 5.32 - - - 10.01 16.31 4.22 21.86 9.23 3.33 1.41 25.19
- 5.59 - - - - - - 5.59 12.89 8.30 10.70 3.39 4.38 - - - 11.70 15.08 2.67 28.24 7.54 3.47 0.92 - - - 31.70
- 11.15 - - - - - - 11.15 16.31 6.93 11.30 3.29 5.37 - - 28.45 27.67 45.12 2.65 20.64 5.47 3.39 0.90 - 24.03
2.85 88.06 2.80 86.33 -0.52 -16.03 - 5.13 158.36 155.44 6.38 99.24 2.80 43.58 -0.59 -9.24 21.70 9.99 155.28 331.51 3.29 109.09 2.81 93.13 -0.40 -13.19 - 5.70
3.35 288.46 2.85 245.41 - - - 6.20 533.87 431.56 3.64 157.09 2.85 123.09 - - 68.70 8.08 348.88 283.22 7.59 214.95 3.16 89.63 - 10.75
3.22 54.92 1.92 32.78 - - - 5.15 87.71 125.99 4.51 56.77 1.93 24.32 - - 0.21 6.45 81.30 179.23 3.17 56.79 1.94 34.69 - - - 5.10
1.50 97.87 248 161.82 - - - 3.98 259.69 600.92 1.53 91.70 2.43 146.20 -0.00 -0.05 - 3.96 237.85 653.01 1.67 108.76 2.53 165.41 4.20
2.44 36.90 1.90 28.78 -0.15 -2.34 - 4.18 63.35 153.40 2.45 37.64 1.91 29.26 -0.16 -2.52 - 4.20 64.38 198.45 2.69 53.43 1.91 37.97 - - - 4.61
- 10579 - 057 - - - - 10636 260.60 4.06 105.79 3.5 82.06 0.05 141 - 7.26 189.26 51791 2.00 10579 2.9 15136 0.20 1061 517
0.14 4.56 1.15 38.09 0.00 0.01 - 1.29 42.66 337.12 0.14 4.72 1.15 38.76 0.00 0.01 - 1.29 43.49 331.08 0.14 4.72 1.15 38.07 0.00 0.01 - 1.29
2.02 1735 166 1430 “0.49 221 - 3.19 27.44 183.74 197 3613 167 3060 004 072 - 3.59 66.02 165.64 188 3108 167 2763 0.10 173 3.44
2.44 11.13 2.03 9.22 -0.08 -0.38 - 4.38 19.96 29.44 3.78 11.13 2.12 6.26 -0.10 -0.29 - 5.81 17.09 30.72 3.62 11.13 2.05 6.29 0.00 0.00 - 5.67
2177 150 3.70 0.26 27.16 187 - 5263 363 071 1945 137 359 0.25 1068 075 - 1236 0.87 034 2071 137 355 012 2.10 0.07 4636
2.70 866.59 2.28 731.06 -0.02 - 4.95 1,592.01 3,105.70 2.48 769.11 2.20 684.35 0.26 79.74 120.90 5.33 1,654.10 3,460.70 238 825.18 2.26 781.45 0.03 10.25 - 4.67
2.02 1,485.10 2.18 1,598.34 -1.96 4.29 3,149.61 7,093.64 1.90 1,348.75 215 1,522.59 114.58 4.80 3,405.37 7,662.51 1.79 1,374.60 2.20 1,684.93 15.71 4.12




85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110 111 112
November December Tanuary
Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Tot
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU)

(Rs./kwh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr.) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cCr.) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)
- - 3.28 128.97 -0.04 -1.55 - 3.24 127.41 598.02 - - 3.23 193.40 0.00 0.12 - 3.24 193.52 616.18 - - 3.52 216.59 -0.06 -3.90 - 3.45
- - 3.28 128.97 -0.04 -1.55 - 3.24 127.41 598.02 - - 3.23 193.40 0.00 0.12 - 3.24 193.52 616.18 - - 3.52 216.59 -0.06 -3.90 - 3.45
- - 4.66 75.99 - - - 4.66 75.99 160.08 - - 4.28 68.52 - - - 4.28 68.52 233.96 - - 4.03 94.35 - - - 4.03
- - 4.66 75.99 - - - 4.66 75.99 160.08 - - 4.28 68.52 - - - 4.28 68.52 233.96 - - 4.03 94.35 4.03
- - 3.53 19.36 - - - 3.53 19.36 87.69 - - 3.53 30.96 - - - 3.53 30.96 98.07 - - 3.43 33.62 3.43
- - 353 1936 - - 353 1936 87.69 - - 353 30.5 - - 353 3096 98.07 - - 343 3362 - 343
- - 4.20 21.28 0.31 1.59 - 4.51 22.87 50.97 - - 4.41 22.47 0.32 1.61 - 4.73 24.09 56.50 - - 4.21 23.79 0.30 1.68 451
- - 3.64 14.96 0.03 0.11 - 3.67 15.08 35.54 - - 3.76 13.36 0.02 0.09 - 3.78 13.45 35.06 - - 3.51 12.30 0.01 0.05 - 3.52

423.62 423.62 589.53 589.53 326.29

- - 1.78 -9.66 - - - 1.78 -9.66 -49.71 - - 0.38 -1.87 - - - 0.38 -1.87 -5.99 - - -35.69 2137 -35.69

- - - - - 0.18 - - 0.18 - - - - - - 0.67 - - 0.67 - - - - - - 3.25 - -

- - - - - 191 - - 191 - - - - - - 3.68 - - 3.68 - - - - -

- - - - - 7.26 - - 7.26 - - - - - - 3.84 - - 384 - - - - - - 752 - -

- - -3.73 3.23 -0.00 0.00 - 3.23 53.20 - - 3.67 19.55 0.00 0.00 - 3.67 19.55 45.43 - - 3.49 15.84 0.00 0.00 3.49

- - 2.97 4.37 - - - 2.97 4.37 86.70 - - 3.11 26.95 - - - 3.11 26.95 131.03 - - 3.19 41.85 - - - 3.19

- - 139 1080 116 8.98 - 0.23 181 -83.20 - - 111 927 098 8.18 - 0.13 108 91,59 - - 051 .68 8 1077 s 0,67
136 1,485.10 232 1,898.10 43078 - 281 383211 7,082.74 1.70 1,388.75 232 1,842.08 71801 - 5.4 4,324.35 8,61069 160 1374.60 239 2,060.94 35061 - 2.9




113 114 115 116 117 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134
February jarch
al cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge
Uniits (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs. cr) (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.Cr) Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.cr)

88.53 314.29 0.83 25.96 1.85 58.04 - - - 2.67 84.00 287.77 0.88 25.23 173 49.88 - - - 2.61 75.11 3,914.45
130.42 607.63 0.46 28.13 1.66 100.56 2.12 128.69 565.08 0.53 30.07 1.68 95.20 - - - 222 125.28 6,470.88
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 200.56
89.14 139.34 2.00 27.81 3.46 48.26 - - - 5.46 76.06 - - 27.81 - - - - - - 27.81 1,927.82
60.10 244.50 0.86 20.95 2.55 62.30 - - - 3.40 83.25 331.65 0.98 32.62 2.62 86.97 - - - 3.61 119.60 3,324.45
10.25 - - 6.58 - - - 6.58 - 6.58 - - - - - 6.58 158.52
123.78 205.08 2.16 44.37 3.53 72.42 - - - 5.69 116.79 195.14 2.27 44.37 3.49 68.11 - - - 5.76 112.47 2,850.79
63.09 155.31 2.48 38.44 3.46 53.79 5.94 92.23 - 49.31 - - - - - 49.31 1,305.98
49.42 - - 3.91 - - - - - - 3.91 89.54 1.95 17.48 2.03 18.14 - - - 3.98 35.63 5,164.05

- - - - - - - - - - - -17.55 - - -17.55 -
614.73 1,666.15 1.18 196.15 2.37 395.37 - - 3.55 591.52 1,469.17 1.59 233.47 2.17 318.31 -0.12 -17.55 3.64 534.22 25,317.52
5.68 58.12 0.22 1.28 0.57 3.34 0.79 4.61 36.30 0.36 1.32 0.57 2.08 - - - 0.94 3.40 365.88
2.24 28.87 0.25 0.71 0.42 1.20 - - - 0.66 1.92 19.00 0.40 0.75 0.42 0.79 - - - 0.81 1.55 187.20
0.19 7.23 0.23 0.17 0.32 0.23 - - - 0.55 0.40 6.34 0.41 0.26 0.32 0.20 - - - 0.73 0.46 47.71
1.03 13.08 0.53 0.69 0.37 0.48 - - - 0.90 1.18 24.41 0.34 0.83 0.37 0.90 - - - 0.71 173 313.83
0.93 2.55 - - 2.83 0.72 - - - 2.83 0.72 2.03 2.83 0.57 - - - 2.83 0.57 20.08
0.03 0.39 - - 1.54 0.06 - - - 1.54 0.06 0.20 - - 1.54 0.03 - - - 1.54 0.03 1.96
0.03 0.24 - - 2.12 0.05 - - - 2.12 0.05 0.07 2.12 0.02 - - - 2.12 0.02 1.54
-0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.00 - - 2.83 -0.00 - - - 2.83 -0.00 -0.03
10.13 110.48 0.26 2.85 0.55 6.09 - - 0.81 8.94 88.36 0.36 3.16 0.52 4.60 - - 0.88 7.76 938.17
4.24 0.06 698.45 4.24 3.19 0.02 4.02 0.02 - 705.66 4.29 0.05 815.13 4.24 3.20 0.02 1.88 0.01 - 820.21 4.27 160.12
11.30 15.99 5.40 8.63 3.22 5.15 1.69 2.71 - 10.32 16.49 11.71 7.37 8.63 3.17 3.72 0.32 0.37 - 10.86 12.72 172.73
17.63 30.74 2.97 9.12 3.08 9.46 0.65 1.99 - 6.69 20.57 42.60 2.14 9.12 3.21 13.67 0.53 2.26 - 5.88 25.06 784.83
0.00 - - 0.00 - - - - - - 0.00 0.13 1.04 0.01 2.49 0.03 - - - 3.53 0.05 217
0.00 0.00 40.20 0.00 2.47 0.00 - - - 42.67 0.00 0.00 8.02 0.00 2.66 0.00 - - - 10.68 0.00 9.13
92.44 88.06 3.47 30.54 3.14 27.66 1.28 11.31 - 7.89 69.51 - - 30.54 - - - 1.47 - - 32.01 1,827.85
40.75 35.66 4.32 15.41 3.45 12.30 0.07 0.24 - 7.84 27.95 44.79 3.44 15.41 3.55 15.91 0.51 227 - 7.50 33.59 971.68
20.90 30.20 2.56 7.74 3.48 10.51 0.24 0.73 - 6.28 18.97 33.16 2.33 7.74 3.58 11.88 0.72 238 - 6.63 22.00 535.05
12.31 17.00 3.00 5.09 3.45 5.86 0.23 0.39 - 6.68 11.35 19.56 2.60 5.09 3.55 6.95 0.61 1.19 - 6.77 13.23 299.24
44.55 63.76 3.31 21.09 3.25 20.72 0.17 1.08 - 6.73 42.89 76.98 2.74 21.09 3.35 25.77 0.45 3.48 - 6.54 50.33 1,013.38
3.79 7.24 2.19 1.59 2.71 1.96 - - - 4.90 3.55 6.87 2.31 1.59 2.75 1.89 2.14 1.47 - 7.20 4.95 191.25
11.05 25.12 1.80 4.53 2.29 5.75 - - - 4.09 10.28 19.31 2.35 4.53 2.26 4.37 - - - 4.61 8.90 369.78
35.66 84.25 1.89 15.90 2.17 18.27 - - - 4.06 34.17 58.19 2.73 15.90 2.15 12.49 - - - 4.88 28.39 1,320.87
6.26 040 11564 4564 3.84 0.15 605 0.2 - 12554 504 - - 4564 - - - 0.19 - - 483 30141
18.04 23.77 4.07 9.68 3.64 8.65 -0.12 -0.28 - 7.59 18.05 23.92 4.05 9.68 3.61 8.63 0.59 1.40 - 8.24 19.71 607.39
4331 18225 0.50 1646 132 24.09 - - - 222 4055 188.50 0.87 1646 134 2524 - - - 2.1 41.70 2,206.9
41.38 196.23 0.65 12.82 1.32 25.88 - - - 1.97 38.70 184.57 0.69 12.82 1.34 24.66 - - - 2.03 37.48 2,091.09
58.08 218.07 131 2849 130 2839 0.07 153 - 268 5841 21153 135 2849 132 27.90 0.01 0.28 - 2.68 56.67 2,653.35
88.79 361.82 0.82 29.65 1.36 49.28 - - - 2.18 78.93 341.52 0.87 29.65 1.35 45.93 - - - 221 75.59 5,100.45
032 127 0.82 0.10 138 0.18 007 001 - 2.3 0.27 141 0.68 0.10 144 0.20 0.00 0.00 - 2.10 0.30 24.10
0.25 0.84 1.28 0.11 1.35 0.11 - - - 2.64 0.22 0.76 1.38 0.11 141 0.11 - - - 2.79 0.21 21.76
039 036 .13 0.29 3.4 011 112 0.04 - 1239 045 0.09 2955 0.28 312 0.03 3.50 0.03 - 36.17 034 37.64
0.44 1.68 2.71 0.46 3.11 0.52 0.16 0.03 - 5.98 1.00 0.10 28.83 0.30 3.14 0.03 1.87 0.02 - 33.83 0.35 41.90
036 003 | 12143 034 3.20 0.01 050 -0.00 - 12413 035 0.01 269.17 035 3.3 0.00 - - - 272.30 035 113
0.91 2.62 1.44 0.38 1.45 0.38 - - - 2.90 0.76 1.98 1.79 0.35 1.36 0.27 - - - 3.15 0.62 38.55
0.27 0.87 135 0.12 150 013 - - - 285 0.25 0,67 171 011 140 0.09 - - - 3.1 021 1503
0.33 1.08 0.98 0.11 1.76 0.19 - - - 2.74 0.30 0.78 1.24 0.10 1.76 0.14 - - - 3.01 0.24 32.44
0.24 0.87 0.50 0.08 169 0.15 - - - 259 0.23 052 118 0.06 170 0.09 - - - 2.8 015 1685
0.26 0.65 1.62 0.11 1.68 0.11 -0.33 -0.02 - 2.97 0.19 0.33 2.91 0.10 1.68 0.06 -1.36 -0.04 - 3.24 0.11 23.62




13 114 15 116 17 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134
February arch
al cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge
Units (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs. Cr) (Rs./kWh) |  (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cCr) (Rs./KWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) Rs.Ccr) | (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.Cr)

045 127 188 022 66 021 354 045 092 267 025 166 015 - - - 233 040 1925
0.22 0.64 199 0.13 171 011 0.05 0,00 5 365 0.23 054 248 013 172 0.09 025 001 5 3.95 021 14.22
106.80 21288 212 5,02 238 50.74 013 274 437 93.02 168.99 2.6 45.02 246 4162 - - - 5.3 86.65 1,184.70
0.27 0.14 1639 023 304 0.04 2.00 0.03 5 2143 0.30 5 5 025 5 5 5 5 5 5 025 192
0.44 057 491 0.28 239 014 733 0.42 025 1037 0.26 247 0.06 - - - .81 033 252
5 107 157 0.1 2.5 031 5 5 5 4.89 052 042 495 021 2.97 013 5 5 5 7.92 034 149

71 - - - - - 1385 - 1385 - - - - - - 17267 2587 - 12679 -
7 1,607.46 170 273.83 151 307.57 019 3112 381 612.53 1,4a1.19 1.90 27362 1.89 27215 108 -155.90 2.88 a15.73 22,097.86
0.15 046 - - 249 011 249 011 050 245 o1 366 0.8 - E%Y 006 673
32.40 93.22 5 5 3.20 29.87 5 5 5 3.20 29.87 %.76 5 5 2.97 28.75 6,01 15493 9245 349 3373 1229.14
0.46 153 B B 3.07 047 0.00 0.00 B 3.07 0.47 172 3.07 053 8.70 150 - 1177 2.03 2133
17.95 38.84 5 5 349 1354 5 5 5 349 1354 19.49 5 5 349 6.80 106 2.06 , 454 8.85 519.36
2039 3118 B B 4.06 1265 B B B 4.06 12.65 65.40 2.06 26.53 34.59 226,24 - 30.53 199.71 389.26
7136 165.22 5 5 343 56.65 0.00 0.00 343 56.65 183.87 5 - 341 62.73 2055 377.80 a2a1 222561 2,665.82
2.07 878 157 138 062 054 0.00 0.00 B 2.18 192 16.49 1.07 176 062 102 0.00 0.00 - 169 2.78 265.15
179 278 4.80 133 1.20 033 0.00 0.00 5 6.00 167 431 336 145 109 047 0.00 0.00 , 445 192 102.67
5.03 18.66 145 2.70 114 2.13 ~0.00 ~0.00 B 2.59 4.83 35.14 1.06 372 114 201 .00 0.01 - 2.20 7.73 532.76
.13 50.46 0.77 387 0.82 415 ~0.00 ~0.00 5 159 5.02 70.45 0.6 488 0.82 579 -0.00 001 , 151 10.67 664.14
2.02 848 1.20 1.02 101 0.35 0.00 0.00 B 2.1 187 1421 016 023 101 143 0.00 0.00 - 117 1.6 338.92
355 6.48 378 245 1.20 0.78 0.00 0.00 5 4.99 3.3 7.87 3.8 317 115 0.95 0.00 0.00 , 5.17 a1 334.88
13.00 1933 5.62 10.86 185 3.58 0.00 0.00 B 7.48 14.45 23.28 5.27 12.28 035 1.98 0.00 0.00 - 6.12 14.26 556.47
536 1331 235 3.3 216 2.88 .01 0.02 5 450 5.99 20.75 4.9 1025 4.20 871 -0.00 -0.00 , 5.13 1895 173.34
524 2.59 7.44 1.93 1.97 051 0.01 0.00 B 941 2.44 9.79 035 034 2.08 2.00 0.00 0.00 - 170 1.6 274.49
9.34 28.05 194 544 1.20 337 ~0.00 .01 5 .14 3.80 36.09 0.48 175 146 .28 -0.00 001 , 195 7.03 43541
3.97 283 10.86 3.07 154 044 0.02 0.01 B 1241 3.51 351 33.85 1187 154 054 0.01 0.00 - 35.41 12.42 180.47
6.62 6.04 6.58 3.98 197 119 0.01 0.01 5 856 518 1236 0.90 111 197 243 0.00 0.01 , 2.87 355 398.90

5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 495,51 136.09 , 185.59 —
6613 167.80 2.45 2117 124 2074 0.00 -0.00 3.69 6191 25435 194 49.33 079 20.05 195 49,51 10.02 254.97 4,257.62
16.72 132 529 1331 120 172 5 5 5 1049 15.02 21.05 7.2 1521 1.20 253 , , , 342 1773 730.73




113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134
February arch
al cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge
Uniits (MU) Uniits (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs. Cr.) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cCr) (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cCr) (Rs. / kwh) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs. / kwh) (Rs. Cr.)

0.27 0.80 - - 5.04 0.40 5.04 0.40 1.20 - 5.04 0.61 - - - 5.04 0.61 4.90
16.99 15.12 8.80 13.31 1.40 2.12 - - 10.20 15.43 22.26 6.83 15.21 141 3.13 - - 8.24 18.34 735.63
58.98 100.03 2.60 25.96 2.48 24.77 0.00 0.02 - 5.07 50.75 88.89 2.16 19.20 1.20 10.67 -0.04 -0.39 160.13 2133 189.61 1,229.28
20.74 39.59 3.12 12.37 231 9.16 0.00 0.01 5.44 21.54 38.80 2.33 9.04 1.79 6.94 0.00 0.01 - 4.12 15.99 500.49

0.55 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2.72
80.27 - - - - 72.29 - - - - 205.61 1,732.49

7.15 7.74 1.20 0.93 6.54 5.06 0.00 0.00 7.74 5.99 9.56 6.08 5.81 1.20 1.15 5.50 5.26 - 12.78 12.21 356.84
13.15 26.62 1.14 3.03 3.71 9.88 0.00 0.01 - 4.85 12.92 27.86 4.09 11.39 1.14 3.17 0.00 0.01 37.62 18.74 52.19 1,374.11
20.30 34.36 1.15 3.96 4.35 14.94 0.00 0.02 5.50 18.91 37.41 4.60 17.20 1.15 4.32 1.41 5.27 17.21 64.40 1,730.95

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 118.90

7.47 31.22 0.65 2.04 1.31 4.10 - - - 1.97 6.14 37.55 0.54 2.04 131 4.93 8.40 31.55 - 10.26 38.52 1,731.42
18.37 20.26 4.65 9.41 1.20 2.43 2.73 5.54 - 8.58 17.38 24.37 4.69 11.43 1.20 2.92 0.71 1.73 8.76 10.19 24.83 917.72
26.65 20.74 10.88 22.57 1.20 2.49 0.05 0.10 - 12.13 25.16 25.72 9.38 24.12 1.20 3.09 -5.36 -13.77 2.87 6.34 16.31 897.63
18.91 30.32 3.49 10.59 1.20 3.64 - - - 4.69 14.22 54.20 297 16.12 1.20 6.50 - - - 417 22.62 1,351.33

-0.30 - - 1.18 - - - - - - 1.18 - 15.61 - - -7.77 10.57 - 18.41 847.10

172.93 401.41 1.10 44.02 1.81 72.76 0.20 7.87 - 3.11 124.65 371.47 1.27 47.05 1.75 64.83 0.22 8.32 22.32 3.84 142.53 6,725.85

4.33 - - 10.67 - 0.23 - - - - 10.90 - 10.91 0.10 - -12.22 - - -1.21 82.96

5.89 - - 10.77 - -0.04 - - - - 10.73 - - 11.03 - - - 0.65 - - 11.68 73.16
10.64 - - 10.72 - -0.61 - - - - 10.11 - 10.98 - 0.87 - - 11.85 116.26

8.46 - - 10.61 - 0.54 - - - - 11.15 - - 10.89 - 0.05 - 0.84 - - 11.78 93.89

6.37 - - 11.02 - 0.20 - - - - 11.22 0.00 35,440.28 11.30 - - 2,777.94 0.89 11.09 73,021.99 23.28 109.72

189.02 385.58 2.49 95.95 2.81 108.52 -0.43 -16.65 - 4.87 187.82 442.27 3.18 140.57 2.82 124.72 3.95 174.91 -26.58 9.35 413.62 4,772.38
304.58 237.76 12.30 292.43 3.04 7238 - - - 15.34 364.81 0.02 181,014.53 306.55 31,350.60 53.09 162,358.65 274.95 48.62 403,434.85 683.22 6,916.87
91.48 172.16 3.09 53.14 1.94 33.41 3.79 65.24 - 8.82 151.80 151.49 3.75 56.83 1.95 29.48 0.49 7.42 31.75 8.28 125.48 2,273.46
274.17 743.20 1.66 123.20 2.55 189.37 0.01 0.48 - 4.21 313.05 820.05 1.85 151.60 2.48 203.62 -0.23 18.74 177.89 6.27 514.37 8,472.86
91.40 162.68 2.97 48.32 1.92 31.23 - - - 4.89 79.54 160.79 3.32 53.37 1.93 30.96 -4.34 -69.86 24.17 2.40 38.65 2,074.84
267.76 492.89 2.15 10579 2.50 12291 - - - 5.05 248.70 203.20 521 105.79 288 58.50 530 107.69 - 1338 27197 5,632.62
42.80 320.04 0.14 4.41 1.15 36.80 0.00 0.01 - 1.29 41.22 311.09 0.15 4.72 1.15 35.77 0.55 17.05 - 1.85 57.53 3,778.25
56.98 70.33 171 12.05 1.67 11.75 -0.71 -5.01 - 2.67 18.79 - - - - - - -7.93 12.19 - 4.26 1,599.77
17.42 22.10 5.03 11.13 2.08 4.60 0.05 0.12 - 7.17 15.85 20.27 5.49 11.13 1.76 3.57 -0.06 -0.13 - 7.19 14.57 235.18
157 061 2254 138 3.55 0.22 197 012 - 28.06 171 0.16 8847 137] 115389 17.93 377 006 20.07 253063 3931 196.74
1,616.89 3,111.28 2.86 891.38 2.30 716.92 0.19 57.82 - 5.36 1,666.12 2,622.64 3.83 1,003.40 2.44 640.08 1.89 496.40 343.72 9.47 2,483.59 49,018.91
3,155.52 6,877.86 2.07 1,422.65 2.21 1,520.40 88.96 4.51 3,104.30 6,119.26 2.61 1,595.38 217 1,325.36 -0.07 6.15 3,762.01 108,494.96




113 114 115 116 117 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134
February arch
al cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other cost Late payment Total cost Fixed charge Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost Late payment Total cost
Surcharge Surcharge
Uniits (MU) Units (MU) Units (MU)
(Rs. Cr.) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cCr) (Rs./kwh) | (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.cCr) (Rs. / kwh) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs. / kwh) (Rs. Cr.)
212.70 588.69 - - 3.33 196.06 -0.17 -9.81 - 3.16 186.25 545.86 - - 3.15 171.76 -0.75 -40.70 - 2.40 131.06 3,717.72
212.70 588.69 - - 3.33 196.06 -0.17 -9.81 - 3.16 186.25 545.86 - - 3.15 171.76 -0.75 -40.70 - 2.40 131.06 3,717.72
94.35 281.45 - - 4.09 115.11 - - - 4.09 115.11 319.22 - - 4.00 127.83 0.86 27.49 - 4.87 155.32 2,217.21
94.35 281.45 - - 4.09 115.11 4.09 115.11 319.22 4.00 127.83 0.86 27.49 - 4.87 155.32 2,217.21
33.62 93.97 - - 3.38 31.72 3.38 31.72 84.68 3.34 28.24 - - - 3.34 28.24 950.88
33.62 93.97 - - 3.38 3172 - - 3.38 3172 84.68 - 3.34 28.24 - - 3.34 28.24 950.88
25.47 56.21 - - 4.41 24.80 0.39 2.17 - 4.80 26.97 58.25 4.97 28.92 0.44 2.58 2.95 5.91 34.45 677.59
12.35 41.28 - - 3.58 14.79 0.02 0.10 - 3.61 14.89 52.96 - - 4.11 21.76 0.11 0.56 8.28 5.78 30.60 492.03
326.29 318.40 318.40 475.59 0.01 475.60

21.37 3.80 - - 38.51 14.64 - - - 38.51 14.64 2.73 121.31 33.10 - - -0.95 117.82 32.15 -169.93

3.25 - - - - - - 3.55 - - 3.55 - - - - - - 1.85 - - 1.85 -
B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B 1,717.56

7.52 - - - - - - 2.89 - - 2.89 - - - - - - -11.28 0.01 - -11.27 -
15.84 28.39 - - 3.56 10.11 0.00 0.00 - 3.56 10.11 3.06 2.96 0.91 0.01 0.00 - 2.97 0.91 1,140.29
41.85 146.60 - - 2.62 38.41 - - - 2.62 38.41 33141 - - 2.28 75.51 - - - 2.28 75.51 1,097.37
6.13 114,40 5 5 119 1367 056 645 s 0.63 922 32562 - - 127 4150 0.29 943 094 159 5188 1,590.54

11621

3,866.42 7,825.05 182 142265 2.01 1,889.22 06.26 - 484 3,79043 6,854.60 233 1,595.38 2.43 1,662.38 s72.22 1029 6.66 456541 118,140.93

118,140.93



136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146
Total
N Avg. Costof | AVE: Costof
Annual Fixed Charges Annual Energy/ Variable Annual Other Cost Late payment Total cost E:ergy at Energy at
charge Surcharge interfacepoint
Generator Bus o
of Utility

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs /kWh) | (Rs./kwh)
078 303.77 181 705.93 048 5 1,014.18 259
0.46 298.89 173 1117.95 13.09 - 1,429.93 201
2.8 3582 361 72.30 1325 - 13142 655
173 333.66 334 644.69 2.59 5 980.94 5.09
075 249.53 211 702,51 7.20 5 959.64 2.89
.98 78.98 354 56.17 267 - 13781 8.69
187 53238 335 956.02 2.84 5 149124 5.23
2.5 33274 335 437.66 162 - 772.02 591
159 822.99 170 876.17 3.27 5 1,703.43 3.30

- - - 2006 - 2006
2,999.16 5,573.40 8.00 - 8,580.56 339
041 1508 057 21.00 -0.00 - 36.08 099
0,59 1099 042 7.81 -0.00 5 18.80 .00
041 1.94 032 154 0.00 - 3.48 073
037 1164 037 1161 -0.00 5 23.25 074
- B 2.83 5.68 - - 5.68 2.83
5 5 154 0.30 5 5 0.30 154
- - 212 033 - - 033 212
5 5 2.55 .01 5 5 001 2.55
39.66 48.26 -0.01 87.91

361 57.77 7.14 114.29 049 5 17255 1078
6.57 11341 479 82.69 5.38 - 20148 1166
154 12079 577 452,57 18.76 5 592.13 7.54
116 025 5.04 1.09 -0.00 - 134 6.20
0.75 0.69 336 3.07 - 5 3.75 411
2.01 368.18 3.05 557.59 19.85 - 945.62 5.17
192 186.59 3.40 330.27 1359 5 53045 546
175 93.73 3.44 184.29 7.57 - 285.59 534
2.06 61.69 341 102.08 412 5 167.89 561
248 251.03 3.21 325.78 13.72 - 590.52 5.83
.00 1922 243 6.56 0.84 5 66.62 348
149 54.92 2.25 83.32 - - 138.24 3.74
146 192.22 213 28197 , , 474.18 3.59
186 56.15 413 12452 170 - 18238 6.05
194 117.60 2.39 14531 518 , 268.09 441
0.91 199.98 138 303.60 560 - 497.97 2.26
0.74 155.50 136 283.72 - , 439.23 2.10
130 345.39 137 363.14 554 - 714.07 2.69
0.70 357.68 139 708.52 - , 1,066.59 2.09
0.69 166 135 3.25 0.00 - 4.90 2.03
0.62 134 057 125 0.00 , 2.59 119
222 837 321 12.10 0.17 - 2064 5.48
2.09 875 3.3 1352 0.13 , 2241 535
38.32 432 3.57 0.40 0.02 - 4.74 42.09
129 4.99 127 4.90 0.00 , 9.89 257
131 1.96 144 2.17 .00 - 414 275
0.91 2.95 176 5.70 - , .65 2.67
0.80 135 167 2.82 - - 417 247
103 2.44 167 3.9 -0.00 , 6.39 271




136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146
Total
i Avg. Costof | AVE Costof
Annual Fixed Charges Annual Energy/ Variable Annual Other Cost Late payment Total cost E:ergy at Energy at
charge Surcharge interfacepoint
Generator Bus o
of Utility

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs /kWh) | (Rs./kwh)
174 335 163 31 0.00 - 645 337
64 233 169 2.40 0.02 5 475 334
182 216.12 2.20 260.65 10.06 - 486.80 411
12.56 249 3.50 067 0.03 5 3.19 16.61
3.3 146 245 11 - - 257 568
2.82 042 2.53 044 5 5 0.86 575

- - - - 18125 25057 69.32 -
3,017.10 481327 79.67 25057 5,001.26
- 254 171 022 - 149 201
5 5 3.19 39171 155.60 52.45 328.56 2.67
- - 3.6 6.74 131 - 8.05 3.77
5 5 349 18107 178 5 182.84 352
- B 4,05 360.56 226,06 - 13451 151
5 941.80 378.80 52.45 655.45 246
0.75 19.88 062 1633 9.84 - 4605 174
198 2031 159 1637 1534 5 52.02 5.07
0.76 2023 114 60.79 132 - 93,70 1.87
0.80 53.33 0.82 54.59 477 5 11269 1.70
071 24.04 101 34.06 0.92 - 57.18 1.69
128 42.95 121 20.63 098 5 82.60 247
2.20 12234 2.64 146.32 2.46 - 27163 438
2.57 24.62 241 41.80 0.44 5 86.36 5.01
2.10 57.72 1.97 54.07 2.85 - 114.64 218
191 83.26 1.80 78.38 637 5 168.01 3.86
213 74.62 154 27.77 0.82 - 10158 563
195 77.61 175 69.75 46.37 5 19373 4.86
5 5 5 5 56.92 136.09 233.00 5

660.91 641.37 181.32 136.09 1,619.68 3.80
262 19178 239 174.87 181 , 368.45 5.04




136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146
Total

Avg. Cost of

. Avg. Cost of
Annual Fixed Charges Annual Energy/ Variable Annual Other Cost Late payment Total cost Energy at Energy at
charge Surcharge interfacepoint
Generator Bus o
of Utility

(Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cCr) (Rs. / kWh) (Rs. Cr) (Rs./kWh) | (Rs.cCr) (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh) (Rs. Cr.) (Rs/kWh) | (Rs./kwh)
- - 6.34 310 - - 3.10 634
191.78 177.97 181 - 371.56 5.05
228 280.46 225 277.18 60.97 175.87 794.48 6.46
249 124.70 227 113.77 024 - 238.71 277
- - 244 0.66 - - 0.66 244
405.17 391.61 61.21 175.87 1,033.86 5.97
2.03 72.40 2.01 7179 211 - 14631 2.10
112 154.05 123 169.13 893 37.62 351.87 2.56
226.46 240.92 682 37.62 498.18 2.88
- - 216 2568 - - 25.68 2.16
0.14 24.28 131 226.02 28.69 - 278.98 161
1.66 152.04 168 154.29 99.87 935 415.55 453
267 239.62 2.48 222.19 47.26 471 513.78 572
287 387.98 232 313.11 - - 701.09 519
292 247.02 3.08 260.61 7.76 2276 522.63 617
095 637.11 2.02 1,356.15 117.17 2232 2,13275 317
1114 92.42 3.70 30.70 12.22 - 11091 1337
1225 89.64 369 26.96 065 - 117.26 16.03
7.69 89.36 326 37.89 087 - 128.12 11.02
9.13 8571 373 35.04 084 - 12159 12.95
8.20 89.94 342 37.54 089 70.05 198.42 18.08
255 121931 2.79 1,331.69 2001 35.92 2,606.94 5.46
413 2,858.00 2.9 2,044.09 268.10 280.65 5,450.85 7.88
294 669.32 192 435.51 19121 55.17 1,351.20 5.94
147 1,247.90 2.44 2,068.15 1817 177.89 3,475.77 2.10
264 547.47 188 389.43 -81.80 2417 879.27 224
225 1,269.43 3.07 1,729.06 14292 - 314141 558
015 55.68 115 434.43 2148 - 511.59 135
183 292.24 166 264.81 35.04 1873 540.74 338
325 7633 2.07 48.66 114 - 123.84 527
214 42.11 457 89.82 020 2007 152.20 7.74
212 10,412.91 | 54,427.59 11,561.86 0.14 784.01 741.78 23,500.57 279
165 17,953.14 225 24,390.46 571.05 1,434.37 44,349.02 2.09




136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146
Total
Avg. Cost of
N Avg. Cost of
Annual Fixed Charges Annual Energy/ Variable Annual Other Cost Late payment Total cost Energy at Energy at
charge Surcharge interfacepoint
Generator Bus o
of Utility
(Rs./KWh) | (Rs.Cr) | (Rs./kWh)|  (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kWh)| (Rs.Cr) (Rs.cr) | (Rs./kwh)|  (Rs.cr) (Rs /kWh) | (Rs./kwh)
5 5 377 139994 204.38 - 1,19556 3.2
- 5 377 1,399.94 -204.38 - 1,195.56 322
5 5 457 101333 27.49 - 1,040.82 469
- s 457 1,013.33 s 27.49 - - 1,040.82 2.69 -
- s 343 32621 - - 32621 343
B 326,21 - 32621 343
- - 459 310.99 2116 2.95 335.10 295
5 5 3.67 180.74 60 8.28 190.62 3.87
5,390.83 0.01 5,390.84
- B 1126 191.40 - 144 192.84 1135
, , , , 7.09 , 7.09 B
- B 534 917.48 13.77 B 93125 542
, , , , 51.89 0.01 51.90 ,
- B 438 498.95 0.04 B 498.99 438
, , 2.67 292.76 - , 292.76 2.67
- - 827 1,315.07 - 72.78 145 - 1,389.31 873
116.21 116.21
152 17,953.14 2.45 28,936.73 051 5,996.75 1,447.06 4.60 54,333.68 4.60
17,953.14 28,936.73 5,996.75 1,447.06



Form No: F138
Name of Distribution Licensee

Power Purchase & Power Purcha
1 7 s s 10 n 2 13 1 15 1 v 19 2 n 2 z w3 2 2 2 2 3 n_ » )
Apri Ma)
Late Late
Energy Sent Out (Ex-bus) | ro,1neerstate | Total Itra state Fixed Charges Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost | payment Total Cost Fixed Charges E"E’c"“’/‘“"“'“ Other Cost | P2yment Total Cost
s.No Source of Power (Station wise) Utility share (Mw) | MUSRUV | gy e | BY Generator(after o osses|  Transmission Surcharge " arees Surcharg
Merit deducting auiliary pt it Units (MU) .
consumtion) (MU) ™)
l‘;;‘{ (Rs.Cr) xh{ (Rs.Cr) xh{ (Rs.Cr) | (Rs.cr) l‘;j;‘( (Rs.Cr) m‘( (Rs.Cr) m‘( (Rs.Cr) :;jh{ (Rs.Cr) | (Rs.cr) :;jh{ (Rs.Cr)
A | Long term Sources
[ Power procured fr an)
b [ Fromstate tations Thermal
T AnPARAA 63000 | werit 200 2685 | 083 22| _1m PEXTY - 266 7145 0001 o075 2| 1se| sa| - N 261 7684
3 [ANPARAS 000,00 | et 200 58697 | 044 2566|174 Toz01| - - 218 127,67 8462|050 2a12|  179] seoa] - - 229 T11.06
3 ek 21000 erit 200 - - - - P - - - - - - - - - N 5 -
[ paRIG 11000 Merit 200 - - - - P - - - - 5 - - - - - - -
3 | PARICHHA EXT. 42000 merit 200 - - 3] - - - - 163 72| 32 wsi| e wm| - - ) 5182
[ oBRAA Wt 200 - - - - P - - - - - - - - - - - -
5 [ oBRAS 100000 | et 200 55| 0% 20| am R - - 32 051 26721 o086 27| 23] o] - - E¥7) 5596
& | HARDUAGAN. 11000 Merit 200 - - 6se| - P - - 658 - - 658 - - - - - 658
7 | HARDUAGAN EXT. 50000 | Merit 200 s | _an 3| 33 e | - - 507 7601 56| 28 30|  3a7] msi| - - 635 7780
PARICHHA EXT. STAGE! 50000 | Merit 200 1103 275 457|366 55| - - 641 9682 20065 | 207 ais7|  3er| 7a0] - - 568 1139
ANPARA 1000.00 | Wert 200 882|180 1] 16 war| - - 352 91.17 30360 168 so97| 176 sum| - - 344 10029
10 Panki Extensi 66000 | Merit 200
11| FARDUAGAN) EX7-Siagel ce000 | e 200
2 [ oBRA-C 132000 | Wert 200
13 Jawaharpur 132000 | Wert 200
| UPRVUNL Consolidated
Sub-Total 942000 1esaso| 13 | an 50| - - 351 59120 1780|130 2806 229] aw027| - - 359 2833
[ From State Generating Stations iydro
T RIFAND 255.00 | Mustfun 200 5| os Py ) | - - 110 280 59| 03 1] 10|  aes| - - 155 600
2] OBRA() 99,00 | Mustfun 200 1352] o0s3 02| _oa 0s6] - - 095 18 2027] 037 06| o] _1e| - - 16 236
3 [ MATATILA 20.00 | MustRun 200 007] 3694 05| _on oo0] - - 3726 026 620] 027 017] o] oa| - - 106 066
[ KHARA 57.60 | Must Run 200 2689] 039 106] 037 100] - - 076 2.06 3047] 038 136]  oso| 1s2| - - 088 267
5 1370 | MustRun 200 20] - - 283 076] - - 283 076 276 - - 283  om| - - 203 078
& [ SHEETIA 3.60 | MustRun 200 o] - - 154 00| - - 154 “0.00 02| - - 1sa] oo - - 154 [
7 [BELKA 3.00 | MustRun 200 0] - - 212 006 - - 212 008 0ag| - - 212 o] - - 22 010
& [ BABAIL 3.00 | _MustRun 200 oo - - 283 00| - - 23 “0.00 00| - - 283 o00| - - 283 000
Sub-Total 35490 9.0 049 336 o056 3s5] - - 105 721 90.01] 035 345 093]  oas| - - 127 1261
@[ From Central Sect i
[ Thermal (NTPC)
T[ANTAGPS 9120 wertt 100 - - aa| - . - - a2 - - a2 - - - - - 7]
2 | AURAIVA GPS 21267 werit 200 wo| a» 863|260 010] o 130 516 2008 5069|170 83| 267 13s3] om 06 451 286
3 [ DADRIGPS 205.61]  werit 200 4356 209 912 240 1047] 025 100 475 2069 se21| 162 912] 254 1429] om o6t 428 2405
4 [JHANOR GPS - Vet 100 03] 09 00| 200 oos| - - 29 011 078] o086 007|202 o1e| - - 28 023
5 [ kAWAS GPS - Vet 100 075 o7t 00s| 18 15| - - 269 020 084 | o068 00| 208] our| - - 276 023
& [ TANDATPS 4000 [ werit 200 - - 054 - . - - 3054 10005 305 05| 298] 2979] om a1 617 6174
7 z 25000 | erit 200 - - sa] - . - - 1541 1545 998 1541] 33|  sa0] ox 038 1358 2098
X 12900 | erit 200 - - P73 - - - 774 1047|739 274 339] 355 o2 027 104 1155
X .00 Mert 200 e am 509|364 7.93] o007 016 605 1319 2369|215 sov| 33| 79| o4 111 508 1416
22300 merit 200 269|255 PV M) 2835 007 038 605 5002 ao8s| 235 2100 36|  2844] 006 058 544 4894
. - Vet 100 125 130 1s9]  2m 361] 019 023 443 542 1625 o098 159 20| am| 01| oo 390 634
KHTPS T - Vet 100 YT ) 453|226 720] - - 368 174 3590|126 4s3] 225 soo| - - 351 16
KHTPS2 15000 | merit 100 90| 18 59| 214 we2| - - 396 3041 862 | 151 un|  ou| | ow 018 367 3618
NCTPS 1 8400 erit 100 - - aea| - - - - - 6t 030] 157.18 aet| am| ou| 1w 00 16279 481
NCTPs-2 98.00 | Merit 100 693 71 se| 36 615 oo 016 oa 1599 1511] 640 968 38| sai] on 107 1069 161
RIFAND- 32600 Merit 200 18820 087 T64s| 140 2631] 001 012 228 4288 1.77] om Teas] 1a4] 2558 00| 01 236 192
RIFAND- 29600 | Merit 200 12| 070 28| 140 2568] 001 016 210 3866 18933 068 e | 1m] 2210] oo 014 212 4015
5 [ RIRAND- 32000 merit 200 2074 13 28] 138 2929] 003 063 275 s3.41 21714 131 40| 12| 3077] oo 048 275 594
SINGRAULI 75400 | Merit 100 36423 081 2965 138 s026] - - 219 7992 38785 | 076 2965 | 143] sssal - - 220 8519
ORBA-1STPS - Vet 100 129] o070 00| 14 018] 001 000 212 027 140] ose 00| 12| x| oo 000 208 02
ORBA-IISTPS - Vet 100 067|151 010 139 009 o000 000 290 019 075|132 010] 139] 010 oo 000 273 020
AUDA- STPS - Vet 100 - , 0| - - - - - 028 - - 038 - - - - - 038
AUDATI 5TPS - Vet 100 - - 02| - . - - 029 - - 029 - - - - - 029
LAPURTPS - Vet 100 - - 0u| - . - - 03 - - 03 - - - - - 034
5 [ SiPAT1 - Vet 100 2a0] 15 03| 156 07| - - F¥T) 015 28| 12 03] 1| oa| oo 000 PX7) 07
6 [ SIPAT-ISTPS - Vet 100 0s0] 120 012|160 014] oo 000 291 026 093] 17 ou| 1s3| o oo 000 FY7) 025
7 | VINDRYACHALTSTPS - Vet 100 104 o9 0] 17 01| - - 271 028 135] o8s 01| 1] oz - - 251 03
5 [ VINDHYACHAL 5TPS - Vet 100 05| _on 0os| 170 013] 001 000 243 018 094 o010 007] _1s0] o1s| - - 230 02
5 | VINDHYACHALII STPS - Merit 100 106 120 013] 160 018 - 293 031 117] 09 012] 150 o10] oo 00 260 030
o [ VINDHYACHALTV STPS - Merit 100 202 161 033] 167 034] 001 000 320 067 123 190 023 1s7] oao| - 347 043
L[ VINDHYACHAL TP - Merit 100 057 203 020 172 017 - 375 037 089 170 01| 12| oaa| - 332 020
Tanda 9436 | werit 200 22639 19 3500|260 5893 001 033 a1 10020 23876 | 1489 as02| 255 088 005 130 YD) 107.20
¢ [ SNGRAVITSTAGET T e 100
indira Gandhi STPS, thajar - Merit 100 - P - - - 137 B 137 B B 000 138
] Merit 100 - 02a] - - - - 024 - 024 - - 024
LARA STPS1 Merit 100 020] 1146 03] 23 005 - 1382 027 532|187 09 223 11| oo 00 410 218
8 | KHARGONE STPS Merit 100 - 03] - - - - 034 - 035 - - 03
c IDATED Merit 100 - - - - - - - - 006 -0.06
Sub-Total 62594 152208 181 w521 1w 28499 | 003 477 371 56497 174195 | 158 27501 18| 3asa| oo 696 360 2.1
= [wea
s — | ustRun 100 045 29 011 - 29 o011 07 2235 om| - 22 011
AP 138.00 | Must Run 200 7094 301 2004 - 301 2608 8654 301 2603 - 301 2603
APP38a - | MustRun 100 159 339 054 000 000 339 054 163 339] 055 om0 000 339 055
RAPP-3 8.4 56,00 | Must Run 100 4205 320 1388 - 320 1388 a8.20 320 1ss6] - 320 1586
RAPP-S 8.6 56.00 | Must Run 100 62.91 386 2027 - 386 2027 6502 386 2500 - 346 2500
ub-Total 29000 186.93 - 336 6280 000 000 336 62.80 20186 - 335 6764 000 000 335 6764
T | Hydro (NHPC)




Form No: F138
Name of Distribution Licensee

N
1 2 7 s 9 10 1 1 13 1 5 16 ) 18 19 2 n =z Py PYR) % 2 2 2 30 1w
il Ma
; Late ) Late
- STy SO ) e | ool | E0TE U edchones | e/ vaechrgs | Otercos | opmant | Totatcos s | |y [pamen | g
5.No Source of Power (Station wise) utityshare (vw) | MUCEIT | plantyper | SR iy | Transmission Losses| - Transmission | "SRRIV L Surcharge units (MU} e
consumption) (MU) [ Losses (%) (Mu)
:m{ (Rs.cr) im (Rs.cr) im (Rs.cr) | (Rs.cr) :ﬂ':;'; (Rs.cr) ‘[{m{ (Rs.cr) ;l:;:i.{ (Rs.cr) :xn{ (Rs.cr) | (Rs.cr) :xn{ (Rs.cr)
4800 | WMusthun 100 2164|070 12| oe 133 000 000 Ta1 305 3137|057 179] oe2| 1s3] oo 000 119
21.00 | Must Run 100 sso| 271 152 165 052 000 000 436 2.0 867 240 208] 65|  143] oo 000 405
109.00 | Must Run 100 595 072 361 114 570|000 000 187 932 6404 058 373 1aa| 73] oo 000 172 1105
96,00 | Must Run 100 67271 o070 47| om 557 000 000 153 1034 7052|070 49| os|  se| o000 000 152 1077
62,00 | Must Run 100 1613 065 105] 100 162] 000 000 166 268 1677] o065 109] 101|169 om0 000 166
56.00 | Must Run 100 42| 2w 332 1a 163] 000 000 369 495 2769 120 343] 122|336 oo 000 2.5
85.00 | Must Run 100 3740 315 180|275 1028 000 000 590 2208 6273 180 1219 275 1se2| 000 000 455 3082
27.00 | Must Run 100 2105 165 347|265 558 000 000 430 9.00 273 165 358 265] 575|000 000 430
47.00 | Must Run 100 1785 265 47| 107 352 000 000 162 825 3135|156 ass| 197 618|000 000 353 11.06
51.00 | Must Run 100 3605|172 61| 213 769 000 000 385 1388 3728 172 6a2| 213 705 oo 000 385 1037
10500 | Must Run 100 605|895 sa2| 150 093] 001 001 1049 635 1134] a9 s60] 154 175] o000 001 6.8
13760 | Must Run 100 374 161 00| 107 074 002 001 359 135 5909 132 788 197 1171 oo 001 329 19,60
155.00 | Must Run 100
182.00 | Must Run 100
5 | PAKALDUL 20000 | Must Run 100




Form No: F138
Name of Distribution Licensee

Power Purchase & iati purcha
1 7 s s 10 n 2 13 1 15 1 v 19 2 n 2 z w3 2 2 2 2 3 n_ » )
April Ma)
Late Late
Energy Sent Out (Ex-bus) | ro,1neerstate | Total Itra state Fixed Charges Energy/ Variable Charges Other Cost | payment Total Cost Fixed Charges E""c‘:/‘"”“" Other Cost | P2yment Total Cost
s.No Source of Power (Station wise) Utiiy share (ww) | MUSURU | pionypypee | BY Cenerator(after | oo oses| Transmission | " Surcharge " arees Surcharg
Merit deducting auiliary pt | Units (MU) .
consumtion) (MU) ™)
m‘{ (Rs.Cr) mn{ (Rs.Cr) mn{ (Rs.Cr) | (Rs.cr) l‘;j;‘g (Rs.Cr) :"w‘;‘{ (Rs.Cr) :"w‘;‘{ (Rs.Cr) n(‘;jn{ (Rs.Cr) | (Rs.cr) n(‘;jn{ (Rs.Cr)
NPC Consoldated 100 - B B - - - - B - - B - B - B B B
Sub-Total 138160 2938|162 @] 1s 50| 000 008 36 %n as39| 128 stel| 1ea| 7351|000 00 293 13116
& | AYDRO (NTPO)
1| KOLDAM HpS 15120 MustRun 100 mal| 51 7| 25 6o7] - B 765 nn si72| 28 08| 25| 12es| - 5 533 2756
2 | TAPOVAN VISHNUGAR 10000 | MustRun 100
3 [ LATATAPOVAN HEP 3400 MustRun 100
4 | SINGRAULI SHPS 340 | MustRun 100 1] - - S04 os2| - - S04 052 FRCy - soa| oss| - - so1 058
Sub-Total 28560 294 s 76| 2 748 - - 7.56 2224 28| 281 Tass|  asi| 1326] - - 532 28.14
THDC
HYDRO
1| TEHRI 374.00 | MustRun_| 1.00 63.40 267 1691 205 1298 [ 000 002 472 29.91 9311| 175 1627 205 19.07 0.00 0.02 380 3536
2 | KOTESHWAR 155.00 | _MustRun_| 1.00 2848 2.40 684 231 659 000 001 472 1344 4345| 275 1197 231 1005 000 001 507 2203
3 | Dhukwan SHP- 2400 | MustRun_| 2.00 - - - - - - - - - 728 - - 487 353 - - 487 353
4| VISHNUGARH PIPAL KOTHI 166.00 | MustRun_| 1.00
Thermal
1 | KHURIASTPP 396.00 Merit | 2.00
Sub-Total T11500 i i 2w FrYE Y] S5 o o i E¥s | 1w wn| 2w we o o w001
i |SIVN |
1| RAMPUR 56.68 | MustRun | 1.00 1335 449 5.99 212 283 005 -0.06 657 877 - - - - - - - - -
2 | NATHPA JHAKRI 221.00 | MustRun_| 1.00 5144 2.6 11.60 114 585 -005 028 334 1718 - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total 277,68 679 272 1759] 134 869] 005 034 4.00 2590 - - - - - - -
7| eerco
Kameng HEP 55.00 | MustRun 100 - - - -
i [wenv
HYORO
[ TALA — | MustRun 100 TN - 216 [ - 216 03 1| - - 216 2e| - - 236 263
2 [ VISHNU PRAYAG 35200 | MustRun 200 2976] 041 200 131 s3] - - 172 857 18] on 200 13| sos| - - 146 2012
3 | KARCHAM 20000 | _MustRun 100 3389|353 1196 168 s70] 227 7.68 7.48 2533 7786|166 1296] 168 1310] 100 7.76 a3 38
[ TeEsTAN 20000 | _MustRun 100 4555|514 na] 29 1327] 6a1 %7 1436 65.40 8257] 291 2005 293|418 340 2800 244 2014
© | SRINAGARHEP 29040 | Mustrun 100 or16|  3m 58| 258 was| - - 639 2203 1206 301 33| ass|  ames| - - 559 6269
3 18.00 | MustRun 100
Thermal 5
T | Meja Thermal Power Plant 104200 | Wert 200 - N o] - P - - 7000 10953 60 700|300 msal - 5 940 10253
[tanco 110000 | Werit 200 60760 o075 as53] 218 T257| o1 814 307 18625 6075 | o075 a705| 200] 12636 o1 540 2.8 18181
[ BEPL BARKHERA 50.00 | et 200 - - 03] - P - - 923 32| 2138 923 39|  1as| - - 2476 1069
[ BEPLKHAMBHAKHERA 90,00 | et 200 - N 93| - P - - 932 708 1317 932 33| am| - - 1655 171
[ BEPL KUNDRAKHI 90,00 | et 200 - N azs| - P - - 98 74| 1959 028 aa| s - - 280 1080
7 | BEPL MAQSOODAPUR 50,00 | et 200 - N az0] - P - - 920 01| 2088 920 39| 1a| - - 2027 1069
5 | BEPLUTRAULA 50,00 | et 200 9a5| 1006 9ss| 30 EXTI - B3 1267 49| 375 055|325 sao| - N 700 1784
5 | KSK MAHANADT 1000.00 | et 100 w570 252 0] 295 10330] 03] 693 512 248,77 0827 254 T26a8| 205| 1aror| o3| 7 514 25631
ALTPUR 1.980.00 | Merit 200 7028|369 2977|303 nnl| - - 39.99 28100 26643 | 975 25977] 299 960] - - 127 33937
36100 | Merit 100 298| 1785 5327|1200 80| - - 2085 89,07 19504 281 ssos| 195| ma| - - 76 9231
RAYAGRAI POWER 178200 | et 200 1307|137 | 24 20007 | o002 154 36 313,95 sat1s| 137 11516 243 soass| - - 3.80 51973
KMPOWER 35000 | Merit 100 18309 270 0] 187 0] - - 457 83.70 1985|258 sua|  1ss| o] - - 135 88.37
0sA182 120000 | et 200 ssa71] 23 10579 280 91a] - - 517 23092 56809 | 186 10579 275 1s628] - N 161 262,07
S sasan 49500 | werit 100 9] o1 asa] 115 82| 008 247 137 4282 31365 015 46| 115 3607 001 130 1077
TRN ENERGY 39000 | Merit 100 - - - - P 7.8 - 7.8 16265 182 2956 168 2725 18 338 5498
NABINAGAR POWER PROJECT - Merit 100 wa7| 37 FEREN ) so5] - - 579 1708 2990 372 n| 1w| s 057 sas 1631
Sub-Total 1121040 310292 295 280 246 78564 | 008 FT¥E) sa9]  i7sase A | 23 99525 | 232] eaa1 3150 457 1957.06
2913912
Total - 713903 | 218 155937| 221 157601 | 008 w6 23|  sieam 871958 | 184 160229 | 222 19323 ETY 203 351325
& | Medum term Sources
€[ Shortterm Sources
Other Sources Sub-total 100
| Cogen/ Captive
B: cpi 147807 | MustRun | 2.00 862 N N 6.60 569 - - 6.60 569 oa1| - - 6.60 6.02 - - 6.60 6.02
Sub-Total Cogen/ Captive 1.497.010 [ 200 se2| - N 660 se9] - - 6.60 560 on| - 5 660  602| - - 6.60 602
£ | Bilateral & Others (Power purchased trough Trading) 100 amss| - 5 10 Soes| - - 10 3066 65| - 5 678 mssa| - 5 678 14554
1| Solar (Existing ) MustRun_| 2.00 290.20 - - 3.95 11852 - N 3.95 114.52 36536 - - 406 14839 - - 4.06 148.39
2 [ Sub-Total Solar MustRun_| 2.00 290.20 - - 3.95 s | - - - 3.95 11452 36536 - - 406| 14839 - - - 4.06 14839
I
G| Non-Solar (Renewable)
L[ WIND (Exsting) Must fun 100
| Must fun 200 wnl - 5 335 wa| - - 335 222 6| - 5 337 wa| - 5 337 943
3 [ WiND (7Y 21) Must fun 200
+ [ WIND (7Y 22) Must fun 200
Biomass Existing Must Run 200 - - 5 - P - - 5 - 5 5 - 5 - 5 5 5
Blomass FY 20 Must Run 200
7 MW Must Run 200
Sub-total RE other than solar B wa| - - 335 292 - 335 292 1a668 | - - 337] asas| - - 337 w93
H__| NVVN Thermal | 1.00 64.15 - 283 1819] o028 182 3.1 2000 292 - - 3.08 7.68 - - 3.08 7.68
NVVN Solar 200 2057 - 739 2180 - 739 2188 1955 - - azs| o3| oo 014 a8 048
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